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From: Michael Meyer @democracy-reporting.org) 
Sent: 5/23/2024 12:29:30 PM 
To : @logically.ail; 

google.com]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna [ 
CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; 

@ec.europa.eu] 

(CELA) @microsoft.com]; 

CC: 

Subject: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Dea r colleagues, 
with ■•I away, we should wrap this up. 
Can we agree on the following: 

Meeting of Working Group on generative Al/ Code of Practice Disinfo 
When: Monday 3rd June 14:00 -16:00 CET 
Agenda: 
14:00 Opening and Agenda Check 

@ec.europa.eu) 
microsoft.com]; GILLET Jeanne 

14: 10 Detecting/reacting to Al generated m is/d isi nto - C2PA and beyond. Focus on the challenges. 
Kick-Off statements (5min each): Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expert from Google 
15:15 gAI misinformation- how to prevent hallucination 
Kick-off statements: TBC. 
Discussion 
15:50 A.O.B. and closure 
16:00 END 

If (CELA) and @ are ok, could you send this out to participants @KOLODZIEJSKA 
Anna, so that people can reserve the slot? 
I will be in touch on remaining details (who could speak from Google? Could- help to get an industry expert on 
LLMs and the hallucination problem). 
But tor the invite the above should be good enough. 
With best wishes. 

From: logically.ai> 
Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 2024 16:08 

To: Michael Meyer r@democracy-reporting.org>; (CELA) @microsoft.com>; 

google.com> 

Cc: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna @ec.europa.eu>; 

microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne· @ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Thanks Michael, all fine with me. We await the responses from our fellow co-coordinators to get the ball 
rolling 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

@loglcally .a l 

t9 www.logically.ai 

GOOG-HJCFG-00000995 
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on Mon, 1 3 May 2 024 at 15: 00, Mi ch ae l Meyer <■■■l:§w1-c,;dtset1JmruoQJc~r]lal(:;c~y_-:.megQ.[ll.D.g,..QQP wrote: 

Hi-

my proposal is two sessions. The first one longer, with 2 experts (or three; ok for me if they do not make 
long presentations). The second one with two experts. As you are pressed for time, Sophie, why don't 
we do misinfo/hallucination which complements the first session; and in the following meeting we look 
at behaviour and maybe risk assessments. 

I can connect the experts for prep/briefing once confirmed (maybe it is enough to do this through email; 
avoiding another meeting). 

Cheers, 

From: 
Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 2024 14:34 

T • • ~---~~QQJ[g_!;_ ~ ..-~~LG>-"-'"-'-0 > 

. ' 
=.u.='---='~_,__...,,,,"-=-'-="-====~=r--a===,, ODZIEJS 

icrosoft.com>; GILLET c.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi Michael, 

Thanks for your email. 

Can I confirm that your preference is therefore to have 2 experts speaking on one topic {or is it 3 experts 
speaking on the topic of "Detecting/react ing gAI mis/disinfo- C2PA and beyond"? I am struggling to 
understand your email), and then 2 further experts speaking on two other separate topics each? 
Therefore, 4 altogether across 3 presentations? It would be helpful to clearly quantify what you mean by 
"too many experts and presentations". 

I th ink we are still waiting for to reply with next steps on reaching out to Andy Parson. 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000996 
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Dowe have (_CELA) and green light to go back to Hans from Valid 
tech to reach out to his proposed stakeholders (outlined in my last emails)? I am interpreting that 

Lastly, @Michael Meyer I reiterate from my email on Friday 10th that I will unfortunately .NOI be able 
to reach outto NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis-Korats. Therefore, unless it would be 
appropriate to nominate someone from Logically to speak (which I am happy to do, but I will need this 
confirmation TODAY to get the ball rolling to that end before I go on annual leave). 

Remaini 

• @_GlLLET Jeanne or @KOLODZIEJSKAAnna to circulate a calendar invitation for this next 
Subgroup meeting to take place on Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CET 

• Once researchers/experts have been identified, reached out to (hopefully with success) we will 
need to set up a briefing with them to set out how the meeting will unfold. The only other 
acceptable date for our availabilities i.e. hursda 30th Ma between 15:30 - 17:30. Can 
someone please take responsibility for setting this up once the researchers are confirmed? 

As I will be on an ual leave I am unable to contribute further to 
this after today. Can someone else please take on the responsibility of following up on the above 
action points? 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 
www.logically .ai 

D ti ml IJ 

On Mon, 13 May 2024 at 13:24, Michael Meyer ~ r@democracy-reporting.org> wrote: 

Thankyou,-and-

I see the problem with too many experts and presentations. Maybe if we can convince them to be very 
short it could work. (Otherwise, I would drop Prof. Steinebach) 

I suggest a rough agenda along those lines below. Main emphasis t hen on detect ion/react ion. 

Have a good day, Michael 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000997 
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1. Detecting/reacting gAI mis/disinfo -C2PA and beyond. Focus on the challenges. 75 minutes 

Kick off, 4min each: Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expert from Google ( 
may have somebody). 

you said you 

Kick-offs should describe what aspects experts consider the most important challenges that they 
would like to discuss further in the meeting. 

2. Preventing gAI misinformation- how to prevent hallucination 45 minutes this would be my 
preference, but I am also ok to go down the "behavoiur- led" road, Sophie (I am only not so sure 
what is genAI specific about it) . 

4 min. kick-off by platform expert and" expert". 

From: - lo ical _ i> 
Sent: Freitag, 10. Mai 2024 17: 19 
To:••••• (CELA) d@microsoft.com> 
Cc: Michael Meyer ~oc_ra,ey..::rnR.PJJjng. org>;••••■ oogw_.Jd>rn>; 
cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu ; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna< 

- @mjcrosoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne I■■■ @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Indeed, I think four speakers w ill be more than enough, so I'm keen to lock in agreement on names and 
topics so we can reach out to them and ensure enough time to coordinate ahead of Monday 3 June (3 
weeks away already!). 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

logicaJjy.ai 

www.logicalty.ai 

GOOG-HJCFG-00000998 
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On Fri, 1 O May 2024 at 16: 13, (CELA) i)microsoft.com> wrote: 

Hi Monday 3rd June 14:00 -16:00 CET, works for me. Thank you for coordinating. 

The Adobe suggestion is surely fine. I'll check Hans' suggestions and if i don't get back before the 
stated deadline consider them fine. 

I do think we should not overload the meeting with too many experts, as between the two Hans 
suggested, Adobe, additional- and additional Michael suggestion we would end up with 5 experts 
which i doubt will lead to very dynamic discussions but rather a succession of presentations. 

Best, 

-

From: 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 4:59 PM 

gQ,Qgle.com>; 

Cc: =c =-=~- -===->-=-.:..=~==-=r-=,._,,,._ 

KOL 
@micros . , . . 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi Michael,_ and-

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000999 
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You will have seen that members of the Subgroup are getting in touch to request when this next 
meet ing will take place. As there has been no object ion from Ci (CELA). can I please 
ask @GILLET Jeanne or @KOLODZIEJ SKA Anna to circulate a calendar invitation for this next 
Subgroup meeting to take place on Monday 3rd June 14:00 -16:00 CET? 

Action points: 

• I wanted to inform you that , due to internal annual leave dates present ing difficulties in 
coord inating with those responsible for the relationship, I will f'!II_O__I be able to reach outto 
NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis-Korats 

• We seem to be in agreement on invit ing someone from Adobe to speak. ~an 
you please coordinate with Stefanie to invite Andy Parsons to speak to us? 

• Hans from Valid Tech has proposed the below researchers/experts to partake 

o Professor Martin Steinebach from the Fraunhofer Institute for Cybersecurity- an expert 
in the field of automated detection of d is- and misinformation (on platforms) 

o Professor Martin Potthast's team who conducted research on the influence of GenAI 
content on recommendeil~'isteJIL~ 

o Can you please confirm whether you are satisfied with Hans' proposals? 

• In case I do not hear back from you by COB Monday 13th May, can someone please take 
responsibility for coordinating with Hans to reach out to these researchers? 

• @Michael Meyer ~ would welcome any proposals of speakers you would have for the other 
topics you suggested 

• welcome further speaker recommendations from you regarding 3P 
researchers 

• Once researchers/experts have been identified, reached outto (hopefully with success) we 
will need to set up a briefing with them to set out how the meeting will unfold. The only 
other acceptable date for our availabilities i.e. Thursday 30th May between 15:30 - 17:30. 
Can someone please take responsibility for setting this up once the researchers are 
confirmed? 

Lastly, as already flagged, I will be on annua leave Tuesda 14th - Tuesday 28th May. Can 
someone else please take on the responsibility of following up on the above action points to 
ensure that we have invited researchers/experts to participate in this Subgroup meeting on 3 
June? 

Please let me know by COB Monday 13th whether I can move forward on any of t hese act ion points, 
otherwise I am grateful for your support in ensuring t he next Subgroup meeting can go ahead. 

Wishing you all a lovely weekend! 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001000 
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Best 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

Dloaica 11 y.a i 

www .logically .ai 

On Tue, 7 May 2024 at 17: 19, Michael Meyer~ democ ac -rei;iortin org> wrote: 

Thank you 

Speakers on detection: Yes, Adobe would be one. I would also be interested to hear more from Meta 
to explain a bit more what Lara told us recent ly (challenges in detecting synthetic audio and video). 

And would Google or MS be able to bring somebody to talk more about misinformation from 
hallucinations? 

Cheers, 

From: <._ lo ·call .ai> 
Sent: Dienstag, 7. Mai 2024 17:52 
To: ~ le.com> 
Cc: Michael Meyer ~dem ocracy-re o t i ■■■■■I (CELA) 

d)microsoft.com>; cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
ec.e rog e >; ■■■■■■• @microsoft.com>; GILLET 

Jeanne ruec&ump_aLeu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi all, 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001001 
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Thank you for the helpful information to coordinate! Some follow-up from me below to progress 
things: 

Logistics 

• . sorry to m iss you on this occasion and looking forward to keeping you in 
the loop! 

• di (CELA} with apologies for being unable to account for your preferences, 
could I ask if you can make Monday 3rd June 14:00 -16:00 CETwork? 

0 KOLODZIEJSKA n a GILLE eanne pending- confirmation, could I trouble 
you to forward a meeting invitation for this timeslot? 

• Flagging that Lwiltb___e__o_n__annualJe..ay_e_J1.1__e_s_daillJh..:...Iu1;ts_day 2_8th_M_ay - if we are unable 
to resolve the outstanding organisational details for this Subgroup meeting, could 
someone please take this on in my stead? 

• . thank you for your proposed suggestions of politica l bias of GenAI, 
hallucinations, and Al-generated disinfo and the prevention/detection thereof 

o Do you think thatthe proposal to have a speaker on provenance (likely to be someone 
from Adobe) satisfies your last suggestion on "prevention/detection"? 

o I would welcome any proposals of speakers you would have for the other topics 
you suggested 

• ~elcome further speaker recommendations from you regarding 3P 
researchers 

yes you have interpreted my meaning correctly, Logically's overall view is 
that the behaviour facilitating the circulation of content in the information space is as 
important to assess as the authent icity of the content itself. I have proposed a speaker below 
to this end i.e. to discuss the impact of GenAI on such behaviours used in online campaigns 

Speakers 

• (CELA) if you agree with suggestion of Adobe 's Andy Parsons, I 
can loop us in Stefanie to ask whether she agrees or had a different proposal in mind - I 
am happy to action this once you green light 

• I propose reaching out to NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis-Korats, with whom 
Logically worked on this report in 2023 on the role of Al in online campaigns, to speak to the 
role of GenAI in facili tating the behaviours behind such campaigns in add it ion to generat ing 
poti:mti;:il ly proh lP.m:=itir. r.on tP.nt (pP.nrling 8Ur.r.P.88ful o utrP.::ir.h :=inrl fol low-up when'! hP. m::iy 

wish to tweak the exact wording of his contribution) - I am happy to action this if you all 
green light 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001002 
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• I am happy to canvass the MS Teams Subgroup chat for the purposes of soliciting further 
recommendations from Subgroup members, should we not have any further suggestions 
ourselves - I await further contributions from you before actioning this 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

On Mon, 6 May2024 at 15:37, 

Hi all -

@logically.ai 

'9 www.tog ically .al 

I'm afraid that I'm likely to be on vacation on all three of these dates. You should, of course, proceed 
without me -- and I'll be happy to support preparation. 

Re: experts -

* Fine w ith having a C2PA rep presenting content credentials (if it helps - I sit at the C2PA 
Steering Committee and can request there directly or support Stefanie's request once it 
comes in). Not to put him on the spot but think Adobe's Andy Parsons would be a great PoC if 
he's available. 

* We should have someone speak to other provenance techniques, as while secure meta data 
is helpful it is but one of the available technical options there. There's someone from Google 
whom I think could be quite good but I'm not sure if he's available; and I will think through what 
3P researchers could be a good fit otherwise (it's not that common for someone to be deep in 
all the relevant techniques and to have enough practical experience deploying them at scale) 

* In general I agree with you _ . that Gen-Al powered disinformation, 
much like any other type of disinformation, can be analyzed both through the content and 
through the behavioral lens, the latter having the benefit of being technology-agnostic to a 
large extent and therefore being more future proof. I'm taking from your comment that you 
may refer to behaviors that are specific to GenAI technology, but this is a good reminder that 
the vast majority of the techniques deployed in other parts of the Code are useful here as well 
(from elevating authoritative information to combating coordinated deceptive practices, etc.) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001003 
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Hope th is helps, 

On Fri, May 3, 2024 at 11 :31 AM Michael Meyer 

Dear Sophie, thank you so much for the initiative. As these things go, my availability is: 

• not good, but doable if only option 
• Fri 31 /5 Impossible 
• Mon 3/6 slot preferably, indeed ideal. .. 

I would love us to avoid some kind of conference meet ing, where experts give presentations and 
then there is a little Q&A. Instead we should discuss some critical issues to which the experts give 
their input (Chatham house rule , of course). I see as critical issues: Political bias of gAI (clearly a 
complex subject), hallucination in low domain fields, gAI generated dis info and 
prevention/detection. I will consult NGOs signatories also what they would like to discuss. 

Enjoy your weekend, everyone! 

Michael 

From:~~logically.ai > 
Sent: Freitag, 3. Mai 2024 12:56 
To: (CELA) < omicrosoft.com> 

le.com>; Michael Meyer"' @democracy-
ct-co -t sk- o ce ec u og .eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

\@ec.europa.eu>; ■■■■■■•- @microsoft.com>; 
GILLET Jeanne< ~@.eQ__._europa.eu > 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi 

Thanks for your reply and for clarifying the dates, very much appreciated. 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001004 
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Perhaps, given the t ime const raints, we can set a deadline of Tuesday 7th COB for the others to 
reply on the suitability of the time slot on Thursday 30th May from 15:30 -17:30. If necessary, 
we can consider an alternative slot between 14:00 and 18:00 on Friday 31st May. 

In terms of focus area, I think it makes sense to have one expert focusing on provenance tools as 
you set out above, so perhaps for that we can ask Stefanie to reach out to her proposed 
stakeholder once we have confirmed the Subgroup date. 

From Logically's side, our positioning is that we take a behaviours-led approach to the issue of 
disinformation in the information space, whet her that be Al-generated or not, and thus consider it 
t o be both a dissemination and content problem. I have an external stakeholder in mind to invite to 
t his end , I am just awaiting the Commission's response separately in case t here is any conflict of 
interest. Should that proposal not work out, I would be happy to nominate a technical expert 
internally from Logically to discuss the perspective of a behaviours-led approach, should that 
be deemed appropriate by yourself, - and Michael. 

Considering that this would leave us with 2 expert slots filled with a discussion on provenance and 
behaviours, I will be happy for- and Michael to chime In should they have suggestions of 
topics/ expert stakeholders for another 1-2 speaking slots. 

Let me know if any feedback on the above, and ot herwise looking forwa rd to hearing back by 
Tuesday 7th May COB on setting the date of Thursday 30th May from 15:30-17:30 for the next 
Subgroup meeting. 

Best, 

-
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

1ilogically.ai 

www .logically.ai 

GOOG-HJCFG-00001005 
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On Thu, 2 May 2024 at 11 :08, 

Thanks 

For the dates: 

(CELA) c 

• Tue 28/5 slot coincides with the Elections WG meeting. 
• Thu 30/5 slot is fine for me 
• Fri 31/5 slot also fine for me 

:omicrosoft.com> wrote: 

• slot preferably not, but could make it work if necessary . 

On the experts, happy to look at someone from our side internally but also happy to defer to 
Google if they have a good suggestion. Of course, on our side content credentials/ provenance 
tools are an important part of the work we do in th is space, together with Adobe and others. So 
would you see the session as focusing on that aspect or would it be more broad and if so, are there 
specific aspects you and others would seek to cover in particular? Just to hone a bit more the 
theme I content of the session and think about relevant experts from that perspective? 

Best, 

-
From: - @l.Qg·cal . i> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11 :03 
To: (CELA) rumicrosoft.com>; 

_ google.com>: Michael Meyer< wdemocracy-reporting.org> 
"""'-'-"""""......._=.,._.....,._,.._,_,_"""-"'J'-"'-"''-""'-'=""-"'J..>q,<a.eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

< ec.euro a.eu>; microsoft.com>; 
GILLET Jeanne< ri)ec.europa.eu > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001006 
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Hi all, and a very happy 1st of May! 

As we have set out that the next Subgroup meeting will take place by the end of this month, we 
should set a date. Please f ind proposals below (all in CET): 

• Tuesday 28th May 14:00 - 16:00 OR 16:30 - 18:00 
• Thursday 30th May 15:30 - 17:30 
• Friday 31st May anytime between 14:00 - 18:00 
• Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 

We have set out that this Subgroup meeting wi ll gather researchers and/or experts to better 
understand the risks at the intersection of generative Al and disinformation, as well as possible 
measures to mitigate such risks. Do you have any ideas of whom we could invite to join us? 

• For example, Stefanie from Adobe already offered to bring a technical expert to introduce 
Content Credentials to the Subgroup 

• In add ition to Adobe's expert, I would propose that we aim to have TWO external 
researchers/experts and ONE expert nominated internally from either Microsoft or Google 

• This would ensure that we limit speakers to ensure meaningful Q&A thereafter, but I 
encourage you to put forward other ideas or justifications for more t han 4 
researchers/experts, or for an alternative composition 

• From Logically's side, I am already canvassing internally for suggestions. Th is is also work 
that we have carried out internally, and so we w ill be happy to nominate a Logically staff 
member to speak t o the Subgroup on this topic if my co-coordinators deem this 
appropriate. 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 
(EU & UK) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

@loaically.ai 

www .logica lly.al 
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Go gle 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

• 
• Head of Information Quality x Al 

Strategy 
Google Trust and Safety 

• l)google .com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

CNECT-l4@ec.europa.eu [CNECT·14@ec.europa.eu] 

5/23/2024 4:26:27 PM 

L. ... .......... ·-····- Redacted .................... . ) iktok.com) 
CNECT-COP·TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu 

RE: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary· Code's conversion 

Thank you for a swift reply. 

The V-pass has been created. 

Looking forward to meeting you. 

Best regards I Bien i:J vous, 

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 • Media Convergence & Social Media 

e·mail CNECT ·!4@ec.europa<eu 

1,, 
It 
;ill;(/ 

European Commission 
DG CONNECT • The Directorate-General for Communications Networks, Content and Technology 
Mail: European Commission, Rue de la Loi 51, 1000 Brussels, Belg ium 
Address : Rue de la Loi 51, 1000 Brussels, Belg ium 

Fromi ......................... Redacted .. ...... ................ 1vtiktok.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:52 PM 
To: CNECT 14 <CNECT·14@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary • Code's conversion 

Many thanks· Monday at 16:30 would work well. 

Best regards 

L Redacted .! 

From: CNECT·14@ec.europa.eu 
Date: Thu, May 23, 2024, 4:18 PM 
Subject: RE: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 

To: c.·.:::.::.======· Redacted :::.~~:.~-==~·:~~==:Jt iktok. com> 
Cc: "CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu"<CNECT-COP·TASK·FORCE@ec.europa.eu> 

Dear ! Redacted 7 ··-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·. 

As a follow up to the exchange below we would like to propose 2 slots for the potential meeting: 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT_HJC_017379 
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• 27 May 2024, at 16.30h 
• 28 May 2024, at 14.30h. 

Please let us know if they are convenient for you. 

Thank you. 

Best regards I Bien a vous, 

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence & Social Media 

e-mail CNECT-l4@ec.europa.eu 

European Commission 
DG CONNECT - The Directorate-General for Communications Networks, Content and Technology 

Mail : European Commission, Rue de la Loi 51, 1000 Brussels, Belgium 
Address: Rue de la Loi 51, 1000 Brussels, Belgium 

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu> 

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:01 PM 

/~~-=~e,~~~~~~~~~~~t;~~=~=~!~~Kc°NECTiT~·~:~~~~~~~~~~11e1.::~::Jw..~~ .. ~ ~-~.?.P.~;eu>; CN ~-~~-~~--=~~ -~-~~-l~_@?ec. euro pa .eu> f R~d~~~;i] 
L~':.~<l.~.,~~.J CN ECT) 1····-·····Rei'iaci'e<i-·-·-···-1ec.eu ropa .eu>; L __ Redacted __ J CN ECT) L. ..... ~~~-~_c::_t~_d. ... -·-···~ec.europa. eu> 
Subject: RE: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT_HJC_017380 
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.. -. ---·-· -·-·-. ---·-·-. 
Dear[. Redacted_ i 

We are happy to meet to discuss the Code's conversion. 

Our secretariat will be in touch to find a suitable slot and ensure[. Redacted _!participation. 

Many thanks, 

Kind regards, 

r Redacted ror the team 
i.._, _____ ,_, _____ , . 

From: L_ --·- -·- - -·-·- - -·-· Redacted __ - -·-·- --·-·- - ____ !tiktok.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu> 

Cc: [.~~-~-~-~~-Redacted~-~--~-~-~] C NE CT) C:: ::::::Redacted:::::::: J:v ec.europa .eu>(~~-~~~ ~~~~~-~-~~~ -Redacted~~~-~-~~~~~-~ ~~~~~~- ial tiktok.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 

Dear Commission team, 

Unfortunately, I am not able to attend the Plenary today due to the late date change and a conflict, however,[Ro<1ac1od: 
i Redacted will attend for TikTok. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I will review the documents but would indeed appreciate the offer of a bilateral conversation to ensure that we have fully 
understood the process and what is being proposed, given the importance of this next phase of the Code. 

Many thanks and kind regards 

l Redacted_: 

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT _HJC_017381 
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Date: Wed, May 22, 2024, 9:54 AM 

Subject: [External] Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT _HJC_017382 
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r.·~.~·~.~.·~~~.!.~.~.~~e~~.·~·~.·~.~Jnewsguardtech.com>, c=:=:=·.=:==·=:=··==:=·=:=:=~~~~cte<i··-····················1google.com>,L .. ~.~.~~E.t~~ . ..l 
[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~£!~~~~~~~:~:~:~:Jaifore ns i cs.org>, [~::::::jf.~~~P.i~~.~~~~.~~~~·J.w.b.9.J~Jg~t?..,.!Il~>, l Redacted J 
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Fence)"; Redacted iact1vefence.com>, , Redacted •kreakom.dk> , Redacted! 
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:. ........ Redacted ........ ~ 1abeurope.eu>, L. ....................... J~.e.<!~.~.!E!~·············-·· .... Jail 1ance4europe .eu>,L~.e~.a!=~~.i 
r·····················R~d;;;t~··· ••••••••••••••• ··inewsguardtech .com>, :- • ••••• Redacted ••••••••• !maldita .es>, r Redacted ·1 
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! Redacted !debunk.org>, ! Redacted ilessurligneurs.eu> l Redacted ! 

I~~=~~=!I~t~~::=::~=:~~~;~::~~,~~:~,:~;:~~~i~~~~!~~:-:~~~:~:~:l::1:~::!~~!:~-~f!dj 
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.LNNNNNNNN.B!~N<!~!!~NNNNNNN~--~·~c • eu ropa.e u>, [~~~·.·~~.~~·~~·j{i~~-~!~~.~~·~.·~~~~·~·~~Jec.eu ro pa .eu>, L .... ~.~~~~!~~ ..... J 
i Redacted wec.europa.eu> 
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Dear Signatories, 

Please find below and attached the webex connection details to our Extraordinary CoP Plenary meeting which will take 
place today {22.05) at 16:00·17:30 CET. 

Kfnd regards, 

CoPTeam 

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 
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Wednesday, May 22, 2024 

4:00 PM I (UTC+02:00} Brussels, Copenha9en. Madrid. Paris 3 hrs 

'\ ', T :: f: ,: :, :r ', 

::·::' :111111111r ·;. ::· 
'\, I~ " \, '\" V, 11 , \" /\ / \~' '" 

More ways to join: 

Join from the meeting link 

-
Join by meeting number 

Meeting number (access code): 

Meeting password: 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 
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Belgium Toll 

Luxembourg Toll 

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password. 

Join by phone 

Belgium Toll 

Luxembourg Toll 

Global call-in numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial 

You can also dial - and enter your meeting number. 

Need help? Go to https:ljhelp.webex.com 

Dear Signatories, 

With our sincere apologies for the short notice, we have spotted a mistake from our side in the invitation: the Plenary 
meeting will take place Wedn.esdav::h Ma'v'26i4,''from"'4~5{30'pn; (not Wednesday 29 May). 
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As we are keen on moving forward with this important process, we would like to keep this date. If you can unfortunately 
not join us, we are of course happy to debrief you bilaterally afterwards. 

With our apologies again, 

Kind regards, 

The CoPTeam 

Dear Signatories, 

We are reaching out to you today in view of calling an extraordinary Plenary meeting of the Code's signatories to inform 
you about the process of the conversion of the Code of Practice on Disinformation into a Code of Conduct under Article 

45 of the DSA. 

We understand that this is a very much anticipated moment for many of you as since its inception - and as recognised in 
the Preamble - the 2022 Code of Practice on Disinformation has aimed to become a Code of Conduct under Article 45 
DSA. In the Code's Preamble (recital (h)), the Signatories confirmed their wish to make it complementary to and aligned 
with the regulatory requirements and overall objectives of the DSA. The Code of Practice on Disinformation is as well 

referred to in recital 106 of the DSA. 

Therefore, at the Plenary meeting we would like to present the procedure of the conversion as well as invite the 
signatories to prepare the Code for such a conversion. Notably, in order to be ready to launch the process, we consider 
that a few clarifications should be included in the Preamble of the Code. We will provide you with the further details at 

the Plenary meeting. 

To this end, we invite you to a Task-force Plenary meeting, to be held online on WeEIResElatJ 29 Ma¥ 2Q24, Wednesday 
22 May 2024, from 4-5:30pm (CET), to discuss the recognition process and the necessary steps forward. 

We will share the Webex connection details very soon. 

Kind regards, 
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The CoPTeam 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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From: 
sent: 
To: 
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:;_:_;:_;~,:~~~~~:~;;;:~::::-~:: e~,~,a;;:~~~:~~::-e:1:r::~~":,,:~,-~~1C-~"-~~~~~~{~:;~~~~i--~~---~--~".~?-£:~~o:o:: ~~:;" ~=:~!:·: ~,], 
CC: 

Subject : 
Attachments: 
Location : 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Importance: 

Recurrence: 

Dear Signato ries, 

c-···-·-R;;-.:i~"c;i;:;;i·-·--·7ec.europa.eui Redacted 21eceuropa.eu] 
r·- --·-"iieciicted_, __ -··:go O g I e .c~mi; ! Red acted ;de°bu-nke·u~o-rg] ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacte-d--·-·-·-·-···-·1rsf. 0 rg] r· ··-Redacted-···-·: 
i.,-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·· "·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ......... ,.---·-·-----------------·-·-·-------------~ 'i •• ,.,_, _____ ~-- -- ·"-------~ -·-•-) 
C:::~:~~'i!icj~~:~:~]crispthinking.com] r····----···-·----·---R-;·d;~ied·---------- ----·-·- --jlogica lly.a i];' Redacted imeta.co m J l Redacted i 

----------- ------·---- · ,·- ------- --------- -- · l-------------·-·------------- -------------- - ---~----------- ----·- i ________ _.._ ____________ ! L----·-·-·;:;,;:;,;;:.;;,;::.:;;:-:.::.-..-;:.;::.-..:. ... ., 

U~!~-~~te£. Jmeta .com h·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·~~-c:!~':!~~----·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-_jbyteda nee. com ]l,,,.,_,.,_,.,m~e~,~~.!,!!!.,E.,.,.,.,.,._Yc. eu ropa .eu] ;L Redacted j 
r·-·-·-·-R;d;~i~d·-·-·-·,ec. e LI ro pa. e u l; r·-·--·-·-·-·-·-R·edacted-·-·--·-·-·-·-·:hd !It~Q.&Q!Ill~L~:~:~:~~---·-·-·-·-·· __ ,_g~_Q/1 cted ·-·-·-- ·im eta . com I r~-;t;ci~ci;d~ i 
C~~~~~~~i~~-gi~.comJi~~~~~-~-~~-~~'=ij;_~;~i;r======J~;:j;;j;t__ _______________ ~-~~~-~!~~----------------rr;;di;~;-~~-t;ir::,.;;~:deJ;[:.·:.·:~~ii~Ii~.·:.·:.J···-·-·' 
i Redacted @eui.eu] 
11,, , . ...... ........ ... , . . .. . .. , .. , .. ,_ .. , ., •• , , 

Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion// 2nd meeting 
Webex_meeting.ics 
webex 

5/30/2024 2:00:00 PM 

5/30/2024 4:00:00 PM 
Tentative 

High 

(none) 

As anticipated, we would like to invi t e you to the second Plenary meeting of the Code's signatories about the process of the conversion of the Code of Practi ce 
on Disinformation into a Code of Conduct under Article 45 of the DSA. It will take place on 30 May (Thu) at 16:00 - 18:00. Please find below and attached the 
webex connection detai ls. 

The aim of this meeting is to discuss any comments you might have t o the proposed additions to the Preamble . Please find a ll the related documents in our 
previous email and on Tea ms under this link : Conversion of the Code . 

We kindly remind you that the dead line for sending us the signed Submission Forms is 10 June. 

Kind regards, 
CoP Team 
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DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com 

Thursday, May 30, 2024 

4:00 PM I (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris I 2 hrs 

Join meeting 

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
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From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 
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' • • • • , .,. , ., ' '"' ' "' ' '" ' '" ' ., , ., ' '" ' • • 1 I., , ,. ' • • • • • ' ,'Vl'lll,.,Nl'lll....,Nl'IIINN1'1NNl'II/ N f'V"-' Nl'U....,Nl•1U.,NN,., , ,. , ., , ., , .., \, ., ' ,. , ,.. ' '" ' • • • • • ' '" ' '" ' "' ' ., , ,. ' ":!.":':,-. !.":!. ":'.!.":!."::.,":':.":!."':::.-.:..":!. ":' :.":' !.": !. "::.-. !.":!. ":'.!.":!. ": !.":':.•, • •• •••• , ,.,, ,., ,. , ., , • •• , _, .,,1 ~ . .. , ., , ,. • • • ., , ,. , ., , - • • • • • • • • • ., , .. , ., ,_., , ,. , ., , .,. , ., , ,., ., , ., , ,. , .,.r- • • •• • ,., .. , j,.,,.l 

r-·····Rei:ia·aeii······11essurligneurs.eu>; i Redacted inewsguardtech.com>! Redacted idisinformationindex.org>; ; Redacted/ 
;'--- --- --. .. . .. . ... .. , ... ... .. , ,...,,,_ , . ,_.,. ,_ ,_, __ ,_, __ ,.,,., . ,_.,_ ,_ ,. ~-- · · •-•"- · - •- -• - · - · - -• - · - •- -• - , ·- · - · - -~·.-:.~-=-~:.•, -:.•,-:.·::.•,-:.~-:.-.':. ', ':,~':.'.''.:: ", ":.~:.-:: .•,-:.~":.'.':. \':.~':.',':,"',':,',':,",':,~':,~':.'.":.--.:.·.::·,- · - · - · - · - ... ... .. . ... .. . .. .... .. . ... ... .. . .. . ... .. . ... .... .. . ... .. ,:.;.-,• - · - · - ·- · -
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.;_·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacted-·-·-·-·-·-· leui .eu> 
Subject: RE: Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 
Importance: High 

Dear Signatories, 

Thank you very much for attending numerously the Extraordinary Plenary meeting on the conversion of the Code of Practice on Disinformation to a Code 
of Conduct under t he DSA. Following our discussions, we would like to share with you the proposed solutions. 

Please find attached: 
1. Preamble with the discussed additions, i.e. general clause on the prevalence of DSA over the Code; a clause on a regular review of t he Code (based 

on points (g) and (h) of the Preamble); targeted additions to illustrate the interplay with the DSA and Technical amendments. 
2. Text of the Submission Form 
3. Slides which were presented at the meeting 

You will find those documents as well on Teams under this link: Conversion of the Code 

As explained at the Plenary, we kindly ask you to send the Submission Form to the Commission at CNECT-C0P-TASK-• __ Redacted :ec.europa.eu by 10 June. 

As suggested, in order to anticipate and discuss your comments to the tabled additions, we propose to have a second Plenary meeting on 30 May (Thu) 
at 16:00. The invitation will follow. 
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Should you have any questions or requests for clarifications - also in case if you could not attend the Plenary - please don't hesitate to reach out to us. 

Kind regards, 

CoPTeam 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 5:11 PM 

r!~_=s.~~~I-~g-~_IA~~--~-2~~-~lcf ac-ied ___ --·---·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·---·-11,ktoI)t =•=•=•=• Redacted •=•= =•= =•=•=•= =•=•= = =• Redacted •=•=•= =•=•=•==•=•=•=•=•=•=•=•=•==•= =•= =•=•=•= =•=•=• ! ____ ] - - . 

! Redacted l 
i,. . Redacted _ F~15i)L ___ • ______ • ·-----·--·-·-·-·-·---·-·---·-- ·- Redacted __________________________________________________ ' ____ r -• 
l Redacted i 
i _____ ______________________________ Redacted --·--·---------·- --------- _____ ___[EEAS )l_ _____________________________________ ____ ____ Redacted __ - -r--·--- __ _ ______ ___ __ _ i 
i Redacted KCM S/ERGA)L_ __ ~_e._~-~~-t~_<! __ j- The Bright App! Redacted i S------------------------, -•---•-•-•-·-•-•-•-• ••• .. ••• .. ••• .. •••••••,.) •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• \,&"ll.."11.."ll.."11' &••~&~&•U,"ll.."ll.."l&"l!."l&"ll.."11.."1&"1\• 

Redacted (Ebiquity)j Redacted ! 
[,,,. ___ -___ -__ -____ -___ -___ -___ -___ -__ -____ -__ -___ -R-e d_a_c_t-ed- ____ -__ -____ -__ -____ -__ -____ -__ -____ -__ -____ ,_,.l E EAS) L ____ ______ ___ _____________ ____ " _ ___ ___ _ _ _ ____ ______ _ _ Redacted __ ___________________ _____ _____ ___ ___ _____ ______ ___ _______ J 
i Redacted : 

1,-- Redacted :::::~d :~~-•1:'/_~~(S':IL __ __ ___ f<_ecl•~-•-ecl ____ 
1 
J ! 

{ __ -- -- ---Redacted ___________ i~_c:_tj~~ci:~~;M----- ----·-·--·---- -·-- ----·------·- --xERGA)1, ·----- -· Reda~::acted _______ ---------_r·-Pa.geliaPo-llticaTR~d-a~t~k ] • 
i Redacted :CNECT); 

; Red~_~ted K CN E CT~;i_:.~!:.~~-=-~.!!~-=---=-}C NE CT) j~ .. ,-, .. ~ -~~~;-~!~_T_J CN E SI");L_ _____ ~~-~~~~~-~~----·_l C NE ?-)_L_ __ -----~~-~-~.~!~~ _____ j~~~-9."_);j~~-~-~~~~~j 
l Redacted _________ JCNECT)_;; Redacted KCNECT);i Redacted [CNECT)! Redacted j(CNECT);L __ ~~-c!~~!~_!:! _ _i(CNECT);l Redacted : 
j., .. ,,.,..,..,..,...,....,..,.~ '-·-•-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-•-·-·-•- •-·-' L-- --------•--- -- --•---·-·-•-·- ·' L--•- ·-·-•-·-·-•-•-·-·- ·-•-·-·-•-•- ·-•- L--·-·-·-•-·- ·-·-·- ·- •- •- ·- ·- · 

[ Redacted_!@ec.europa.eu 

Cd Redacted : L-- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-::a-·•·•,• ·•·•,•· ...... ,. ................ _. ___________________ ......... ..,,.,,,.,. ___ ..,,..,._, .... ... ______ •• .. • .. ••• .. •••••••" .......... _ .. ........ ............. , ....... .. ........ _____ ........... . ,.,. ___ .T"- •-•-' 

:-R;.:.-~~i~lCNECT);i •• Redactec{ . ]CNECT)i Redacted i ·---------------· ~---·-·-·-·-·......................... ""·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ............................ _, _______________ .......................................................................................................... _._ ... _._ ......................................... . 
Subject: Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code's conversion 
When: mercredi 22 mai 202416:00-17:30 (UTC+0l:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris. 

Where: webex 

Dear Signatories, 

Please find below and attached the webex connection details to our Extraordinary CoP Plenary meeting w hich will take place today (22.05) at 

16:00-17:30 CET. 

Kind regards, 
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CoPTeam 

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 

Wednesday, May 22, 2024 

4:00 PM I (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris I 3 hrs 

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

7 Belgium Toll 

2 Luxembourg Toll 

Global call-in numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial 

You can also dial - and enter your meeting number. 

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com 

Dear Signatories, 

With our sincere apologies for the short notice, we have spotted a mistake from our side in the invitation: the Plenary meeting will take place 
Wednesday 22 May 2024, from 4-5:30pm (not Wednesday 29 May). 
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As we are keen on moving forward with this important process, we would like to keep this date. If you can unfortunately not join us, we are of 
course happy to debrief you bilaterally afterwards. 

With our apologies again, 

Kind regards, 
The CoPTeam 

Dear Signatories, 

We are reaching out to you today in view of calling an extraordinary Plenary meeting of the Code's signatories to inform you about the process 

of the conversion of the Code of Practice on Disinformation into a Code of Conduct under Article 45 of the DSA. 

We understand that this is a very much anticipated moment for many of you as since its inception - and as recognised in the Preamble - the 
2022 Code of Practice on Disinformation has aimed to become a Code of Conduct under Article 45 DSA. In the Code's Preamble (recital (h)), the 
Signatories confirmed their wish to make it complementary to and aligned with the regulatory requirements and overall objectives of the DSA. 
The Code of Practice on Disinformation is as well referred to in recital 106 of the DSA. 

Therefore, at the Plenary meeting we would like to present the procedure of the conversion as well as invite the signatories to prepare the Code 
for such a conversion. Notably, in order to be ready to launch the process, we consider that a few clarifications should be included in the 
Preamble of the Code. We will provide you with the further details at the Plenary meeting. 

To this end, we invite you to a Task-force Plenary meeting, to be held on line on WedResda•.' 29 Ma¥ 2024. Wednesday 22 May 2024. from 4-
5:30pm (CET), to discuss the recognition process and the necessary steps forward. 

We will share the Webex connection details very soon. 

Kind regards, 
The CoPTeam 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CELA) 
5/29/2024 11:31:06 AM 

microsoft.corn] 

logically.ail; M ichael Meyer @democracy-reporting.org]; 

CC: 
google.com] 

CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; 
ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter 

microsoft.com]; GILLET Jeanne 
@ec.eu ropa .eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

@ec.europa .eu] 
Subject: RE : [EXTERNAL] Re : Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi 

I had understood that Prof Steinbach was an expert in the field of automated detection of dis- and misinformation 
(on platforms), hence I thought Michael's order of topics made sense. I see you have now placed Steinbach in the 
'prevention' bucket in the new agenda. Was that for a particular reason? 

Wrt possible correspondence with Adobe and Hans, I have not been in the loop on this. 

on a co-coordinators meeting, I could do: 

• Friday 7th June 14:30-15:00 CET 
• Monday 10th June 14:00 -15:00 CET 
• Tuesday 11th June 15:00 -16:00 CET 

Best, -
From: @logically.ai> 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 18:51On 

To:·---■ (CELA) @microsoft.com>; Michael Meyer• :g:>democracy-reporting.org>; 
google.com> 

Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; 
B>ec.europa.eu>; BURIAN Peter 

microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne 
@ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re : [EXTERNAL] Re : Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi- thanks for confirming t hat. 

Some outstanding requests: 

• I don't believe that the agenda contained w ithin the calendar invitation is clear enough to have 
been sent to Subgroup members, I am struggling to understand it myself. Please find a t idied 
version below, I would appreciate confirmation from you all as to whether this was indeed how 
the agenda was intended to come across_ If so, I would kindly ask if @KOLODZIEJSKA 
Anllil cou ld update the calendar invitation with this version of the agenda. 

I see that we are missing one speaker, whom I believe was intended to propose 
- is this correct? Can I ask who the final speaker is? 

• Can someone kindly include me in the correspondence with Andy Parson or relay on this 
thread the discussion that was had with Andy about his contribution? 
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• As I had flagged before I went on AL, Hans f rom Valid Tech had proposed the below 
researchers/experts to partake. Can anyone direct me to the follow up with Hans? Did we only 
confirm Prof. Steinebach? 

• Can anyone direct me to any oral/written discussion we have had with any of the invited 
external speakers regarding their contributions? 

• I t hink it would be helpful for us t o meet again as the 4 of us to discuss our ways of working, as I 
have found the organisat ion of t his latest Subgroup meeting quite t ime-consuming. Please find 
some proposed slots for such a conversation below, I would be grateful if you could signal 
your availability. I welcome the Commission's participation in such a meeting. 

Agenda._(11.gdated version : 

1. Opening remarks & approval of the agenda 
2. Contributions from resea rchers/experts (kick-off stat ements and discussion) 

• The challenges of detecting/reacting to Al generated mis/dis information - C2PA and beyond . Andy 
Parson 

• Generative Al misinformation - how to prevent hallucinations. Professor Martin Steinebach from 
the Fraunhofer Institute for Cybersecurity 

• XXX (an expert from Google?) 
• Discussion 

3.AOB 

Co-Coordinators' meeting slot proposals: 

• Friday 7th June anytime after 14:30 CET 

• Monday 10th June anytime after 14:00 CET 
• Tuesday 11th June anytime aft er 15:00 CET 

@logically.ai 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 
wwwJogically _ai 

On Tue, 28 May 2024 at 17:20, 

Hi Sophie, 

(CELA) ■■■■~mrui~cnroL§Silloct:!ftLl.c~ollmn> wrote: 

Welcome back. 
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The Commission sent out a outlook invite including the agenda, so you should have that in your calendar. 

I didn't see any response from Hans in response to your earlier email. 

Best, 

-
From: r>logically.ai> 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 202417:16 
To: Michael Meyer c 1democracy-reporting.org>; 

11google.com> 
Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu ; 

g)ec.europa.eu>; BURIAN Peter c 

@ec.europa.eu> 

<t-cgemanari@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne 
@ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi all, 

Just catching up on my emails from the last couple of weeks - I don't see any confirmations from­
or- regarding the agenda or clarifying that proposed speakers have been invited, not 
correspondence with Hans from Valid Tech regard ing his proposed speakers. Can someone please 
forward me those confirmation messages or kindly update me on the state of play? In particu lar, it 
would be great to confirm the final agenda for circulation to the wider Subgroup ahead of the meeting 
next Monday. 

I believe it is my turn to chair this meeting, but please correct me if I am wrong or if someone else would 
prefer to do so. 

Very much looking forward to hearing from you and to these important discussions with key 
stakeholders. 

Best, 
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Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

11Iogically.ai 

www .logica lly .ai 

On Thu, 23 May 2024 at 16:54, KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

Dear all , 

Thank you for taking over Michael. Peter in CC w ill take care of t he invite. We are just wa iting for the final 
confirmat ion from you concern ing the agenda. 

Please keep Peter always in t he loop as he is co-coord inating this SG from our side. 

Best, 

Anna 

From: Michael Meyer• @democracy-reporting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:30 PM 

To: @logjcally.ai>; ■■■■■ ( CELA) ■■■■@§?.rrmll:icgr:Qo~so~ftt._gco2_!m:!l>; 
clementwolfl g)google.com >; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT) 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc; CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; 

@microsoft .com>; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) • @ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 
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Dear colleagues, 

with away, we should wrap this up. 

Can we agree on the following: 

Meeting of Working Group on generative Al/ Code of Practice Disinfo 

When: Monday 3rd June 14:00-16:00 CET 

Agenda: 

14:00 Opening and Agenda Check 

14:1 0 Detecting/reacting to Al generated mis/d isinfo -C2PA and beyond . Focus on the challenges . 

Kick-Off statements (5min each): Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expert from Google 

15:15 gAI misinformation - how to prevent hallucination 

Kick-off statements: TBC. 

Discussion 

15:50 A.O.B. and closure 

16:00 END 

If (CELA) and are ok, could you send this outto participants 
@KOLODZIEJSKA Anna, so that people can reserve the slot? 

I w ill be in touch on remaining details (who could speak from Google? Could Tjade help to get an industry 
expert on LLMs and the hallucination problem). 

But for the invite the above should be good enough. 

With best wishes, 

Michael 

From: •llogical ly.ai> 
Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 2024 16:08 
To: Michael Meyer· @democracy-reporting.org>;••••· (CELA) 

§)microsoft.com>; clementwolf < f'google.com> 
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Cc: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu ; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna< .@ec.europa.eu>; 
@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne ruec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Thanks Michael, all fine with me. We await the responses from our fellow co-coordinators to get 
the ball rolling 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

D •••1fil11 lmoqJ..icic~all!.llyv.:..Mai 

D www .fogicalty .ai 

□□□□ 

On Mon, 13 May 2024 at 15:00, Michael Meyer 

Hi -

my proposal is two sessions. The first one longer, with 2 experts (or three; ok for me if they do 
not make long presentations). The second one with two experts. As you are pressed for t ime, 
Sophie, why don't we do misinfo/hallucination which complements the first session; and in the 
following meeting we look at behaviour and maybe risk assessments. 

I can connect the experts for prep/briefing once confirmed (maybe it is enough to do this 
through email; avoiding another meeting) . 

Cheers, Michael 

From:Sophie ___ lo _ical .ai> 

Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 202414:34 
To: Mi cha el Meyer c4■■■~g_e_rru;~~LJ!lllillii.ng..Q[g 

Cc: ■■■■■■CELA) wmicrosoft.com>; 
<clementwolf@google.com>; c ect-co -tas - o ce .eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

~ec.euroi:;,a.eu>; ■■■■■■• < ci>m icrosoft.com>; 
GILLET Jeanne ~ e . uro > 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 
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Hi Michael, 

Thanks for your email. 

Can I confirm that your preference is therefore to have 2 experts speaking on one topic (or is it 3 
experts speaking on the topic of "Detecting/react ing gAI mis/disinfo- C2PA and beyond"? I am 
struggling to understand your email), and then 2 further experts speaking on two other separate 
topics each? Therefore, 4 altogether across 3 presentations? It would be helpful to clearly 
quantify what you mean by "too many experts and presentations". 

I think we are still waiting for to reply with next steps on reaching out to Andy Parson. 

Do we have (CELA) and green light to go back to Hans from 
Valid tech to reach outto his proposed stakeholders (outlined in my last emails)? I am 
interpreting that 

Lastly, @Michael Meye I reiterate from my email on Friday 10th t hat I will 
unfortunately NOT be able to reach out to NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis­
Korats. Therefore, unless it would be appropriate to nominate someone from Logically to 
speak (which I am happy to do, but I will need this confirmation TODAY to get the ball rolling to 
that end before I go on annual leave). 

Remaining action points listed below for our convenience: 

• @GILLET Jeanne or @KOLOPZIEJSKA Anna to circulate a calendar Invitation for this 
next Subgroup meeting to take place on Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CET 

• Once researchers/experts have been identified, reached out to (hopefully with 
success) we will need to set up a briefing with them to set out how the meeting will 
unfold. The only other acceptable date for our availabilities i.e. Thursday 30th May 
between 15:30 - 17:30. Can someone please take responsibility for setting this up 
once the researchers are confirmed? 
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As I will be on annual leave Tuesday 14th - Tuesday 28th May: I am unable to contribute 
further to this after today. Can someone else please take on the responsibility of following 
up on the above action points? 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

D ■■■ao~lo~g~ic;ga).tlly'l..,_.filai 

D www.logica lly.ai 

□□□□ 

On Mon, 13 May 2024 at 13:24, Michael Meyer 

Thank you, and 

I see the problem with too many experts and presentations. Maybe ifwe can convince them to 
be very short it could work. (Otherwise, I would drop Prof. Steinebach) 

I suggest a rough agenda along those lines below. Main emphasis then on detection/reaction. 

Have a good day, Michael 

1. Detecting/reacting gAI mis/disinfo - C2PA and beyond. Focus on the challenges. 75 
minutes 

Kick off, 4min each: Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expert from Google ( 
said you may have somebody). 

you 

Kick-offs should describe what aspects experts consider the most important challenges that 
they would like to discuss fu rther in the meeting. 

2. Preventing gAI misinformation- how to prevent hallucination 45 minutes this would 
be my preference, but I am also ok to go down the "behavoiur-led" road, Sophie (I am 
only not so sure what is genAI specific about it). 

4 min. kick-off by platform expert and " expert". 
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From: 
Sent: Frei tag, 10. Mai 2024 17: 19 

To:••••• (CELA) ci•••ll·~}moJi_gcra;o~s.Q:oftrt.&cQomm_:> 
Cc: Michael Meyer c - e o o >; -

a.eu > 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Indeed, I think four speakers will be more than enough, so I'm keen to lock in agreement on 
names and topics so we can reach out to them and ensure enough time to coordinate ahead 
of Monday 3 June (3 weeks away already!). 

Many thanks-

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

On Fri, 1 0 May 2024 at 16: 13, 

□~ 
D www .log ically .ai 

□□□□ 

( CELA} ••••@@.!Jmo_jil.Qcflro~sliloiflftl!. c~oLtmn:> wrote: 

Hi - Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CET, works for me. Thank you fo r coordinating. 

The Adobe suggestion is surely fine. I'l l check Hans' suggestions and if i don't get back before 
the stated deadline consider t hem fine. 

I do t hink we should not overload the meet ing with too many experts, as between the two 
Hans suggested, Adobe, additional- and additional Michael suggestion we would end up 
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with 5 experts which i doubt w ill lead to very dynamic discussions but rather a succession of 
presentations. 

Best. 

-

From: ~ , ... i =•.µ,...z=> 

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 4:59 PM 

1-=■=■=■=■=■■"'""■4"=cu.o,.~r,g>; 
.........a-=-==~~ tstroband@microsoft.com> 

Cc: e -co -tas - o c -JASK-FORCE@ec.europa.e >; 

KOLODZIEJSKAAnna < ec.euro a.eu>; ••••••• .. 
@microsoft.J~_QIJP: GILLET Jeanne ~ c.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi Michael, - and-

You will have seen that members of the Subgroup are getting in touch to request when th is 
next meeting will take place. As there has been no objection from Ctl■■■■■L(C..ELA) , 
can I please ask @GILLET Jeanne or @KOLODZIEJSKA Anna to circulate a calendar 
invitation for this next Subgroup meeting to take place on Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 
CET? 

Action points: 

• I wanted to inform you that, due to internal annual leave dates presenting 
difficulties in coordinat ing with those responsible for the relationship, I will NOT be 
able to reach out to NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis-Korats 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001084 

1682



• We ement on invit ing someone from Adobe to 
speak an you please coordinate with Stefanie to invite Andy 
Parsons to speak to us? 

• Hans from Valid Tech has proposed the below researchers/experts to partake 

o Professor Martin Steinebach from the Fraunhofer Inst it ute for Cybersecurity­
an expert in the field of automated detection of dis- and misinformation (on 
platforms) 

o Professor Martin Potthast's team who conducted research on the influence 
of GenAI content on recommender SY.Stems 

o Can you please confirm whether you are satisfied with Hans' proposals? 

• In case I do not hear back f rom you by COB Monday 13th May, can someone 
please take responsibility for coordinating with Hans to reach out to these 
researchers? 

• @Michael Me_w I would welcome any proposals of speakers you would have 
for the other topics you suggested 

a1elcome further speaker recommendations from ou 
regarding 3P researchers 

• Once researchers/experts have been identified, reached out to (hopefully w ith 
success) we will need to set up a brie fing with them to set out how the meeting 
will unfold. The only other acceptable date for our availabilities i.e. Thursday 30th 
May between 15:30 - 17:30. Can someone please take responsibility for setting 
this up once the researchers are confirmed? 

Lastly, as already flagged, I will be on annual leave Tuesday 14th - Tuesday 28th May. 
Can someone else please take on the responsibility of following up on the above action 
points to ensure that we have invited researchers/experts to participate in this 
Subgroup meeting on 3 June? 

Please let me know by COB Monday 13th whether I can move forward on any of these action 
points, otherwise I am grateful for your support in ensuring the next Subgroup meeting can go 
ahead. 

Wishing you all a lovelyweekend! 

Best, 
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-
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

Thankyou-

□ ■■■-•lli1 lo~qiliic~a~llyv_,.filai 

D www.logically .ai 

□□□□ 

Speakers on detection: Yes, Adobe would be one. I would also be interested to hear more 
from Meta to explain a bit more what Lara told us recently (challenges in detecting synthetic 
audio and video). 

And would Google or MS be able to bring somebody to talk more about misinformation from 
hallucinations? 

Cheers, Michael 

From: ~ ica l > 
Sent: Dienstag, 7. Mai 202417:52 
To: ._g_Qo_gw.c_o~m> 

(CELA) 

romicrosoft.com>; 
GILLET Jeanne ec.eurog eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi all, 
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Thank you for the helpful information to coordinate! Some follow-up from me below to 
progress things: 

Logistics 

r_o.p_i_e_s 

• sorry to miss yo u on t his occasion and looking forward to keeping 
you in the loop! 

• (CELA) with apologies for being unable to account for your 
preferences, could I ask if you can make Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CETwork? 

a @KOLODZIEJSKAAnna @GILLET Jeanne pendingllllllla:onfirmation, 
could I trouble you to forward a meeting invitation for this timeslot? 

• Flagging that I will be on annual leave Tuesday 14th - Tuesday 28th May - if we 
are unable to resolve the outstanding organisational details for this Subgroup 
meeting, could someone please take this on in my stead? 

• c ael e e thank you for your proposed suggestions of political bias of 
GenAI, hallucinations, and Al-generated disinfo and the prevention/detection thereof 

a Do you think that the proposal to have a speaker on provenance (likely to be 
someone from Adobe) satisfies your last suggestion on 
"prevention/detection"? 

a I would welcome any proposals of speakers you would have for the 
other topics you suggested 

• ~elcome further speaker recommendations from you 
regarding 3P researchers 

• Also yes you have int erpreted my meaning correct ly, Logically's 
overall view is t hat the behaviour facilitat ing t he circulation of content in the 
information space is as important to assess as t he authent ic ity of t he content itself. I 
have proposed a speaker below to this end i. e. to discuss the impact of GenAI on 
such behaviours used in online campaigns 

eakers 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

• ~ (CELA) if you agree wi th uggestion of Adobe's Andy 
Parsons, I can loop us in Stefan ie to ask whether she agrees o r had a different 
proposal in mind - I am happy to action this once you green light 

• I propose reaching out to NATO's principal scientist, Gundars Bergmanis-Korats, 
wit h whom Logically worked on t ·s eP-2(t in 2023 on the role of Al in on line 
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campaigns, to speak to the role of GenAI in facil itating the behaviours behind such 
campaigns in addition to generating potentially problematic content (pend ing 
successful outreach and follow-up where he may wish to tweak the exact wording of 
his contribution) - I am happy to action this if you all green light 

• I am happy to canvass the MS Teams Subgroup chat fo r the purposes of so liciting 
further recommendations from Subgroup members, should we not have any further 
suggestions ourselves- I await further contributions from you before actioning 
this 

@logically.ai 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

□ 
D www .logically .ai 

□□□□ 

On Mon, 6 May 2024 at 15:37, 

Hi all -

I'm afraid that I'm likely to be on vacation on all t hree of t hese dates. You should, of course, 
proceed without me -- and I' ll be happy to support preparation. 

Re: experts -

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

* Fine with having a C2PA rep presenting content credent ia ls (if it helps - I sit at t he 
C2PA Steering Committee and can request there directly or support Stefan ie's 
request once it comes in). Not to put him on the spot but think Adobe's Andy Parsons 
would be a great Poe if he's available. 

* We should have someone speak to other provenance techniques, as while secure 
metadata is helpful it is but one of the available technical options there. There's 
someone from Google whom I t hink could be qu ite good but I'm not sure if he's 
available; and I will th ink through what 3P researchers could be a good fi t otherwise 
(it's not that common for someone t o be deep in all the relevant techniques and to 
have enough practica l experience deploying them at scale) 
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* In general I agree with you that Gen-Al powered 
disinformation, much like any other type of disinformation, can be analyzed both 
through the content and through the behavioral lens, the latter having the benefit of 
being technology-agnostic to a large extent and therefore being more future proof. I'm 
taking from your comment that you may refer to behaviors that are specific to GenAI 
technology, but this is a good reminder that the vast majority of the techniques 
deployed in other parts of the Code are useful here as well (from elevating 
authoritative information to combating coord inated deceptive practices, etc.) 

Hope this helps, 

On Fri , May 3, 2024 at 11 :31 AM Michael Meyer <--reportjng&rg> 
wrote: 

Dear- thank you so much for the initiative. As these things go, my availability is: 

• TI,u 30 not good, but doable if only option 

• Fri 31 /5 Impossible 

• Mon 3/6 slot preferably, indeed ideal... 

I would love us to avoid some kind of conference meeting, where experts give 
presentations and then there is a little Q&A. Instead we should discuss some cri tical 
issues to which t he experts give their input (Chatham house rule, of course). I see as 
critical issues: Political bias of gAI (clearly a complex subject) , hallucination in low domain 
fi elds, gAI generated disinfo and prevention/detection. I w ill consult NGOs signatories also 
what they would like to discuss. 

Enjoy your weekend, everyone! 

Michael 

From: --@logically.ai> 
Sent: Freitag, 3. Mai 2024 12:56 
To: ••••• (CELA) <1••-l!i)illmoli.QJCrCT;Ol.$.SQ:Ofttt.ce.cQomm> 
Cc: c rugoogle.com>: Michael Meyer ••••@'.Q)_ddleeflmruo:)Jc;_rr:.aa.c'CY:::. 
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reQortin~>; cnect-coQ-task-force@ec.europa.eu; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

■■■■■■■■~1.@~ec~.ge:..uuIJro~p;!.lai..,.e.eu.u:>; ■•••••■ <t 
@microsoft.com>; GILLEl Jeanne< @ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi 

Thanks for your reply and for clarifying the dates, very much appreciated. 

Perhaps, given the t ime constraints, we can set a deadline of Tuesday 7th COB for the 
others to reply on the suitability of the time slot on Thursday 30th May from 15:30 -
17:30. If necessary, we can consider an alternative slot between 14:00 and 18:00 on Friday 
31st May. 

In terms of focus area, I think it makes sense to have one expert focusing on provenance 
tools as you set out above, so perhaps for that we can ask Stefanie to reach out to her 
proposed stakeholder once we have confirmed the Subgroup date. 

From Logically's side, our positioning is that we take a behaviours-led approach to the 
issue of disinformation in the information space, whether that be Al-generated or not, 
and thus consider it to be both a dissemination and content problem. I have an external 
stakeholder in mind to invite to this end, I am just awaiting the Commission's response 
separately in case there is any conflict of interest. Should that proposal not work out, I 
would be happy to nominate a technical expert internally from Logically to discuss 
the perspective of a behaviours-led approach, should that be deemed appropriate by 
yourself, - and Michael. 

Considering that this would leave us with 2 expert slots filled with a discussion on 
provenance and behaviours, I will be happy for- and Michael to chime in should 
they have suggestions of topics / expert stakeholders for another 1-2 speaking slots. 

Let me know if any feedback on the above, and otherwise looking forward to hearing back 
by Tuesday 7th May COB on setting the date of Thursday 30th May from 15:30 - 17:30 
for the next Subgroup meeting. 
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Best, 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

On Thu, 2 May 2024 at 11 :08, 

Thanks 

For the dates: 

D ■■■-·1!•1o~qfuic~altlly'f..:..Q!ai 

D www.log ically.ai 

□□□□ 

CELA) microsoft.com> wrote: 

• Tue 28/5 slot coincides w ith the Elections WG meeting. 

• Thu 30/5 slot is fine for me 

• Fri 31 /5 slot also fine for me 

slot preferably not, but could make it work if necessary. 

On the experts, happy to look at someone from our side internally but also happy to defer 
to Google if they have a good suggestion. Of course, on our side content credentials/ 
provenance tools are an important part of the work we do in this space, together with 
Adobe and others. So would you see the session as focusing on that aspect or would it be 
more broad and if so, are there speci fi c aspects you and others would seek to cover in 
particular? Just to hone a bit more the theme I content of the session and think about 
relevant experts from that perspective? 
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Best, 

-
From: - @l.QSiwY.- '> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11 :03 

(CELA) rumicr 
Michael Me er 

. . 
■■■l@Jni.!:agsQf_t..QoQ!m[!l>; GILLET J ••■ .europa.eu> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections 

Hi all, and a very happy 1st of May! 

As we have set out that the next Subgroup meeting will take place by the end of this 
month, we should set a date. Please find proposals below (all in CET): 

• Tuesday 28th May 14:00 - 16:00 OR 16:30 - 18:00 

• Thursday 30th May 15:30 - 17:30 

• Friday 31st May anytime between 14:00- 18:00 

• Monday 3rd June 14:00- 16:00 

We have set out that this Subgroup meeting will gather researchers and/or experts to 
better understand the risks at the intersection of generative Al and disinformation, as well 
as possible measures to mitigate such risks. Do you have any ideas of whom we could 
invite to join us? 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

• For example, Stefanie f rom Adobe already offered to bring a technical expert to 
introduce Content Credentials to the Subgroup 

• In addition to Adobe's expert, I would propose that we aim to have TWO 

external researchers/experts and ONE expert nominated internally from either 
Microsoft or Google 
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• This would ensure that we limit speakers to ensure meaningful Q&A thereafter, 
but I encourage you to put forward other ideas or justifications for more than 4 
researchers/experts, or for an alternative composition 

• From Logically's side, I am already canvassing internally for suggestions. This is 
also work that we have carried out internally, and so we will be happy to nominate 
a Logically staff member to speak to the Subgroup on this topic if my co­
coordinators deem this appropriate. 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

Best, 

-
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

Google 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

D @loqica lly.ai 

O www .logically.ai 

□□□□ 

• 
• Head of Information Quality x Al 

Strategy 
Google Trust and Safety 

• @google.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Hello 

Michae l Meyer [ @democracy-reporting.org] 
5/30/2024 9:59:36 AM 

[·••@logically.ai] 
CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; (CELA) @microsoft.com]; 

@google.com); @microsoft.com]; GILLET Jeanne 
ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter @ec.europa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

@ec.europa.eu]; KATZY-REINSHAGEN Anna ■■■■■■■■IJ@ec.europa.eu) 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

and colleagues, 
I gave a ca ll to Hans Brorsen who was very interested in this session and had exchanged with Prof Steinebach. He 
is confident we will have a good meeting and I am too. I can talk to Andy Parsons for a pre-brief. 
The agenda would be as below. We will have more t ime for the first subject, while we give us 30min at the end to 
discuss/sketch possible themes for next meetings, including hallucination. Steinebach can say something there 
as well (now to tninK aoout nauucination, now to aaaress it in a ruture meeting). 
If ok for all, could Commission colleagues send out this update? 
With best wishes, Michael 

PS: Am in a meeting now until 1330. 

Meeting of Working Group on generative Al/ Code of Practice Disinfo 

• When: Monday 31·d June 14:00 - 16:00 CET 

Agenda: 

• 14:00 Opening and Agenda Check 

• 14: 10 Detecting/reacting to Al generatedmis/disinfo - C2PA and beyond. What are the challenges? 
How to address them? 

• Kick-Off statements (15min each): Andy Parsons, Prof. Steinebach 

Q & A and discussions. 

• J 5:30 Outlook on next meeLings and discussion of themes to be addressed (such as hallucination) 

16:00END 

From: @logically.ai> 
Sent: Donnerstag, 30. Mai 2024 10:07 

To: Michael Meyer c ~democracy-reporting.org> 
Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; 

< 
ec.europa.eu:,.; BURIAN Peter 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

(CELA) • §lmicrosoft.com>; 
g)microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne 
@ec.europa.eu :,.; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
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@ec.europa.eu>; KATZY-REINSHAGEN Anna ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi Michael, 

For me, the primary issue is the lack of commun ication and clarity in organising this Subgroup meeting. It 
does not fill me with confidence about our ability to use time in people's calendars meaningfully. 

• I have still not seen a version of t he agenda that is complete, clear and understandable, and that 
has approval from all 4 of us 

• Clarity regarding the division of responsibilities between the 4 of us and our availability to deliver 
on those has only started to become clear as of yesterday, which in my view should have been 
clear weeks ago 

• To the best of my knowledge, there has been no pre-brief set up wi th any external speaker within a 
reasonable time frame; indeed Andy Parson was still not 100% confirmed to attend at the time 
that- put me in touch with Andy yesterday. As I had set out before I went on AL, the 
deliverable was to arrange a short call with confirmed external speakers to pre-brief them on the 
Subgroup, our work and the re levance of t heir contributions. This is standard practice and would 
not have requ ired more than 15-20 minutes. 

I would welcome your views to the contrary, and in particular I would be very interested to know about 
the steps you think we could take to still hold this Subgroup meeting in an efficient manner. However, I 
must be clear that at this point in time I no longer have the capacity to contribute. 

Looking forward to hearing from you but please note that I am unable to respond further until the PM. 

Best, -
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

lo icall .ai 

Dear All, I think there is no problem to have the meeting. We would have experts in this field who know 
the spiel. But of course if you feel it's too late, I don't oppose it. 
With best wishes, Michael 

From: @logically.ai> 

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:43:05 AM 

To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; Michael Meyer 
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g>democracy-reporting.org> 
Cc: (CELA) ;@microsoft.com>; < @google.com>; 

@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne •••••l[i .@@~ec~.e~urrrQJop~a~._g_el:!u:>; BURIAN Peter 

·····~@~ec~.~eu~r:Qo:Ppa~.~e!:!_u>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 1· ········~@~e~c::!,e~u:!!r:Qo:Pp~a.~e~u>; KATZY-REINSHAGEN Anna 
@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi Team, 

I would still like to give Michael Me e an opportunity to weigh in. 

Many thanks 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

@log lea II y .a i 

www .logically .ai 

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 08:20, ::,,,CCLJ!.!,~i_::.:,,,~...::..!,= =~~~ ==J,:!.Uq,,--"~ 

FORCE@ec.europa.eu> wrote: 

Hi everyone, 

So what is the final decision on the postponement of the Gen Al Subgroup meeting? Please let us know, so that we 
can cancel the calendar invitation if the 3rd of June is no longer the date of the meeting. 

Best regards, 

Cop Task Force 

From: (CELA) @microsoft.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 20241:01 AM 
To:■■■■■■■■ @logically.ai>; E>google.com >; Michael 
Meyer • @democracy-reporting.org> 

Cc: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; ------ .. 
->; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) • @ec.europa.eu>; BURIAN Peter (CNECT) 

@ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna {CNECT) • .@ec.europa.eu>; KATZY-
REINSHAGEN Anna (CNECT) @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 
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Hi-

Fully appreciate your discomfort and concerns and in paiticular appreciate your commitment to ensure a well­
prepared and thought-through meeting, and would therefor be fuJly on board with postponing the subgroup 
meeting. 

Also apologies from my end for not having had the bandwidth to pick up coordination of this pa1ticular meeting 
in the past weeks due to other ( often election related) urgencies that took precedence. 

ln terms ofmy availability for a co-coordinator meeting, based on your and-joint availabilities, mine 
would be: 

• Thursday I 3th June 10:00 - J 1 :30 CET (if needed between 11 :30 and 13:00 CBT) 

• Friday 14th June 10:00 - l 2:00 CET 

Best, 

-
From:■■■■■■■■~> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2024 00:43 
To: 

(CHA) 
@go ogle .com>; Michael Meyer ■■■■@e2.Qd!gerrm!!O!fCI:ra1!Jc~y~-rt1e~p!fO![rtg_i !]ng~.&o:mrg> ; -

l@microsoft.com> 
Cc: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu ; @microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne 

t1••••E@!?.!e~c~.e~u,!Jr];o~p@a~.e~u:>; BURIAN Peter @ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
,@ec.europa.eu>; KATZY-REINSHAGEN Anna• @ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Thanks for your rep ly - looking forward to engaging with Andy (and any other external 
stakeholders) in a mor suitable time frame the next tim we seek to invit him to a Subgroup 
meeting. 
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J would like to allow {II I (CELA) and @Michael Meyer to give their views on a 
postponement, with acknowledgement that I am personally no longer in a position to give any more 
time to this over the next 2.5 working days. 

Looking forward to also hearing about their availability for a co-coordinators meeting, 
thanks for already signalling yours. 

Best, 

-
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

On Wed, 29 May 2024 at 23:33, 

Hi--

D ■■■b.•@@~lo~g~ic~a.!tlly'l:.. fil.ai 

D www.logically.al 

□□□□ 

i{google.com> wrote: 

My apologies (again), I was under the impression that you wanted to be connected to Andy. Very 
happy to follow up with him separately and note that the meeting is postponed & to brief him myself 
ahead of the new date, it was not my intention to create work for anyone. 

Regarding co-coordinators meeting, any of the morning times you offer on Thursday 6/13 or Friday 
6/14 would work for me. 

Best, 
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On Wed, May 29, 2024, 23:25 

Hi all, 

Thank you for your messages. 

~wrote: 

I also acknowledge here receipt of a separate email from - this evening putting me in touch 
with Andy Parsons, and asking me to take over correspondence with Andy in briefing him for this 
Subgroup meeting. please note that I am not in a position to take this on with. such 
limited notice. 

\Vith 2.5 working days remaining until this Subgroup meeting, I regret the lack of satisfactory 
preparation. I no longer believe that we can in good conscience take up valuable time in people's 
calendars for this meeting, as I do not find it appropriate for so much to remain unresolved this close 
to a meeting taking place. I would respectfully request that we postpone it until the necessary 
deliverables can be met within an appropriate time frame. Please note that your (pending) 
agreement with this will require commun.ication '"ith the broader Subgroup as well as invited 
experts to let them know, I beli.eve this is relevant to and @Michael Meyer in 
relation to communication with Hans from Valid. 

Please also find below alternative availability on my end for a co-coordinators' meeting to discuss 
ways of working going forward: 

• Tuesday 11th June 15:00 - 18:00 CET 

• Thursday 13th June 10:00 - 13 :00 CET 

• Friday J 4th June 10:00 - 12:00 or 15:00 - 16:30 CET 

Wishing you all a good evening, 

Sophie 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 
(EU & UK) 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 
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D www.logically .ai 
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□□□□ 

On Wed, 29 May 2024 at 19:52, Michael Meyer 

Dear colleagues, dear -

a few points: 

• @democracy-reporting.org> wrote: 

• , you are right. We should talk about organization. You have been the 
most active to keep us going (thank you for that!) and that's not fail-. TBD (I would like a model 
where one of us is in charge of preparing a session based on some parameters with discretion on 
details. Then one person/org is in charge, making it clearer). I now have my colleague Daniela, so I 
hope DR[ can be more consistent. 

• 1 think we should do the event as planned if Aody Parsons confirms. We then have two speakers 
for the first session and could treat the second session (on hallucination) as a variable: If we don't 
find a speaker (we are trying in the academic community; <11■■■■■1(,CELA) could 
somebody from MS talk about the hallucination problem and how it is addressed?) we make it a bit 
shorter and discuss how to address the issue further in this sub-group (I am happy to kick that off 
with some remarks). 

• Commission colleagues, I had not checked the invitation, indeed something went wrong. My 
suggestion was as below (two ma-in tbemese; Andy and Prof. Steinebach both for the first theme). 

• Co-ordinator meeting: The dates don't work for me, but I would task a DRJ colleague to join. 

Have a good evening, Michael 

• Meeting of Working Group on generative Al/ Code of Practice Disinfo 

• When: Monday 31·d June 14:00 -16:00 CET 

• Agenda: 

14:00 Opening and Agenda Ch.eek 

• 14: JO Detecting/reading to A[ generated mis/disinfo - C2.P A and beyond. Focus on the 
challenges. 

• Kick-Off statements (5min each): Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expe1t from Google 

• 15: l 5 gAI misinformation - how to prevent hallucination 

• Kick-off statements: TBC. 
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• Discussion 

• 15:50 A .O.B. and clos11rn 

• 16:00 END 

From: <: a·google.com> 

Sent: Mittwoch, 29. Mai 2024 20:12 
To: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa .eu 

Cc: Michael Meyer• 1democracy-reporting.org>; 

• l@microsoft.com>; dlogically.ai>; 

@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne '1· •••c:l■III ■:■@ie;c~.e~u~ro:p:a~.e:u~>~; ~Bf.:U~Rl~A~N~P~e~t~er 
••••• .@@~e~c~.et!:!u~ro!_l;p~a~.e~u>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna< .@ 
REINSHAGEN Anna i1ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi all -

First, I apologize - I misremembered my action item and thought the Adobe rep in the Permanent 
Taskforce was reaching out to Andy. This obviously hasn't happened since it's clear from prior 
emails the action was on me. 

I'm checking with him now to see if he could make next Monday work; it seems like that may be 
the case. - I'll connect him with you over email shortly - noting tbat he is not 100% confirmed 
but it's looking good - that way you and him can answer each other's questions if any without me 
playing middle man. 

To the other questions - there is no other internal Google speaker I would recommend at this stage, 
based on the proposed agenda, unless you want to dive into the specifics of SynthID ( our 
watermarking tech) but J'm not sure it'd be the best use of time for the group. 

As for postponing vs not + meeting as co-coordinators: would defer to the group here given that as 
previously mentioned I'm 000 (starting yesterday and until June 10th.-- I'll be working on FR 
hours week of June 10th if you'd like to meet then, but shouldn't be a bottleneck if you'd like to 
meet earlier). 
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Hope this helps -

On Wed, May 29, 2024, 13:04 CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu <CNECT-COP­
TASK-FORCE@cc.europa.eu> wrote: 

Dear all, 

We have updated the agenda according to - suggestions. Please let us know if any further 
changes need to be made. Professor Steinebach has been confinned by Hans via email to us. 
However, we are still waiting for confirmation for the other speaker slots. Please let us know 
which other speakers will be presenting, so that we can give th.cm access to the meeting. 

Best regards, 

CoP Task Force 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

From: Michael Meyer< democrac • -re ortin .or > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 l :49 PM 
To: (CELA) microsoft.com>; 
~ >; oo le.com> 
Cc: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; 
Catalina Gemanari <t-cgemanari@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) 
< @ec.europa.eu>; BURIAN Peter (C ECT) 
11 l @ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZlEJSKA Anna (CNECT) 
< )ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAI (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hello colleagues, I am in meetings. Just to say that Prof Steinebach is confirmed (info: 
Hans). More later. Cheers, Michael 

Gesendet von Outlook fiir Android 
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From: (CELA) microsoft.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 I :31 :06 PM 
To: ~ >; Michael Meyer 

I @dernocracy-reporting.org>; ■■■■I < @google.com> 
Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu <CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; <11111 @microsoft.com>; GILLET 
Jeanne< ({4ec.europa.eu>; BURlAN Peter 
•••••• Qe~c~.e~umroQip~a~.eaiu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 

\..@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAJ (3 June) - get invitation out 

Hi -

I bad understood that Prof Steinbach was an expert in the field of automat d detection of 
dis- and m.i.si.nfom1ation ( on platfom1s ), hence I thought Michael's order of topics made 
sense. I see you have now placed Steinbach in the 'prevention' bucket in the new agenda. 
Was that for a particular reason? 

Wrt possible correspondence with Adobe and Hans, l have not been in the loop on this. 

On a co-coordinators meeting, I could do: 

• Friday 7th June 14:30-15:00 CET 

• Monday 10th June 14:00 - 15:00 CET 

• Tuesday 11th June 15 :00 - 16:00 CET 

Best, 

Ill 

From: ~ > 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 18:5JOn 
To: (CELA) microsoft.com>; Michael Meyer 

democrac -re ortin .or >; -
Cc: CNECT-COP-T ASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; 
■ &rnicrosoft.com>- GILLET Jeanne @ec.europa.eu>; 
DURIAN Peter {Cc.curopa.cu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
< @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAl (3 June) - get invitation out 
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Hi- thanks for confirming that. 

Some outstanding requests: 

• 1 don't believe that the agenda contained within the calendar invitation is clear 
enough to have been sent to Subgroup members, lam struggling to understand it 
myself. Please find a tidied version below, I would appreciate 
confirmation from you all as to whether this was indeed how the agenda was 
intended to come across. J.fso, I would kindly ask if @KOLODZIEJSKA 
Anna could update the calendar invitation with this version of the agenda. 

• I see that we are missing one speaker whom I bebeve was 
intended to propose - is this correct? Can I ask who the final speaker is? 

• Can someone kindly include me in tbe correspondence with Andy Parson 
or relay on this thread the discussion that was had with Andy about his 
contribution? 

• As l had flagged before T went on AL Hans from Valid Tech had J?fO osed the 
b low researchers/experts to partake. Can anyone direct me to the follow up with 
,-ians? Did we only confirm Prof. Steinebach? 

• Can anyone direct me to any oral/written discussion we have had with any 
of the invited external speakers regarding their· contributions? 

• I think it would be helpful for us to meet again as the 4 of us to discuss our 
ways of working, as I have found the organisation of this latest Subgroup meeting 
quite time-consuming. Please find some proposed slots for such a conversation 
below, I would be grateful if ) 'OU could signal your availability. I welcome the 
Commission's participation in such a meeting. 

Agenda (updated version): 

1. Opening remarks & approval of the agenda 
2. Contributions from researchers/experts (kick-off statements and discussion) 

• The challenges of detecting/reacting to AI generated mis/disinformation -
C2P A and beyond. Andy Parson 

• Generative AI misinformation - how to prevent hallucinations. Professor 
Martin Steinebach from the Fraunhojer institute for Cybersecurity 

• XXX (an expert from Google?) 

• Discussion 

3.AOB 
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Co-Coordinators' meeting slot prnposals: 

• Friday 7th June anytime after 14:30 CET 

• Monday 10th June anytime after 14:00 CET 

• Tuesday 11th June anytime after 15 :00 CET 

l@logically.ai 
Senior Manager, Government Affairs 
(EU & UK) 

□ 
D www .togica lly.ai 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

On Tue, 28 May 2024 at 17:20, 
wrote: 

Hi-

Welcome back. 

□□□□ 

(CELA) microsoft.com> 

The Commission sent out a outlook invite including the agenda, so you should have that 
in your calendar. 

J drdn't see any response from Hans in response to your earlier email. 

Best, .. 
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From: -ti j ,@logically.ai> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 17 :l 6 
To: Michael Meyer < ■ $democracv-reponing.org>; ■••·· (CELA) 

l@microsoft.com>; < ygoogle.com> 
Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE ec.euro a.eu; • 

:@microsoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne < I @ec.europa.eu>; 
BURIAN Peter 1ec.europa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
"' (yec.europa.eu> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Next subgroup on gAl (3 June)- get invitation out 

Hi all, 

Just catching up on my emails from the last couple of weeks - 1 don't see any 
confirmations from- or - regarding the agenda or clarifying that proposed 
speakers hav been invited, not correspondence with Hans from Valid Tech regarding his 
proposed speakers. Can someone please forward me those confirmation messages or 
kindly update me on the state of play? In particular, it would be great to confirm the 
final agenda for circulation to the wider Subgroup ahead of the meeting next Monday. 

I believe it is my tum to chair this meeting, but please correct me ifI am wrong or if 
someone else would pref er to do so. 

Very much looking forward to hearing from you and to these important discussions with 
key stakeholders. 

Best, 

-
•Hoqically.ai 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

□ 
D www. logica lly.ai 

□□□□ 
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On Thu, 23 May 2024 at 16:54, KOLODZIEJSKA Anna 
<, qJec.europa.eu> wrote: 

Dear all 

Thank you for taking over Michael. Peter in CC will take care of the invite. W c arc just 
waiting for the fina l confirmation from you concerning the agenda . 

Plea e keep Peter always in the loop as he is co-coordinating this SO from our side. 

Best, 

Anna 

From: Michael Meyer<~ r@democracy-reporting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: <~ >; 
< l@microsoft.com>; < 

KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT) < 

(CELA) 
Zugoogle.com>; 

i@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: CNECT COP TASKFORCE<CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu>; 11111111 @microsoft.com>; 
GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Next subgroup on gAJ (3 June) - get invitation out 

Dear colleagues, 

with- away, we should wrap this up. 

Can we agree on the following: 

Meeting of Working Group on generative AI/ Code of Practice Dis info 

When: Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CET 
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Agenda: 

14:00 Opening and Agenda Check 

14:10 Detecting/reacting to Al generated mis/disinfo - C2PA and beyond. Focus 
on the challenges. 

Kick-Off statements (Smin each): Andy Parson, Prof. Steinebach, an expert from 
Google 

15: 15 gAI misinformation - how to preverrt hallucination 

Kick-off statements: THC. 

Discussion 

15:50 A.O.B. and closure 

16:00 END 

If (CELA) and are ok, cou ld you send tb_is out 
to participants @KOLODZJEJSKA Anna, so that people can reserve the slot? 

I will be in touch on remaining details (who could speak from Google? Could 
Tjade help to get an industry t:xpert on LLMs and the hallucination problem). 

But for the invite tbc above sh.ould be good enough. 

With best wishes, 

Michael 

From: ,@logically.ai> 
Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 2024 16:08 
To: Michael Meyer 
(CELA) . . 
Cc: cnect-co -task-force@ec.europa.eu; KOLODZJEJSKA Anna 

A@ec.europa.eu>; 
____ ._o_m_>; GILLET Jea a.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European 
d ectious 
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Thanks Michael, all fine with me. We await the responses from our fellow co­
coordinators to get the ball rolling 

Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

□ ••• (g@~I.Q!OQ9.l:icgailllly_,.y.~al 

D www.logically .ai 
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□□□□ 

On Mon, 13 May 2024 at 15:00. Michael Meyer <m.meyer@democracy­
reporting.org> wrote: 

Hi -

my proposal is two sessions. The first one longer, with 2 experts ( or three; ok for 
me if they do not make long~ations). The second one with two experts. 
As you are pressed for time, _ why don't we do misinfo/hallucination 
which complements the first sessjon; and in the following meeting we look at 
behaviour and maybe risk assessments. 

l can connect the experts for prep/briefing once confirmed (maybe it is enough 
to do this through email; avoiding another meeting). 

Cheers, Michael 

From: ~ > 
Sent: Montag, 13. Mai 2024 14:34 
To: Michael Meyer <11■■1!1~~~~:Y_j~.QDifil~rg•> 

ELA) . ; -
@ec.europa.eu; 
@ec.europa.eu>; 

====~·== , Jeanne 
ec.euro a.eu> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European 
dectiuu:s 

Hi Michael, 
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Thanks for your email. 

Can I confirm that your preference is therefore to have 2 experts speaking on 
one topic (or is it 3 experts speaking on the topic of "Detecting/reacting gAl 
mis/disinfo - C2PA and beyondll? I am struggling to understand your email), 
and then 2 further experts speaking on two other separate topics each? 
Therefore, 4 altogether across 3 presentations? It woul.d be helpful to clearly 
quantify what you mean by "too many expe11s and presentations". 

Ithink we are still waiting for - to reply with next steps oo reaching out 
to Andy Parson. 

Do we have {II (CELA) and green light to go 
back to Hans from Valid tech to reach out to his proposed stakeholders (outlined 
in my last emails)? I am interpreting that 

Lastly. @Michael MeyeJ I reiterate from my email on Friday l 0tb that I will 
unfortunately NOT be able to reach out to ~ATO's principal 
scientist, Gundar·s Bel'gmanis-Korat.s. Therefore, unless it would be 
appropriate to nominate someone from Logically to speak (which I am happy to 
do, but I will need this confirmation TODAY to get the ball rolling to that end 
before l go 0n annual leave). 

Remaining actiou points listed below for your convenience: 

• @GlLLET Jeanne or @KOLODZIEJSKA Anna to circulate a 
calendar invitation for this next Subgroup meeting to take p]ace 
on Monday 3rd June 14:00 - 16:00 CE'Ji 

• Once researchers/experts have been identified, reached out to 
(hopefully with success) we will need to set up a bdefing with them to 
set out how the meeting will unfold. The only other acceptable date 
for our avaiJabiJities i.e. Thursday 30th May between 15:30 -
17:30. Can someone please take responsibility for setting this up 
onre the rt'st>arrhers are c-onfirmt>rl? 

As I will be on annual leave Tuesday 14th - Tuesday 28th May I am unable 
to contribute further to this after today. Can someone else please take on 
the responsibility of following up on the above action points'? 
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Senior Manager, Government Affairs 

(EU & UK) 

□•••••l~lo~g[kic~a~lly'{__,_ . .filai 

O www.logically.ai 

□□□□ 

On Mon, 13 May 2024 at 13:24, Michael Meyer 
reporting.erg> wrote: 

Thank you, - and_ 

I see the problem with too many experts and presentations. Maybe ifwe can 
convince them to be very short it could work. (Otherwise, I would drop Prof. 
Steinebach) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CN ECT-COP· T ASK-FORCE@ec.europa .eu [CN E CT-COP· TASK·FORCE@ec.eu ropa. eu] 
6/6/2024 4:20:08 PM 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·--·-·-·-·- ·-·---·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-· t"•·-------·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

LF'""""'""'"R~d~~'t;d,B~t~,~~,tfm·a·goiorg~pif •• ~~i?.~~J1~:-f~~~.~~~.~~~i~~g~~1t'i;:::.-:::~~:1i}Ztt::::.-::}.:activetence.comfri~ct;·~;;d·1 

G:;~:~i~;;~~~J~=~-~5~~;~~?:;~;;~~~~:~~,~~=~~j:::~;~~::~rr:!{~(j~~AJ·it];;~~d-•c~j' 
C~~~~~<!~C..'!'L~Jlogically.co.uk)j Redacted l(TikTok) [L~~·~~-~·~f!~~·-~.)iktok.com)j Redacted : 
t•• •• •• • ••••-• j I' •' • •-• - '-•-• • ••' ••-•••• •• •••••_..I••••••••••••••••• r •' • •-•-~ ~,i,-.S\'11,' • \ 'll\'ll,,.l'lll,.\..,\'111~ ... \ ,i;\'II,' a\'S,\.'11,, .. 

L~.~~~~~j§) a i forensics. o rg] L ·-···-·· -···-···~~.~.~~!~.~- -···--···-···-···· eg it i m ate.net] L~_:::~:-..... :_·-·-~.'!~l!.c;.t~.~-···· ~:::~~:~:::~Jma Id it a.es]; 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···········-·-···-- 1···-~·-···-·-·--·-·-···-·-···-~···-··-·-···-···-·-~·-···· ·-•1 1···--·-·-···-·-··-····-··~···-·-······ · 
i Redacted ltiktok.com] i Redacted imicrosoft.comJ ; Redacted , 
r~;;.:;~:~~·~·~k~·;;:,~d.ki{:::::::::::::::::::::.Reda~lect--·-··'':::,:::::::;:.:c~;;~gi~:~~·~i"CNN~~~•~N~•Redac·ted····-········~~~r·····-···-·-·············-···-·' 

r····-·Redacte·ci······11essurl igneurs. eu ];f·-·· -····-··-··Rectact'ed·-·--·- • - • -7n ewsguardtech. com] i Redacted i 
•::::=:=:::::::=:=:=::::=:::=:=::::!.._ L-••••-•-•••-•-·-•-·-·-·-••·•·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·•·•·-· l.-,;io~••••;ioi••••;io••• .. ••••r•••1••.i--~ 

i Redacted idisinformationi ndex.org] ;-···--·-···-·-·-·-Redacted·-·-···-·-·····-·-·:tiktok. com l r Redacted : 
t""i;~r;~t;'dNNN.-leaca.euf·-·····-·······-···Red~~i~:i :::: ::::::::::::::::~;~·gi~:~~~lr-·-···-········-~;d;~t;d~-,,,i.,-•.·--··idemocracy-

reporting .o rg] L ........ ······-··~!~.~~t!~ ........... _._ .... -1d0 ubleverify. com 1r :::~i~~~•~:cC]0.QU ...... -··-·-·········~ 
l:-··Re.eia-ctect- .Jd i~information i ndex.o rg]r- • - .. R.eciacteci •••••• ·iact ivef ence. com J ;1 ..... _ Redacted ... J ............ ·-···-·-·····-········ 

i._ ..... ~~.9_-!~.!~.9 .. _ .. . ~1~~.~~E~~~~JL._._·--~~~-<!.£~~···-·-- ···-]eui .eu ]j,,N _____ ~!!<!~~!~---=•jfu nky. o ngJL.··-··· Redacted·-·-·····! 

i·····-~e·d·a:::~-··~~~.~~i~~~~t;d:~~~~~~~~:~~~=~=~~~~~~j.~~.9~~~li:~e. eu 1~edacted ·-Re.dacf i::europe. eu 1:--~~~.~~!~~~~~L-····1 
! Redacted r,,vfanet.org ]i Redacted !alliance4europe.eu] Redacted ! 
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Subject : 
Location: 

Start : 
End : 

! Redacted !ec .europa.eu ]j Redacted :ec.europa.eu]J Redacted i 
(" ' ..... Redacieii······! ... )§> ec.eu ropa .·;~'j················································· , ••• ···-· - ---···--·-·--·--··· -

Extraordinary CoP Plenary - Code 's co nversion // 3rd meeting 
webex 

6/14/2024 1:00:00 PM 
6/14/2024 2:30:00 PM 

Show Time As : Tentative 

Recu rrence : (none) 

Dear Signatories, 

We would like to invite you to the third extraordinary Plenary meeting of the Code's signatories about the process of the 
conversion of the Code of Practice on Disinformation into a Code of Conduct under Article 45 of the DSA. We would like 
to update you on the latest developments in this regard . 

The meeting will take place on 14 June (Fri) at 15:00 -16:30. The webex connection details will follow. 

Please note that for the moment you are not required to send your submission forms by 10 June. 

Kind regards, 
CoP Team 
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Appointment 

To: 
@eeas.europa.eu]; 

@eea s. europa . eu]; 
eeas.europa.eu; Alexis Bley @eaca.eu]; Ania Helseth 

eeas.europa.eu; 
@meta.com]; Bastien 

ec.europa .eu]; BLASCHKE Carniel (Science Feedback) ■■■■l@feedback . org]; BIRGER Albin 
@ec.europa.eu • BRAIDA Mattia @ec.europa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez 

maldita.es]; ■■■■■ ll!!l!!!!l!!!!l!!.@tiktok.com]; ■ 
@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau 

@google.com); @microsoft.com]; 
@globsec.org]; Elena Calistru - @funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science 

@feedback.org]; GILLET Jeanne @ec.europa.eu]; 
@linkedin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson @democracy-reporting.org]; Ines Narciso 

:@vosteurope.org]; Irene Larraz @newtral.es]; [ (Etwitch.tv]; Jana 
@globsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic ■■l@faktograf.hr]; 
vimeo.com]; Joao Ribeiro @vosteurope.org]; 

@crispthinking .com]; Jorge Gomes @vosteurope.org]; @neva -
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova @globsec.org]; Katya Viadz iorchyk -@aiforensics.org]; 
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna ■■I @ec.europa.eu]; KUKLIS Lubes (E'ec.europa.eu]; 

@meta.com]; Laura Le Roho @rsf.org]; @bytedance.com); 
Luca Nicotra -@avaaz.org]; @google.com]; Marilin Gonzalo 
I Bnewtral.es]; Marina Sacristan @maldita .es]; 

@meta.com]; ■■■■ @twitch .tv]; 
@microsoft.com]; Maud Sacquet @linkedin.com); Michael Meyer @democracy-

reporting.org];■■■■I @google.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabra l -@avaaz.org]; 
@justin.tv]; Paul Coppin ■■l@rsf. org]; Gori, Paula @eui.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski 

@demagog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA) @esr.gr]; RABBACHIN 
n@ec.europa.eu]; Richard Stansfield 

@aiforensics.org]; (Google) 
@crispthinking.com]; 

@google.com]; Stanislav M atjeka 
@ rvr .~k] ; STUMP Kriszt irh1 @ec.euroµ.i.eu]; Tirnt:!a Ct:!rvenova 

@rvr.sk]; • rosoft.com] ; Tommaso Canetta 
pol itica @bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole 

@newsguardtech .com]; Vincent Berth ier @rsf.org]; Virginia Pavodese 
newsguardtech.com]; ■■■■■@iag .gr; DERIVRY Tamian 

ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter -@ec.europa.eu] ; ­
ogle.com]; 'David Reis' -@activefence.com] 

CC: @spotify.com; Timea Cervenova @rpms.sk]; Victor Rico - @maldita.es]; 
arcom.fr 

Start: 6/12/2024 7:30:00 AM 
End: 6/12/2024 9:00:00 AM 
Show Time As: Free 

Recurrence: (none) 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup, 

In accordance with the latest agreement, we send you the recurring meeting invitation for our monthly meetings. 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0001426 
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Looking forward to seeing you, kind regards, 

Kind regards, 

The CoP Disinfo Team 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
C!kk here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 

Passcode: ­
Download_ Teams I Join on the.web 

Join with a video conferencing device 

- @_vt~i3.tJJ'.:;J_Q~D.,t'~,ft) ropa.eu_ 

Video Conference !D: 

~lt.ern,~t,·uLn~JnsJ1J.1ct19os 

Joining is ava iiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system. 
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Message 

From: MPIL DSA @meta.com] 
Sent: 7/10/2024 2:18:39 AM 
To: @ec.europa.eu 
CC: meta.com]; -@meta.com]; 

@meta.com]; @meta.com) 
Subject: Response to Third technical roundtable European Elections (Online) on July 10, 2024 

Private and Confidential 

10 July 2024 

Attention: Prabhat Agarwal, Head of Unit 

Response to Third technical roundtable European Elections (Online) on July 10, 2024 

Dear Mr. Agarwal, 

We refer to your email and letter dated 10 June 2024 requesting a written response noting Meta Platforms 
Ireland Ltd's ("MPIL") plans for finalising a post-election review of our 2024 European Parliamentary Elections 
("EP Elections11

} efforts and any other relevant information before the roundtable scheduled on July 10, 2024. 

As mentioned in our previous responses dated 17 May 2024 and 3 June 2024, MPIL takes the integrity of 
electoral processes very seriously. The conclusion of the EP elections on June 9, 2024 drew to a close year-long 
preparations by teams across MPIL to identify and mitigate the mast pressing platform risks posed by the 
electoral period. These elections took place against a backdrop of over 90 scheduled elections globally, and 
were the first EU-wide elections to take place in the context of the Digital Services Act, and its associated 
Elections Guidelines ("Guidelines") published in the spring. 

For the EP elections, MPIL utilised election management processes refined over many years, by teams with 
expertise in electoral risk mitigation as well as local knowledge and context. We worked hard to adopt 
feedback from the Commission, Digital Services Coordinators, election authorities, and civil society, making 
additional adjustments and improvements to our processes in light of the Guidelines and direct discussions 
undertaken at EC hosted roundtables and a cross-sector tabletop exercise. 

Whilst we experienced no major incidents during this electoral period, it was not without its complexity and 
learnings. As recommended in the Guidelines, MPIL plans to compile a post-election report and publish a 
public version of this report mid-late September, but in the interim below is a non-exhaustive overview of 
Meta's impact during the EP election. 

Meta's Impact During the EP Elections 
Over many years, MPIL has developed a range of tools and processes designed to ensure that platform risks 
arising from ongoing electoral processes are accurately identified and effectively mitigated. We continuously 
improve these measures to make sure they remain responsive to risks as they emerge, as well as external 
feedback. Several of our processes and tools mirror the measures outlined in the Commission's election 
guidelines. 
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For the EP elections, we prioritised efforts aimed at addressing risks from adversarial threats (such as the 
Russia-origin network known as Doppelganger), infringement of our transparency requirements for political 
advertisements, and misinformation, including Al -generated misleading content. We deployed mitigation 

measures to tackle each of these risk areas, as well as running standard mitigation for other election-relevant 
risks, such as hostile speech. 

1. Connecting People to Reliable Information on the Electoral Process 

MPIL launched in-app Voter Information Units and Election Day Reminders on Facebook and lnstagram, 
reminding people of the day they can vote in their Member States and re-directing them to local authoritative 
sources on how and where to vote. 

These were complemented by two supporting media literacy efforts, namely a campaign by the European 
Fact-Checking Standards Network (EFCSN} on how to spot Al-generated and digitally altered media, and the 
European Regulators Group for Audiovisual Media Services' (ERGA) awareness raising campaign against 
disinformation. 

2. Cooperating with Stakeholders 

Our efforts were strengthened by close cooperation with both civil society and election authorities. We 
onboarded 26 election authorities to a dedicated reporting channel. In addition, we took active part in the EU 
Disinformation Code Taskforce's Elections Working Group and its Rapid Alert System, with both an email alias 
and an on line form for working group members to report content and trends that were time sensitive, serious 
or related to protecting the integrity of the electoral process. 

3. Combatting Adversarial Threats 

At Meta, we have specialised global teams who are focused on stopping coordinated inauthentic behaviour on 
our platforms. Since 2017, more than 200 Coordinated Inauthentic Behaviour (CIB) networks have been 
identified and removed by this team. Their efforts are detailed in quarterly Adversarial Threat Reports, the 
latest of which was published on May 29, 2024. These teams are part of our elections cross-functional team, 
and work to identify and disrupt specific threats targeting public discourse globally, including ahead of major 
elections. 

In preparation for the 2024 EP elections, these specialist teams conducted a threat ideation session to focus 

on threats specifically associated with Europe and its elections; organised deep dive sessions with the relevant 
national authorities in France, Germany and Poland as well as the Commission's team in charge of the 
Disinformation Code; and designed proactive measures to minimise online risk. 

This work included our continued efforts to combat a long running cross-internet covert influence operation 
from Russia, known as Doppelganger, using a combination of automated technology and manual investigation 
to stop the majority of Doppelganger's attempts to place ads and typically remove the successfully placed ads 
within hours of their creation. This allowed us to reject the majority of Doppelganger's attempts to place ads, 
and led to this operation attempting to evade detection by degrading the quality of their ads - some to a point 
of illegibility. We provided our contemporary insights on major changes in the Doppelganger network's tactics 
on our services in our Ql 2024 Adversarial Threat Report . 
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In addition, whilst public discourse ahead of the EU parliamentary elections focused primarily on foreign 
threats like Doppelganger, the majority of EU-focused inauthentic behaviour we disrupted ahead of our Q2 

Threat Report in May was domestic in nature. This included Coordinated Inauthentic Behaviour in Croatia and 
more simple inauthentic clusters removed in France, Germany, Poland and Italy - an insight we included in our 
Q1 2024 Adversarial Threat Report. These clusters and networks had small numbers of assets, primarily 
targeted audiences in their own countries, were more focused on domestic local elections rather than the EU 
parliamentary elections, and many were linked to individuals associated with local campaigns or candidates. 
Where we did see some targeting by foreign actors, including Doppelganger and a handful of simpler 
inauthentic behaviour clusters, they were primarily focused on undermining support for Ukraine in the EU 
member states, rather than directly targeting the parliamentary elections. 

4. Political Advertisements 

Meta provides industry-leading transparency for ads about social issues, elections or politics (SIEP ads}, and 
we reject ads that encourage people not to vote or call into question the legitimacy of upcoming elections. 
Advertisers who run SIEP ads are required to complete an authorisation process and include a "paid for by" 
disclaimer, and we remove them if they don't. Advertisers can only run ads in the countries they are 
authorised in. Cross-border advertising within the EU is allowed for the EU institutions and registered 
European political parties and groups. 

As the EP elections approached, there were additional measures we adopted to identify and if necessary 
prevent undeclared political advertisements from being posted on our platforms.These steps included using 
automation to identify as SIEP any advertisements that contained certain keywords likely to be political in 
nature, and any advertisements posted by political actors. We also provided extra information to our content 
reviewers to ensure they had country-level and election-specific contextual information to identify undeclared 
political advertisements. Finally, we made sure reviewers had tooling that automatically highlighted the names 
of EP elections candidates, so that content was easier to identify, and improved monitoring of the ads library 
to check for undeclared SIEP advertisements, misinformation and smear campaigns. 

5. Combating Misinformation 

We continued to work with our network of 29 fact-checkers in the EU, which is the largest network of any 
provider. We increased their capacity to rate and review content during the elections. We used keyword 
detection to group potential misinformation content related to the election in one place to facilitate their 
work, and organised refresher sessions on our policies attended by 21 organisations. We are seeing 

encouraging results of this approach, such as Fundaci6n Maldita' s recent report which estimates that over 
88% of the election- related misinformation on Face book, and over 70% on lnstagram, received visible action -
out-performing all other providers. 

6. Efforts to detect and enforce on Deceptive Generative Al 

As previously outlined, MPIL's Community Standards and Advertising Standards apply to content generated by 
Al. Those policies are complemented by (a} labels on photorealistic images created using Meta Al, (b} tools to 
detect Al generated images from Google, Microsoft, Adobe, MidJourney, and Shutterstock posted on 
Facebook, lnstagram, or Threads, (c} a feature for people to disclose when they share Al -generated video or 
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audio, and (d) an obligation on advertisers running ads related to social issues, elections, or politics with Meta 
to disclose if they use a photorealistic image or video or realistic sounding audio created or altered digitally 
including with Al. This approach to automatically labelling Al-generated images represents the cutting edge of 
what's technically possible right now. But it's not yet possible to identify all Al-generated content, and there 
are ways that people can strip out invisible markers. We're working hard to develop classifiers that can help us 
to automatically detect Al -generated content, even if the content lacks invisible markets. 

MPIL appreciates the opportunity to provide comments on its efforts to manage the EP Elections, and values 

the constructive, multi-stakeholder and multi-pronged approach that the Commission repeatedly 
demonstrates in its election readiness work. 

*** 
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Appointment 

To: 
lutz.guel I nerATeeas. europa .eu @eeas.europa.eu]; 

@eea s. europa . eu]; eeas.europa. eu; 
eeas.europa.eu; Alexis Bley @eaca.eu]; @meta.com];Bastien 

Carniel (Science Feedback) ■■■■■@feedback . org]; BIRGER Albin ec.europa .eu]; BLASCHKE 
@ec.europa.eu • BRAIDA Mattia @ec.europa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez 

maldita.es]; ■■■■■ 1!1!!1!!!!1!!!!1!!.@tiktok.co I 
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

:@vosteurope.org]; Irene Larraz @newtral.es]; (Etwitch.tv]; Jana 
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
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna ■■I @ec.europa.eu]; KUKLIS Lubos (E'ec.europa.eu]; 

@meta.com]; Laur @rsf.org]; @bytedance.com); 
Luca Nicotra @avaaz.org]; @google.com]; Marilin Gonzalo 

newtral.es]· Marina Sa @maldita .es]; 
meta.com]; @twitch .tv]; 
icrosoft.com @linkedin.com); Michael Meyer @democracy-

reporting.org];■■■■I @google.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabra l -@avaaz.org]; 
• • v]; Paul C ■■l@rsf. org]; Gori, Paula @eui.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski 

I]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/E @esr.gr]; RABBACHIN 
@ec.europa.eu]; Richard Stansfield 

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

ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter - @ec.europa.eu]; ­
ogle.corn]; 'David Reis' -@activefence.com] 

CC: @spotify.com; Timea Cervenova @rpms.sk]; Victor Rico - @maldita.es]; 
arcom.fr 

Start: 7/10/2024 7:30:00 AM 
End: 7/10/2024 9:00:00 AM 
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

O'DWYER Mick 
7/17/202411:40:45 AM 

@consili um .eu ropa.eu) 

.com;--@exeter.ac.uk; @thomsonreuters.com; 
vub.be; nature.com; Stavroula Kousta nature.com) 

VON POLENZ Beatrix @consilium.europa.eu]; GONZALEZSOLAR llarina 

@ifes.org; 

@consilium.europa.eu); Council Library (COMM2C) §)consilium.europa.eu]; Timon Oefelein 

Subject : 
springer.com]; Annika Dirks ■■■■l>springer.com] 

Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - introduction message 
Attachments: Springer Nature Counci l Library panel discussion event abstract.docx 

Dear colleagues, 

I hope this message finds you well. 

My name is Mick O'Dwyer and I am a Jibrarian in the Council of the European Union. I contacting you in 
relation to the upcoming joint event being organised by the Council Library Springer ature and its 
journal Nature Human Behaviour. 

We are delighted that you all agreed to participate as a panelist and I am messaging to say hello and 
provide some basic information on the event. Our event with Sp_ringeLN_ature_Ja.st y_ear was one of the 
most well received events we organised in the li brary in the Council. This year looks set to be even better! 

• Topic: Disinformation : how new communication technologies are influencing elections and the 
information landscape 

• Date: October 10, 2024 (Panel discussion: 13:00 -14:30) 
• Location : JL Press Room, Council of the European Union Brussels, Belgium 
• Audience: Policy officers and other staff of the Council staff (plus some colleagues from the 

Parliament and Commission) and delegates from the EU 27 Permanent Representations 
to the EU 

The goal of the panel discussion is to offer cutting edge insights into this topic to policy officers and other staff 
in the Counci l of the European Union by leading experts in industry, academia, and civil society. 

Based on previous events, we expect strong participation from EU officials and staff, and a lively and informed 
Q&A with the audi.ence. Th panel discussion will be followed by a small networking recepti.on, providing 
opportunity for further interaction with attendees. 

I have attached the abstract for the event. 

My colleague Beatrix Von Polenz in cc will forward you information on accessing the Council premises in the 
coming week . 

*To obtain a visitors badge to enter the build ing you will need to provide your DOB and Passport number/National 
ID card number to enter the bu ilding. Please send this to me ASAP and I can register you on the system * This 
will speed up the process for when you visit on October 10 . 

We will arrange a follow up meeting in September. Please let us know if you have any questions prior to that. 

With kind regards, and have a nice summer. 

M ick 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000593 
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Mick O'Dwyer 
Librarian 

--
General Secretariat of the Council/ Secretariat General du Conseil 
Communication and Information/ Communication et Information 
Information and Public Activities/ Informations etActivites publiques 
Council Library/ Bibliotheque du Conseil 

JL0240GH20 

Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175-1048 Bruxelles/Brussel - Betgique/Be(gie 
@consjlium.europa eu I www consjljum.europa.w 

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

JL0240 GH 20 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175 - 10A8 Bruxelles/Brussel - Belgique/Belgie 

@_co.o.s.ilium..e_w _pa_..e._u I WWY. c_o.nsillulll,euro_p.a.eu 
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Appointment 

To: 
ATeeas.europa.eu @eeas.europa.eu]; 

sabri na .spiel ederA Teeas. europa .eu @eea s. europa. eu]; eeas.europa. eu; 
eeas.europa.eu; Alexis Bley @eaca.eu]; @meta.com];Bastien 

Carnie! (Science Feedback) ■■■■■@feedback. org]; BIRGER Albin ec.europa.eu]; BLASCHKE 
@ec.europa.eu • BRAIDA Mattia @ec.europa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez 

maldita.es]; ■■■■■ ll!!l!!!!l!!!!l!!.@tiktok.co I 
@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau 

@google.com) @microsoft.com]; 
@globsec.org]; Elena Calistru -@funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science 

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

@crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes @vosteurope.org]; @neva-
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova @globsec.org]; Katya Viadz iorchyk-@aiforensics.org]; 
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna ■■I @ec.europa.eu]; KUKLIS Lubos (E'ec.europa.eu]; 

@meta.com]; Laur @rsf.org]; @bytedance.com); 
Luca Nicotra @avaaz.org]; @google.com]; Marilin Gonzalo 

newtral.es]· Marina Sa @maldita.es]; 
meta.com]; @twitch.tv]; 
icrosoft.com @linkedin.com]; Michael Meyer @democracy-

reporting.org];■■■■I @google.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabra l -@avaaz.org); 
• • v]; Paul C ■■l@rsf.org ]; Gori, Paula @eui.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski 

I]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/E @esr.gr]; RABBACHIN 
@ec.europa.eu]; Richard Stansfield 

@aiforensics.org]; (Google) 
@crispthinking.com]; 

@google.com]; Stanislav M atjeka 
@rvr .~k]; STUMP Kriszt irh1 @ec.euroµd.eu]; Tirnt:!a Ct:!rvenova 

@rvr.sk]; • rosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta 
pol itica @bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole 

@newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berth ier @rsf.org]; Virginia Pavodese 
newsguardtech.com]; ■■■■■@iag.gr; DERIVRY Tamian 

ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter -@ec.europa.eu];­
ogle.corn]; 'David Reis' -@activefence.com] 

CC: @spotify.com; Timea Cervenova -@rpms.sk]; Victor Rico -@maldita.es]; 
arcom.fr 

Start : 8/7/2024 7:30:00 AM 
End: 8/7/2024 9:00:00 AM 

Show Time As : Free 

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
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NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

BURIAN Peter 
9/4/2024 1:22:45 PM 

@ec.europa.eu] 

'Michael Meyer' ■■■l§ldemoc acy-reporting.orgJ; 
microsoft.com] 

K0LODZIEJSKA Anna ■••····@ec.europa . eu] 
Gen Al WG meeting 

Hel lo- Michael, and-

google.com]; 

The Gen Al WG meeting is scheduled for Monday. The high-level agenda is in the meeting invite, however we were 
wondering whether t here are any other points to add? We were also wondering how you want to run it, and whether 
you foresee Powerpoint presentations for the point on elections, or whet her it will be more freestyle. At the end of t he 
meeting, it might also be good to ask the participants whether there are any specific topics linked to generative Al and 
disinformation they would like to discuss in the future. That way, we can then put it into the pipeline of future meetings, 
and maybe see what types of experts to invite to address these topics. 

Best regards, 
Peter 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001439 
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

@crispthinking .com]; Jorge Gomes @vosteurope.org]; Karolina Pietkiewicz @neva -
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova @globsec.org]; Katya Viadz iorchyk -@aiforensics.org]; 
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna■■I @ec.europa.eu]; KUKLIS Lubos (E'ec.europa.eu]; 

@meta.com]; Laur @rsf.org]; @bytedance.com); 
Luca Nicotra @avaaz.org]; @google.com]; Marilin Gonzalo 

newtral.es]· Marina S @maldita .es]; 
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

CC: @spotify.com; Timea Cervenova - @rpms.sk]; Victor Rico - @maldita.es]; 
arcom.fr 

Start: 9/4/2024 7:30:00 AM 
End: 9/4/2024 9:00:00 AM 

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

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0001465 
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

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY 
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu] 
Sent: 9/9/2024 4:21:07 PM 
To: @google.com]; @google.com] 

Subject: Re: Julia joins the CoP task-force for Google 

Dear-

Thank you for your message. 

Welcome back! I already sent you a calendar invitation for the Extraordinary Plenar'l meeting on the Code 
Conversion scheduled next Monday 16 September from 15 :00 to 17 :00 CET. 
In order to make sure that you receive information that is relevant to you, would it be possible to confirm 
which of the subgroups below you intend to be involved in? 
1. Monitoring and Reporting 
2. Transparency Centre 

3. Integrity of services 
4. Scrutiny of advertising 

5. Crisis response(+ elections) 
6. Outreach and Integration of New Signatories 
7. Empowering Fact-checkers 
8. Generative Al 

Thank you very much in advance. 

Best regards, 

Soraya for the CoP team 

From: @google.com> 
Sent: 09 September 2024 14:21 
To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 
Cc: 
Subject:- joins the CoP task-force for Google 

Dear all, 

I hope you all had a nice summer! 

Please allow me to re-introduce , who is no stranger to most of you:) Julia has just returned from 
her maternity leave and she'll help cover some aspects of the Code of Practice moving forward (yay!). 

Can I kindly ask you to add- on a 11 relevant communication, invites and documents? 

Many thanks and kind regards, 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000641 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT _HJC _ 014977 
1739



cc: 

Subject: Extraordinary Plenary on CoP Conversion 
Attachments: Disinfo Code - preamble amendments - v. 2024.09.0S_VLOPSEs.docx; ERGA-ed_Disinformation Code - proposed 

amendments to preamble (002).docx; Disinformatuon Code - proposed amendments to preamble_2024.07.25.docx; 
Webex_meeting. ics 

Location : Webex 

Start: 9/16/2024 1:00:00 PM 
9/16/2024 3:00:00 PM End: 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Dear Members of the Task-force, 

Please note that at a request of some of you we have moved this afternoon meeting to Webex. Please find the updated 

connection details below and attached. 

We kindly remind you that for your convenience we have attached to this invitation: 
revised Preamble and the Technical Amendments proposed by the Commission at the Plenary in July 
comments to the revised Preamble and the Technical Amendments of ERGA 
comments to the revised Preamble and the Technical Amendments of VLOPSEs signatories 

We are looking forward to our call this afternoon. 
Kind regards, 
CoPTeam 

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 

fvk,nday , Se-p!ernher 46 , 2024 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_014978 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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More ways to join: 

Join from the meeting link 

-
Join by meeting number 

Meeting number (access code): r::::::::A~~!iii.~::::::::] 
Meeting password: when dialing from a phone} 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 

Belgium Toll 

Luxembourg Toi! 

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password. 

Join by phone 

Belgium Toll 

Luxembourg To!I 

Global call-in numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial L----~~9.~s.1~L. ___ J@ecconf. webex.corn 

You can also dial - and enter your meeting number. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT_HJC_014979 
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Need help? Go to https://help.webex,corn 

Dear Members of the Task-force, 

We have been approached by the VLOPSE signatories' with a request to reschedule the next Plenary meeting in view of 
the deadline for the submission of the Code's reports. Therefore, we propose to move the Plenary meeting to Monday, 
16.09 at 15:00-17:00. We apologise for all the inconvenience it may cause. Please find the connection details below. 

Thank you for all the comments to the revised Preamble and the Technical Amendments. Please find in the attachment 
the documents we have received - from Code's VLOPSE signatories and from ERGA. 

We are looking forward to our discussions. 
Kind regards, 
CoPTeam 

Dear members of the Code's Task-force, 

As agreed at the last Plenary meeting on the Code's conversion of 11 July, the DDL to send potential comments to the 
revised Preamble and the closed list of the Technical Amendments is today (5 Sept). Should you have such comments to 
share with us, please do it by today COB. 

In order to progress swiftly with the Code's conversion, we are inviting you to a next Plenary meeting on the Code's 
conversion on Friday, 13.09 at 14:00-16:00. The aim of the meeting is to discuss your potential comments on the 
Preamble and agree on its final text as well as on the Technical Amendments. 

Please find below the connection details. 

Kind regards, 
CoPTeam 

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 4:52 PM ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-···, 
To: r·--·------ ---------- R;d-~~t~ci ---- ------------------- Pdisi nformationindex ' org>; L _____ ___ Redacted ----------- i 
<[···-·-···-·-··ii;Jacieci·--·-···-·-··1c1emagog .o rg. i;tl>; ['--·-···-·-···-·-R·;ii'~·~·i~-c:1···-·-·····-·-·-·7nd u. it>; c··-·-·-·-·-R~·;;~~-i~-·····-·-···-iac tivef ence. corn>; 

s~~-~~~;~~-~~;~~~~~~--~~;~~~~~~;~~~~~~~;~-~-~~kf~;.~~:~.~-~:-~~:~:~~~~-~~~~;::·~~:~-:~~-~-~~-1~!~~9-~~~~~!ct!a~-~~-s~~-~-----1 • _______ _ 

d-----Re"cia-~-t-;d·----ilessurli gne urs. eu>; L:.::.:.:~~-~~-~-~;,-:_~~~-~--~·.::n~;d~~t~d-·-·11ogical I .co. uk> • l Redacted ] 
· ·-· " ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-· .. ·-·-·--~~--- --------------- -- - Y--·-·-·-·-·-·-· J . .,. _________ __________ . ________________________ ., L Redacted @tiktok.com>J ________ Reciac'tecf _______ ~~~~~~~.1a iforensics.o rg>;L _________ '3~~~~-t!'!_<! _______ _l 

[~~~~~~~~i!_~~~-it\~::: ;(~=~~-~~~~l~~~~~~:!~~~~~i~~-?~~~~~I~t~~~j~~~:~~: ;:~::;~E~~]~1t~·~:~~~!:~'.~~~~~:~~:!~~::::::=:::::::J 
<[;;;;,·;;~krea kom. db; [=·=.:·.:::·.:·==·=·==:·.:·~~~~~_i~~--:·:·==:·=-:·_:::·_:·=·-=·=·google. corn>; r==~-~--~~~--=~-=_- Redacted_-_-~-~-=~-------~_-j 
c··-·-·R-~d~~ti;j'··-·-·11 essu rli gn e urs. e u>; r ··-···-·-·-···-·-·-·R;d~-c-i~d·-·-···--·-···-·-···7newsguardtech .com>;-·-·············-·····-·····-···-··i 

<[~~~~~-=~~-~~-~-i~~~~~·_Jdisi nform ati O nind~-;-~;g;;T~:-~:-~·~:-~:-~~~~~-:~--~:~~~~~!~~~:~:~.·~--~--~--~--~--~---'rtiktok. com >; LR ed acted _i 
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<C::::_~e:d:a_c_t~~::-:-::vo ste u rope .o rg>; [:::::::::::::::::::~~~~~~~~:::::::::::::::::J a be u rope. eu>; c-.~~~ri;~-~-.:_ii~~~-=:.J 

<i.~~~--~~i.4.iit~~-~:,Jnewtra I. es>; [~--~=~~~~-~~~~~-~-~~~'3~-~~E.!~-d~=-~~~~~~-==~~=~~=1newsguardtech. com>; [._ ---~~~~E_t~~- __ .1 
<L~:~-~-~~~£!~~~:~Jeu i. e u>; [~:::::~:~:::::~~e:d~£!~~:~:::::::~::-Jvosteurope. org>; 1-- - --- - ---- -Reciactec1-·- - - --- - - -·-7 

-q ___ -~-~~-!~~.!!!l _____ I rpm s.sk>; : _____________________ _B._~!,l_<;1E~!f:!.______________ vi meo .com>; L, ____________ ·-·-·-· Redacted ____________________ __] 
<li~;;~:thebrightapp.com>; 'f::~:::::::~:::~i~~i!~~:::::~:::::Jdemocracy-reporting.org>; L__ Redacted __ ] 
<L~-~~-~~-~~-t~~~--~-_-ig lobsec .org>; [:::::::::::::::::::::::::::j~~~~~!~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::rraktograf. hr> r ·-·-·-·-·-·-·Red~~t~d-·-·-·-·-·-·-·}..,a Ii d. tech>; 

[ .~-~-~-~--~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~~~i~t~~~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~:~-~-~-~--1® ebig u ity. com>; L._ ____ ---·- _ --- _R._e!1~~,~~---- _ -·-·-_ -·--- )voste uro pe. org>; :'Redac'tecf j 

~l~~~~~~!f ~~S~i~~t~:~ii~!~!~°:'.'.'.°:'.'.~;;~:~;j~;~=~~::~:~;~~~J;f ~t;f ~~~! 
:.:.~~:,:,:.:.:.:.~~~~~~~~~~~~-~-~~:,~-~~Jeu i. e u >; 'r:::::::::::::::::::::::~i~~:~i~:,c::::::::::::::::::::Ni m eo. com>; L~:~~~~~~~~~~i~CC~~:~J 
i Redacted i@eui.eu>; T---·- ----- ----- ReCiac·teCi ____________ --- - -]logicallyfacts.com>; •r- - ----- -Redaciec(·--- --- -iavaaz.org>; 

·~fi.~~;!~~~~~~~:~:;~~~:~~~;t;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~;~~-~-~~-~:~~:~_~:~:~:~:~:~~~i!·~~~~~~;i:~:==~~~~i~~-~-~~1~;:r:::~~~-~~!~~--J 
:E~~~j~t~~i~i~~~~;;::::~-~~~-~~-~:~~~-~~~~-~~~~-~-~i~t~~~~-~~-~~-~~-~-~.~-~~-~j.~~ :::~::~~~~~;·TTe.d~~:eJacteid_ -·-·-: 
<L=~~.~~-~~i~~:=Jli nkedin .com>; t=:= = =:=:~ =:=:=·=}{ic{a~j_~~=:~:= = =:==:=:= =Jdemocracy-reporti ng. org>; •r-·-·-·-·Redacte·ci-·-·-·-·~@ch-

c.eu>; L _____________ R..~cl_~c_t~c! _______________ _lgoogle.com>; L ___ ------------~.!!~~~!~c! ___________________ •eaca.eu>;i ·Reda~ted.i 
, ___ -·- -·-·- _ -----~°'cl_~c_t~_c! ________ _______ )avaaz. org>; '-- ___________________ R._e_c!_a_c_t~~-- ______________ :iabeuro pe. eu>; [_ ____ Reda .. cted ___ j • 
<r:~:~:~~~a-~~~~~~:~Jj usti n. tv>; L--~-~~~~--~-~~~~Ae_~~-?_t~~-~-~~~~~-~-~~~=-~~~ 1al Ii a nce4eu rope. eu >; L_ ____ Redacted ______ i 
<L~:~:~:1'(e~~~!icC:~:~m rma .seznam. CZ>; r::_:_:~:::_:_:~:~:_:_:~~~:~:,;i~:_:::~:::::::::::::::}b. com>;[~:~·.::~:~ ~::~:~ :~~~~~(ei::~::: ~:~·.:: ~:: lrsf. org>; 

r:~:~:=:~:=:~:~:~:=:~~~~~!i<C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:!eu i. eu >; r~-~=~~~~-~~~~~~~-~~~==--~~~~~~it~i£!~~=~~~~~~=~~~~==~~~~-~~~~~-~-~~:dem agog .org. pl>; l Redacted.: 

l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacted ·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· :iag.gr>; L _________ _____ Redacted ______ _____ ______ :fi rma.seznam .cz>; 

!:~·~~:~~~~~~~~i~~:~·~~~-~·~;~~i~~~:er::~~:::~1~~~;~~~;~:i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~~:~:~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~=f~~~:~~~~~[-~~~~~~}~-~c~r~c-~~~- 1 

[ffe.~:~~~~~~~d~:~~~:~s~;;~~:~~[:.~~~~e;d;i~~ii-;_;_; _~:-~_; _~~~~~~~~:-~: _-:-::~-~-~-~-!.?z~~~~~-~~~; f - • ·-----·_ Redacted __________ ._ -J 

[-~'.~~i:~~~~~~!1ri;~:~~~~~~1!::~i:~~~~~;_::~:; E;~;:;:;~;~;~j±~~~~~~-~-~-~~-~::~-~~~ii::1
t~~-~~-~:~~~~-~e_d ______ ~_e_~jcted ·-···-·-·-·-·-1 

i~ ; __ ~I 

<i'----- -·--~e_d_a_c_t~~----·-·-·-· :rvr .sk>; L·-·-·-----·- -----·- ~~-~~~t~~- _______________ :mi croso ft. com>; L ___ -·- ____ ____ -·-----·- ~~!1_a_c_t~!1-----·---·-·-----·- -----·- _ __i 
<C~~~~~£i~~~~~, page! I apo I iti ca. it>; [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:-:~:~j~~~~~£i~~:~:-:~:-:~:~~~:~:~:~:~Ji a beuro pe. eu >; c·- - --·-Red~cieCi- -~--- - l 

<f_:~:-~~~~~~iiii.!~~~-~-~~~~~:a 11 i a nce4eu rope. e u>; L~~~~-~-~--~=-~~~--~~- -~~~-~~~~~~lii~-~~~ -~=-~~~=-~-~~~~~-~~~~in ewsgua rd tech. com>; r--~~-~:i.~~~~t!~:-:~~~:1 
<f_~;~~~~t!~;ma Id ita. es>; [:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~fi(~:~:~:~:~:::~:~:~:-- ldebu n k.o rg>; r-·-·-·--R~d~~t~d·-·-·-·-·-j 

L, ____ 1~~fl~e~<!~S.~~'!.~~~~~~!-~-~.~-~!.!_i_~~-~~-~-~---~_l:?:.~.t.,, .. ,,,,,·.,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~°'<!~-\:-t.~~ .• -.,,. .. , .. .,,,. .. , .. ,,.,._,._,,.,.._,.}~~-~-s_g_~_'.?,~.9.~~-c~h. com> 
,-c;:~_:.t__ __________ ___ ____ 13~_c:1-~~t_e_<:! _ i@ec.europa.eu>; i Redacted ! 
i ____ --~~-~ ~ ~!~ ~---. _. @ec. e u ro pa. e u > f~=~: _:~~~:~- _:~~~:_-~:~:=~-==~~~Ci_a_cf i~:~:~:=~:~~~~-~~~-~-~~~-~ :.i~~ --~~~~ p~ .-~~;; c:-~-~~~~~-~~~-ti~~~~-~-~-_J 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacted-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· :ec .e uropa .e U>; r ·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacted ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 
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L~~-~~~-~'=~ @ec. e uro pa . eu >; [--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-.J:~~~--~~~~f ~~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~J @ec.eu ropa. e u>; 1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·R·e,fiictect-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

<j __ ___ ·-· ---·- · Redacted ___ _________ _Jec. eu ropa. e u>; t__ ___ _____ ·-·- ·- ·- -·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-· -·- ·-·- ·-·- ·Redacted_ ' :ec. e uro pa. eu>; ' 

L,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:·-·-·-·-·'3c~~-~-!:.te_d _____ , ______ ~,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· :ec. e u ropa. e U> l . m••••m ' _Redacted-·- __________ _! 

L ____ Redacted _____ ;@ec.europa.eu>;! Redacted t@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: CoP Conversion// Prea~ble ' 

Dear Signatories, 

We are following up on the last Plenary meeting on the Code's conversion on the 11th of July. 

Firstly, to recall, the following way forward was agreed at the meeting: 
Conversion of the Code to a Code of Conduct on 1 January 2025 - process for the conversion to start in 

autumn while the date of the entry into force fixed to the 1st of January 2025 
A roundtable dedicated to the question of audit will be organised between Signatories, auditors, and 
the Commission as facilitator. The agenda of the meeting will be consulted with you in advance. As 
discussed at the Plenary meeting, there will be written minutes/takeaways of the meeting. 
A revised Preamble + a closed list of technical amendments to address concerns raised by industry 
signatories on the interplay between the Code, the Digital Services Act and the Transparency and 
Targeting of Political Advertising Regulation with the following new elements: 

o Revised preamble language on the interplay with the DSA 
o Addition of an additional clause to clarify the links with the Transparency and Targeting of 

Political Advertising Regulation 
o Deletion of Commitment 44 as a technical amendment - as this is the only commitment in the 

Code which fully duplicates a DSA requirement without bringing a complementary added value. 
To be done via the technical amendment list. 

Please find attached our proposed additions and clarifications to the Preamble, as well as the suggested 
Technical Amendments. Please note that, in view of the summer break, this is a preliminary suggestion that is 
still under review by our Legal Service. 

Thi rdly, please find below a timeline of the next steps and deadlines to move the process forward decisively: 

5 September: Signatories to send their comments on the proposed language for the Preamble and 
technical amendments 
10 September: Written agreement by VLOPs on the way forward/ on the package 
Asap after the Summer break [Date to be agreed]: Audit Roundtable 
30 September: Submission forms to be sent to the EC 
1 January 2025: Entry into force of the Code as a Code of Conduct 

As indicated, we are awaiting your potential comments to the preamble by the 5th of September the latest. 

We stay at your disposal should you have any question, 

Kind regards, 
The CoP and DSA teams 
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1. Background 

Summary of the Roundtable on 

Auditing Commitments of the Code of Practice on Disinformation 

30 September 2024 {Brussels/ Webex) 

Article 45 of the Digital Service~ Act (DSA)1 encourages the development of voluntary codes of conduct at 

Union level that can contribute to the proper application of the regulation, taking into account in 

particular the specific challenges of tackling different types of ill egal content and systemic risks. The 

Code of Practice on Disinformation (hereafter 'the Code') was revised and strengthened in 2022 with this 

in mind, based on the Commission's Guidance2 and anticipating the entry into force of the DSA. The 

Signatories to the Code aim to convert the Code into a code of conduct under Article 45. 

The purpose of the audit roundtable, that took place on 30 September 2024, was to discuss the audit of 

the Code once converted into a code of conduct against the background of Article 37 DSA and the 

Delegated Regulation on Audits (DR)3. The meeting was chaired by the Commission services and attended 

by members of the Permanent Task-force to the Code, including Signatories who are providers of very 

large online platforms or very large online search engines (VLOPSEs), representatives of civil society 

organisations (CSOs) and other non-platforms signatories of the Code, auditing organisations and 

representatives of the European Board for Digital Services ( 'the Board'). 

Based on input from VLOPSE signatories, the Commission services had suggested to structure the 

roundtable around three over-arching topics: the general approach to Code auditing; interactions 

between the Code and the DSA from the auditing perspective; and auditing in view of the specificity of 

commitments and of the nature of the services. The present summary of the meeting does not follow the 

above structure, but rather reflects the main remarks and proposals that emerged during the discussion, 

They are grouped by topic for a better overview. 

This document solely aims to reflect the discussion and cannot be constructed as a legal interpretation 

or guidance from the Commission on the discussed matters. Statements made by the Commission 

services at the roundtable and summarised in this document do not represent a formal position of the 

European Commission. The reference to "auditors" and "VI.OPSEs" in this document should be 

understood as summarising positions or statements made by individual participants from the respective 

groups and not necessarily as a joint or common position of all the participants representing the group. 

2. Introduction to the Roundtable 

Ms. [. ____ Redacted _ __j (Deputy Director General at DG CONNECT) opened the Roundtable by stressing the 

key role of t he Code as an important element of the DSA framework and emphasised t hat t he level of 

ambition of the Code should not be reduced throughout the proce5s of conversion. The Commission 

.r:i.<>._t:gd that the me~~.i.~•g was not to discuss the Ye.?.t.:t...P_~A ... (mdit, and that lea.rf.l.!f.l.RS.JrQri}J~..i.§_Pr!:>.<::~.§.~ 

1 Regulation (EU) 2022/2065 of 19 October 2022 on a Single Market For Digital Servic sand ame nd ing Directive 2000/31/EC (Digi tal Services 

/\cl). 

2 COM(2021) 262 final https://digital-slra tegy.ec.curopa.eu/en/library/guidancc- trengthening-code-practice-disinformalion 

3 Commission Deleg, ted Regulation (EU) 2024/436 of 20 Octobe r 2023 supplcnien ting Regulation (EU) 2022/2065 of the European Parliament 

and of the Council, by laying down rules on lhe perfo rmance of audits for very large online platforms and very large online search engines. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION . 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

TT_HJC_014448 
1746



could be gathered at a later time. Providing an overview, the Commission services introduced the key 

features of codes of conduct and of audits under the DSA and DR and provided some background on the 

Code. The Commission services underlined that they see the Code as an important and ambitious 

instrument to address the spread of online disinformation. The Code commitments and measures 

rele\flant for VLOPSl:s, if properly implemented, Gmcould represent a strong risl< mitigation measure !?.Y'. 
VlOPSEs to address Article 34 DSA systemic risks the svstemic risks linked to disiAformation, depending 

on the results of the VLOPSEs' risk assessment exercises. Moreover, the Commission services recalled 

that the Code, once com.ierted to a Gode of~orHh:1Gt, '.tiill --bec.ome a set of best::i?ffl§:t~ against 

disinformation recognised bv the Commission and the Board. In this regard, as indicated in DSA recital 

104, the refusal without proper explanations by a provider of an online platform or an online search 

~Jlgine a VLOPSE of the Commission's invitation to participate in the application of ~a code of conduct 

could be taken into account, where relevant, when determining whether the provider VU}P.Se is 

complying with the obligations laid down by the DSA. At the same time, it is important to note that no_~ 

al! commitments may be relevant, pertinent and practicable to all signatories, and that a negative audit 

outcome regarding the Code does not equal an infringement of DSA obligations. 

The Commission services recalled that auditing the Code should follow the requirements found in the DSA 

and the DR. Providers of VLOPSE are subject, at least once a year, to independent audits that assess 

compliance with Commitments undertaken pursuant to codes of conduct (Article 37(1)(b) DSA). 

Prior to any audit procedure, the audited provider shall transmit to the selected auditing organisation a 

description of any-th-e. internal controls and benchmarks for each audited Code commitment (Article 5 

DR). The audited provider must make specific additional information available to the auditing organisation 

regarding codes of conduct to which it is a signatory (Article 17(1) DR). 

Prior to the audit procedure, the auditing organisation must carry out a risk analysis. This shall take into 

account in particular the nature of the audited service and the nature of the audited commitments, among 

other things (Article 9 DR). The auditing organisation must use appropriate auditing methodologies to 

reduce the assessed audit risks to a level that enables reaching audit conclusions with a reasonable level 

of assurance (Article 10 DR). 

The audit opinion on compliance with the DSA is separate from audit opinions on each code of conduct 

under the DSA (Article 8 DR). 

Regarding the timing of the audit, the Commission services explained that the audit period f.9r signatories 

starts as soon as reasonably possible (with the date to be published for certainty) once the Code is 

converted. If the Code is converted, as agreed, as of 1 January 2025, the first audit period may~ be 

shorter, to align it with the DSA audit for the following year. It is important to note that these timescales 

do not contemplate how the Code would apply for later signatories to the Code. 

When it comes to CSOs and non-platform signatories of the Code, Global Disinformation Index and Science 

Feedback noted their unique roles as non-platform signatories to the Code and expressed their willingness 

to provide support during the auditing process, where possible. 
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3. Discussion on auditing the Code commitments 

3.1 Level of audit and definition of benchmarks 

The Commission services indicated that Article 37 DSA and Article 10 DR require VLOPSEs to be audited 

on their compliance with all commitments they sign up to under the Code. The commitments and the 

corresponding measures that are relevant or pertinent to their services are identified in the signatories' 

respective subscription documents to the Code. Auditors indicated that, absent Commission guidance, 
assessing compliance with a given commitment would take into account these corresponding measures, 

Qualitative Reporting Elements (QREs) and Service Level Indicators (Slls). Hence, absent Commission 

guidance, individual VLOPSEs subject to the auditing obligation will be asked to~ provide auditors 

with documentation related to the QREs and Slls for all the measures they, as a provider of a specific 

service, have individually subscribed to. Auditors also pointed out that the various commitments. 

measures, ~s and Slls are often drafted in unclear and ambigu9us terms in the t;;od~. which is 

expected to make the audit a challenging process. Auditors invited the Commission to come up w ith 

standards or a framework to facilitate this process. 

The Commission services explained that these measures describe the specific means through which 

signatories intend to achieve the objective of the commitment, and QR Es and Slls provide the evidence 

that the measures have been implemented, with the QREs and Slls featuring in the regular reporting 

under the Code. 

VLOPSEs ~Jsq_ voiced concerns about the challenges with the preparation and anticipated burden of the 

Code audit, considering its scale and magnitude. as well as the level of detail and ambiguj~y of the Code's 

commitments, measures, and QREs and Slls. They noted uncertainty about being able to document their 

internal controls in time for the first audit for all the commitments they are ha¥& signed up to iR 2022. l'.8 

ease the burdeR, VLOPSEs proposed to only consider a subset of QR Es and Slls that each provider would 

identify as the most relevant benchmark(il for its audited service(s) for the purpose of the audit~ 

firs-t audit. 

Auditors indicated that reaching audit conclusions with a reasonable level of assurance, as required under 

the DR, is too high a standard and will m.w--be difficult to achieve especially for the first audit . They 

acknowledged that even if platforms have internal controls for each commitment in place, these may not 

yet be 'mature' enough to serve as basis for the audit and therefore they most likely have to switch to a 

substantive approach. 

The Commission services flagged the need to preserve compliance with the reasonable assurance 

requirement as defined in the DR. At the same time, they stressed that VLOPSEs enioy SGme flexibility in 
interpreting and further defining commitments, measures. QREs and Slls they sign up to under the QR Es 

and SLls set in the Code, in particular for the purposes of the first audit. Notably, Article 5 DR requires 

and empowers VLOPSEs to determine their internal controls and benchmarks for the various 

commitments and transmit those to the auditor prior to the beginning of the audit procedure. This helps 

to ensure that the audit accounts for the specific nature of the audited service, including between VLOPs 

and VLOSEs. Nevertheless, the Commission services and auditors stressed that the relevant benchmarks 

and internal controls defined by the individual VLOPSEs for each commitment under Article 5 DR should 
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not excessively depart from measures and QREs/ Slls and should take inspiration from them, not least 

to prepare the Code audit reports for public scrutiny. 

Auditors explained that they will assess the information provided by the VLOPSE, which should be 

appropriate and sufficient to reduce audit risks and is the basis to form an audit conclusion and opinion 

(Article 11 DR). If they cannot rely on the information provided and on testing internal controls, they will 

have to conduct more substantive procedures such as test samples, data analysis, etc. to reach audit 

conclusions at commitment level with a reasonable level of assurance. Whereas Therefore, having 

documentation on internal controls in place from the beginning of the audit procedure would help to 

reduce the burden for both auditors and VLOPSEs, both auditors and VLOPSEs indicated to the 

Commission this is unlikely to happen in light of the timing the Commission is pursuing for the 

conversion process. 

The Commission services then stated that. in the view of the Commission, disc1;1ssioR cl:AlmiRatea iR 

ic;ientif;ying a c;on6tHH,twe-fanding ,mne fer the first 'rear a1;1dit of the Cade, wherelw the task for VLOPSEs 

would consist mainly in providing a detailed explanation of the internal controls and benchmarks prior 

to the beginning of the audit procedure, maintaining flexibility in the interpretation of the Code 

commitments as applied to the relevant service. Without prejudice to the independence and 

professional judggment of the auditors, the Commission services stated pointeckmt- that the more precise 

the information provided by VLOPSEs prior to the audit procedure is, the less likely it is that auditors may 

need to ask for more information. For the first audit of the Code, auditors indicated that they may then 

show some flexibility in how they follow up to the informat ion received, without prejudice to their 

professional judgement on a case-by-case basis. For example, auditors explained that there is flexibility 

in designing how often metrics should be run as long as this meets the benchmark set by the VLOPSEs 

themselves. The Commission services indicated that, taken together, tllis approacll is expected to 

fig-hten the workloalil in particular for tt:1e first a1;1dit af the Code. 

3.2 Comparability and Consistency of Code audits 

Auditors considered that guidance for setting materiality thresholds may help increase the consistency 

and comparability of the Code audit. In their view, the biggest challenge will be to assess the point beyond 

which compliance with Code commitments is considered sufficient. They considered that when thresholds 

are not clear, auditors typically feel obliged to go very far in document ing their audits to be on the safe 

side, which may result in unnecessarily burdensome audits for industry (including significant work to 

confirm systems, processes, and practices). as well as lengthy audit opinions. 

Upon inquiry from VLOPSEs and auditors about a potential Commission Guidance or revision of the DR 

on Audits, the Commission services pointed out that the first round of Code audit reports will be a useful 

basis to decide whether additional guidance or revisions are i5 needed. 

3.3 Other elements discussed, including interactions between Code commitments and the DSA 

As foreseen in the agenda, the discussion also focused on how to audit specific cases where Code 

commitments partly overlap with DSA obligations and where the implementation of Code commitments 

depends on third part ies other than the audited company. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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Regarding the first point, the Commission services stated that, in the EC's view ~ there are no 

conflicts between commitments under the Code and obligations under the DSA, only partial overlaps that 

will be addressed in the preamble to the Code. VlOPSEs disagreed, pointing out, e.g.,_J_he a~rent 

conflict between the vetting process outlined in Article 40 of the DSA as opposed to Commitment 27 of 

the Code. 

Using the example of the relation of Commitment 19 on transparency of recommender systems to the 

obligations under Article 27 DSA, the Commission pointed out that commitments under the Code 

overlapping with the DSA obligations add value to the latter e.g. by introdYcing additional reporting 

fefflM;~t-&. 

The discussion also explored ways to avoid duplications between DSA and Code auditing. The Commission 

services pointed out that in cases where there are relatively minor only small variations in language 

between overlapping elements of Code commitments and DSA obligations, these should be gisregarded 

and interpreted in favour of the legislation. For instance, if a VLOPSE has internal controls in place to 

comply with Article 27 DSA, the same documentation will likely be reused for the purposes of auditing the 

overlapping elements of Commitment 19. 

VLOPSEs also inquired about auditing commitments where the implementation of certain elements is 

dependent on third parties. In this context, the Commission's services highlighted that certain elements 

of Commitment 27 will have to take into account mechanisms that have yet to be defined in the upcoming 

Delegated Act on Data Access and include cooperation with third part ies. Auditors noted that services 

can scope out provisions where relevant means of compliance (such as the vetted researcher process) 

are not yet set up, and should therefore not be audited under the Code. 

On a more general level, the Commission services pointed out that regarding commitments to support a 

collaborative process, it may be most appropriate to focus on auditing internal controls/governance 

processes that platforms have put in place, subject to the professional judgement of the auditor. Auditors 

confirmed that for commitments to "cooperate", VLOPSEs could explain how they interpret this 

cooperation and auditors would then assess whether a VLOPSE has met this definition in its cooperation 

actions. Moreover, auditors noted that if VLOPSEs indicate that they consider a certain element of a 

commitment to be out of scope of the audit, it will be marked as such in the audit report. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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From: 
Sent: 10/2/2024 7:38:14 AM 

g>google.com] 

§>google.com]; To: 
google.com]; @google.com]; 

Subject: Re : Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 
Attachments: Springer Nature Council Library panel discussion event abstract.docx 

Hi-and all, 

google.com]; 
google.com] 

This panel seems to be growingly challenging, given tbe ongoing conversations re fact-checking, both in terms 
of framing of the conversation and participants - see the agenda attached. 

So I'm inclined to step out, unless people think it's too late to decline or the people involved are too important. 

Thanks in advance for your thoughts. 

-
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 9:48 PM 
Hello 
As i will not be in Brussels, my colleague~ will replace me 
Thanks -
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024, 20:50 Stavroula @nature.com> wrote: 

Dea r -

Thank you very much once again for agree ing to participate in the panel event on disinformation and elections, 
taking place in Brussels on Octobe r 10th . I will be moderating the panel discussion and look very much forward to 
meeting you and to your contri bution on the day. 

I have attached the information leaflet for the event. As a reminder, each panellist wi ll be making a brief 'opening 
statement' on the topic (5-8 minutes), followed by questions by myself and the audience. 

Based on my prior exper ience with moderating panels, discuss ions tend to be more productive and flow much 
more smoothly if we have the opportunity to meet and discuss briefly ahead of the event. These brief 
discussions also help me determine the best order of opening statements . With this in mind, I was wondering 
whether you could spare no more than 15-20 minutes fo r a brief conversat ion next week (i.e. , the week of Sep 
30th). If you could let me know your availability during the week of Sep 30th, I will arrange a slot for us. If you 
wou ld prefer to have this brief conversation this week instead, that would also be possible. 
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Many thanks in advance and best wishes, 

Stavrou la 

Stavroula Kousta, PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

Nature Portfolio 

ORCID: 

My pronouns: she/her 

I work flexible hours, so if this email arrives in your in box out of hours, I don't expect you to read, action, or reply 
to it outside of your working hours. 

Fa-om; O'DWYER Mick S yconsilium.europa.eu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: q}google.com; @exeter.ac.uk; @thomsonreuters.com; @ifes.org; 

@VUb.be; Kate Shea < @nature.com>; Stavroula Kousta < :@nature.com> 
Cc: VON PO LENZ Beatrix < @consilium.europaeu>; GONZALEZ SOLAR Llarina 

z@consilium.europa.eu>; Counci] Library (COMM 2C) • f2consi1ium.europa.eu>; Timon 
Oef elein • @spiinger.com>; Annika Dirks <, @spiinger.com> 
Subject: Council of the European Union/Springer attire event - intToduction message 

Dear colleagues, 

J hope this message finds you well. 

My name is Mick O 'Dwyer and I am a librarian in the Council of the European Union. l contacting you in 
relation to the upcoming joint event being organised by the Council Library Springer ature and its 
journal Nature Human Behaviour. 

We are delighted that you all agreed to participate as a panelist and I am messaging to say hello and 

provide some basic information on the event. Our event with Springer Nature last year was one of the 
most well received events we organised in the library in the Council. This year looks set to be even 
better! 
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• Topic: Disinformation : how new communication technologies are influencing elections and the 
information landscape 

• Date: October 10, 2024 (Panel discussion: 13:00 - 14:30) 
• Location: JL Press Room, Council of the European Union Brussels, Belgium 
• Audience: Policy officers and other staff of the Council staff (plus some colleagues from the 

Parliament and Commission) and delegates from the EU 27 Permanent Representations 
to the EU 

The goal of the panel discussion is to offer cutting edge insights into this topic to policy officers and other 
staff in the Council of the European Union by leading experts in industry, academia, and civil soci.ety. 

Based on previous events, we expect strong participation from EU officials and staff, and a lively and 
informed Q&A with the audience. The panel discussion will be followed by a small networking reception, 
providing opportunity for further interaction with attendees. 

♦ 
I have attached the abstract for the event. 

My colleague Beatrix Von Polenz in cc will forward you infom1ation on accessing the Council premises in 
the coming weeks. 

*To obtain a visitors badge to enter the building you will need to provide your DOB and Passport 
number/National ID card number to enter the building. Please send this to me ASAP and I can register you on 
the system* This will speed up the process for when you visit on October 10. 

We wi ll arrange a fo llow up meeting in September. Please let us know if you have any questions prior to that. 

With kind regards, and have a nice summer. 

Mick 

Mick O'Dwyer 

Librarian 

□ 
General Secretariat of the Council/ Secretariat General du Conseil 

Communication and Information I Communication et Information 

Information and Public Activities/ Informations et Activites publiques 

council Library/ Bibliotheque du Conseil 
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JL 02 40 GH 0 
Bue qe la LQltwetstraat 175 -1048 BruxeuestBrusseI • Betglque/Betgle 

@consiHum europa . .fill I www consilium europe eu 

Mick O 'Dwyer 

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

Counc il Library/ Bibliotheque du Conseil 

JL02 40 GH 2Q 
81.1.e__ct_eJ;u.ojMe.tillaat 175 -1048 Bruxelles/Brussel- Betgique/Belgie 

@consmurn.europa.eu I www.consiliurn.europa.eu 
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

maldita.es]; ■■■■■ ll!!l!!!!l!!!!l!!.@tiktok.co ■ 
@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau 

@google.com); 
@globsec.org]; Elena Calistru - @funky.ong]; 

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

@vimeo.com]; Joao Ribeiro @vosteurope.org]; 
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

ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter -@ec.europa.eu]; ­
ogle.eom]; 'David Reis' -@activefence.com] 

Timea Cervenova - @rpms.sk]; Victor Rico ];-arcom.fr 

10/2/2024 7:30:00 AM 
10/2/2024 9:00:00 AM 

Show Time As: Free 

Recurrence: (none) 

This Message Is From an E)(temal Sender 

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup, 

In accordance with the latest agreement, we send you the recurring meeting invitation for our monthly meetings. 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0001441 
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
Click _here .. tojoin. the .. rneeting 

Meeting ID: 

Passcode: ­
Download Teams I Join on the web 

Join with a video conferencing device 

Video Conference ID: 
A lternate _VTC instruct ions 

Joining is ava ilable only from a Commission videoconferencing system. 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hi 

google.com] 
10/7/20241:02:04 PM 

@google.com) 
@google.com) 

Fwd: FW: Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Timon reached out to me as well about the disinfo event at the Council. 

Given the previous discussion on our internal thread and the current disinfo flux, I would. decline it - but let me 
know please if you think we sbou ld recon ider (or if you declined it a lready for the second time). 

Thanks and safe travels! -
- I Government Affairs and Public Policy - EU I 

---------- Forwarded m ssage ---------
From: Timon OefeJein • @springer.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 7, 2024 at 12:53 PM 
Subject: FW: Council of the European Unjon/SpringerNature event - Brussels, Oct .10 
To:~~> 

FYI - Please see below .. As- is sending out of office. 

All the best, Timon 

From: Timon Oefelein .:-..::cs.c:.:..:c=:.:..:.=.=.:.:· 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 202412:31 PM 

To: ■■■■I~>; Stavroula Kousta @nature.com> 

Cc; !!)google.com>; Annika Dirks ·>springer.com>; Constantin Gissler 
1il doteu rope.eu> 

Subject: RE: Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Dear-

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000659 
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Your email was forwarded to me. I'm the event organizer, our side. Thanks so much for letting us know that- can't 
join after all, and thank you also for offering an alternative. After giving the matter the most careful consideration we 
have jointly agreed with our co-organizers at the EU Council, to decline the offer for DOT Europe to join the panel. It's 
very last minute and honestly, we have always said that we want a panel speaker directly from a company in the 
industry - that adds a lot of value to the panel.. Therefore, I did want to check in with you again, is there any chance at 
all that somebody from Google could join us on the panel? It's really not too late and we'd be super thril led to have 
somebody from Google join us. In case lhat's not possible, we do of course do understand .. 

All good wishes, 

Timon 

Timon Oefelein 

Head of Academic Affairs, Northern and Central Europe 

Springer Nature 

Heidelberger Platz 3, 14197 Berlin, Germany 

T 

M 

@springernature.com 

springernature.com/group 

Springer Nature AG & Co. KGaA 

Registered Office: Berlin/ Amtsgericht Berlin-Charlottenburg, HRB 195463 B 

General Partner: Springer Nature Management AG 

Registered Office: Berlin/ Amtsgericht Berlin -Charlottenburg, H RB 188032 B 

Management Board: Franciscus Vrancken Peeters (chairman), Marc Spenle, Alexandra Dambeck, 

Rachel Jacobs, Harsh Jegadeesan, Carolyn Honour 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000660 
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Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Dr. Stefan von Holtzbrinck 

From: dlgoogle.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 6:41 PM 
To: Stavroula Kousta §)nature.com> 
Cc: wgoogle.com>; Timon Oefelein wspringer.com>; Annika Dirks 

@springer.com>; Constantin Gissler< @doteurope.eu> 
Subject: Re: Counci l of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Dear Stavrou la, Thank you for your email . Unfortunately, due to unforeseen circumstances. - will no longer be able 
to participate in the panel. However, Cons tantin Gissler, Director General of DOT Europe (copied here), could be a 
potential replacement. DOT Europe is a signatory of the EU Code of Practice on Disinformation, and Constantin would be 
happy to contr ibu te to the discussion. Kind regards, 

-
On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 4:46 PM Stavroula Kousta nature.com> wrote: 

Dear -

Just a quick note to follow up on my earlier messages. We will be delighted if you are able to join us in stead 
and look forward to your patticipation. As the date of the event is approaching fast, we are anxious to finalize the list of 
speakers (so that the programme can be finalized and our EU partners can circulate it among potential attendees). [ would 
be most grateful if you were able to confirm your participation at your earliest convenience, indicating also a day and 
time you would be available this week for a very brief, pre-event conver. ation. 

(- - I would be very grateful if you could confirm that 
messages arc not reaching him). 

Many thanks in advance and best wish s, 

Stavroula 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

email address is con-ect above, just in case my 
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Stavrou la Kousta , PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

Namre Po1tfolio 

ORCID: 

My pronouns: she/her 

I work flexible hours, so if this email arrives in your inbox out rf hours, I don 't expect you to read, action, or reply to iL 
outside of your working hours. 

From: Stavroul a Kousta @nature.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, Septe mber 25, 2024 12:55 PM 

To: ■■■■• §)google.com>; @google.com> 
Cc: Timon Oefelein 11springer.com>; Annika Dirks< G)springer.com> 
Subject: Re: Counci l of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Dear -

Many thanks for letting us know - I am son-y you will not be able to join us on the day, but we are grateful for the 
alternative suggestion. 

Dear -

We will be delighted to have you join u for this panel djscussioo. Many thanks in advance for your participation. 

r have attached to this message an information leaflet about the event. Please do let me know if any further information 
would be useful at this point. As I explained to - in my message below, it is extremely useful to have a brief 
conversation ahead of the event so that I can better coordinate the discussion (and also -identify the most cohesive order 
or opening statements). { was wondering whether you woul d be available next week for a brief conversation? 

Many thanks in advance and I look forward to hearing from you. 
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Best wishes, 

Stavroula 

Stavroula Kousta, PhD 

Chief Edi tor, Nature Human Behaviour 

From: @google.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 20:48 
To: Stavroula Kousta • @nature.com>; 
Cc: Timon Oefelein ,@springer.com>;Annika Dirks• wspringer.com> 
Subject: Re: Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Hdlo 

As i will not be in Brussels, my colleague 

Thanks 

-
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024, 20:50 Stavroula Kousta ,_ 

Dear-

will replace me 

l@nature.com> wrote: 

Thank you very much once again for agreeing to paiticipate in the panel event on di sinformation and elections, taking 
place in Brussels on October IO'h. I will be moderating the panel discussion and look very much forward to meeting you 
and to your contribution on the day. 

I have attached the information leaflet for the event. As a remjndcr, cacb panellist w ill be ma.king a brief 'opening 
statement' on the topic (5-8 minutes), foUowed by questions by myself and the audience. 
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Based on my prior experience with moderating panels, di scussions tend to be more productive and flow much more 
smoothly if we have the opportunity to meet and discuss briefly ahead of the event. These b1ief discussions also help me 
determine the best order of opening statements. With this in mind I was wondering whether you could spare no more 
than 15-20 minutes for a brief conversation next week (i. e., the week of Sep 30th). ff you could let me know your 
availability drning the week of Sep 30th, I wi ll anange a slot for us. If you would prefer to have this btief conversation 
this week instead, that would also be possible. 

Many thanks in advance and best wishes, 

Stavroula 

Stavroul.a Kousta, PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

Nature Portfolio 

ORCID: 

My pronouns: she/her 

1 work flexible hours, so if this email arrives in your in box out of hours, l don't expect you to read, action, or reply to it 
outside ofyour working hours. 

From: O'DWYER Mick consilium.euro a.eu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: a}google.com; a),exeter.ac.uk; glthomsonreuters.com; @ifes.org; 

@VUb.be; Kate Shea @nature.com>· Stavroula Kousta • @nature.com> 
Cc: VON POLE Z Beatrix < ,@rconsilium.europa.eu>; GONZALEZ SOLAR Llarina 

@consilium.europa.eu>; Council Library (COMM 2C) • r@consilium.europa.eu>; Timon 
Oefelein • @springer.com>; Annika Dirks • @springer.com> 
Subject: Council of the Emopean Union/Springer ature event - introduction message 

Dear colleagues, 

J hope this message finds you well . 

My name is Mick O'Dwyer and l am a Librarian in the Council of the European Union. J contacting you in 
relation to the upcoming joint event being organised by the Council Library, pringer "ature and its 
journal Nature Human Behaviour. 
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We are delighted that you all agreed to participate as a panelist and I am messaging to say hello and provide 
some basic information on the event. Our event with Springer Nature last year was one of the most well 
received events we organised in the library in the Council. This year looks set to be even better! 

• Topic: Disinformation : how new communication technologies are intluenci'ng elections and the 
information landscape 

• Date: October I 0, 2024 (Panel discussion: 13:00 - 14:30) 
• Location: JL Press Room, Council of the European Union Brussel Belgium 
• Audience: Policy officers and other staff of the Council staff (plus some colleagues from the Parliament and 

Commis ion) and delegates from the EU 27 Permanent Representations 
to the EU 

The goal of the panel discussion is to offer cutting edge insights into this topic to policy officers and other 
staff in the Council of the European Union by leading xperts in industry, academia and civH soci ty. 

Based on previous events, we xp ct strong participation from EU officials and staff, and a lively and 
informed Q&A with the audience. The panel discussion will be followed by a small networking reception, 
providing opportunity for further interaction with attendees . 

] have attached the abstract for the event. 

My colleague Beatrix Von Polenz in cc will forward you information on accessing the Council premises in 
the coming weeks. 

*To obtain a visito1 badge to enter the bui lding you will riced to provide your DOB and Passport number ational 
ID card number to enter the building. Please send this to me ASAP and 1 can registe1· you on the system* This will 
speed up the process for when you visit on October I 0. 

We will arrange a follow up meeting in September. Pleas - let us know if you have any questions prior to that. 

With kind regards, and have a nice summer. 

Mick 

Mick O' Dwye1· 

Librarian 

General Secretariat of the Council / ecretariat General du Conseil 
Commu11ica1io11 and fnfonnarion / Communication et Jnfonnation 
Information and Public Ac1ivi1ics / Infonnations er Acrivires publiques 
Council Library / Bibliotbeque du Conseil 

JL02 40 GJI 20 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraar 175 - 104li Bruxellc ·'Brussel - Bclg1qu Belg1c 

i!consilium.curopa.eu I www.consiliumcuropa.cu 

Mick O'Dwyer 
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Libraria11 

G,cneral cC1"c tui11t ofth" C ouncil / Sccretal"ia! Ginernl du Con,eil 
Communicaiion and Information / Communicaiion e.r Information 
In.formation and Public Ac1iviries / Informations ct Activites publiques 
Council Library / Biblio1heque du onseil 

JL 02 40 GIi 20 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat I 5 - 1048 BmxellcsfBru sci - Bclg1quc/8elgie 

@consilium.europa.eu I www.consilium.europa.eu 
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From: 
Sent: 

Timon Oefelein 
10/8/2024 8:58:48 AM 

@springer.com) 

To: google.com]; Stavroula Kousta 
@google.com); Annika Dirks 

@nature.com); Qgoogle.com 
CC: @springer.com];Constantin Gissler 

@doteurope .eu) 
Subject: RE : Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Hi again, 

I just wanted to add in case you didn't already know: the panel will not be recorded, there is no streaming, no 

press/publicity, etc .. It's a totally closed event. We've had reps of other major global social media platforms join past 
panels and never had any issues. In fact, they all enjoyed the discussions and insights and networking .. I am therefore 
really confident you too would enjoy the event. And of course, we all (audience and other panel ists) would love for 
Google to join the session .. Also, you' d be most welcome to join us for dinner on the event day. 

All the best from Berlin, 

Timon 

Timon Oefelein 
Head of Academic Affairs, Northern and Central Europe 

Springer Nature 
Heidelberger Plat? 3, 1.4197 Berlin, Germ;::iny 

T 

M 
springernature .com 

spr ingernature.com/group 

Springer Nature AG & Co. KGaA 
Registered Office: Berlin/ Amtsgericht Berlin-Charlottenburg, HRB 195463 B 

General Partner: Springer Nature Management AG 
Registered Office: Berlin/Amtsgericht Berlin -Charlottenburg, HRB 188032 B 

Management Board: Franciscus Vrancken Peeters (chairman}, Marc Spenle, Alexandra Dambeck, 
Rachel Jacobs, Harsh Jegadeesan, Carolyn Honour 
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Dr. Stefan von Holtzbrinck 

9nature.com> 
@springer.com>; Constantin Gissler 

~doteurope.eu> 
Subject: RE : Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 
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Your email was forwarded to me. I'm the event organizer, our side. Thanks so much for letting us know that- can't 
join after al l, and thank you also for offering an alternative. After giving the matter the most careful consideration we 
have jointly agreed with our co-organizers at the EU Council, to decline the offer for DOT Europe to join the panel. It's 
very last minute and honestly, we have always said that we want a panel speaker directly from a company in the 
industry - that adds a lot of value to the panel.. Therefore, I did want to check in with you aga in, is there any chance at 

all that somebody from Google could join us on the panel? It's really not too late and we'd be super thrilled to have 
somebody from Google join us. In case that's not possible, we do of course do understand .. 

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
Registered Office: Berlin/Amtsgericht Berlin-Charlottenburg, HRB 188032 B 
Management Board: Franciscus Vrancken Peeters (chairman), Marc Spenle, Alexandra Dambeck, 
Rachel Jacobs, Harsh Jegadeesan, Carolyn Honour 
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Dr. Stefan von Holtzbrinck 

From: 1@google.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 6:41 PM 
,@nature.com> To: Stavroula Kousta , 

Cc: wgoogle.com>; Timon Oefelein @springer.com>;Annika Dirks 
,ispringer.com>; Constantin Gissler ddoteurope.eu> 

Subject: Re: Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Dear Stavroula, Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, due to unforeseen circumstances, - will no longer be able to 
participate in the panel. However, Constantin Gissler, Director General of DOT Europe (copied here), could be a potential 
replacement. DOT Europe is a signatory of the EU Code of Practice on Disinformation, and Constantin would be happy to 
contribute to the discussion. Kind regards, 
Karen 

On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 4:46 PM Stavrou la Kousta • 

Dear-

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

unature.com> wrote: 
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Just a quick note to follow up on my earlier messages. We w ill be delighted if you are able to join us in Karen's 
stead and look forward to your participation. As the date of the event is approaching fast, we are anxious to 
finalize the list of speakers (so t hat the programme can be f inalized and ou r EU partners can circulate it among 
potential attendees). I would be most grateful if you were able to confirm your participation at your earliest 
convenience, indicating also a day and time you would be available this week for a very brief, pre-event 
conversation. 

(-- I wou ld be very gratefu l if you could confirm that 
messages are not reach ing him}. 

email add ress is correct above, just in case my 

Many thanks in advance and best wishes , 

Stavroula 

Stavroula Kousta, PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

Natu re Portfolio 

ORCID: 

My pronouns: she/her 

I work flexible hours, so it this email arrives in your in box out of hours, I don ·r expect you to read, action, or reply to 

it outside of your working hours. 

From: Stavroula Kousta 1nature.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: ■■■■I• @google.com>; ~google.com> 
Cc: Timon Oefelein • aispringer.com>; Annika Dirks• @springer.com> 
Subject: Re: Counci l of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Dear-
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Many thanks for letting us know - I am sorry you will not be able to join us on the day, but we are grateful for t he 
alternative suggestion. 

Dear-

We w ill be delighted to have you j o in us for this panel d iscussion. Many t hanks in advance for your participation. 

I have attached to this message an information leaflet aboutthe event. Please do let me know if any further 
information would be useful at th is point. As I explained to- in my message below, it is extremely useful to 
have a brief conversation ahead of the event so that I can better coordinate the discussion (and also identify the 
most cohesive order or open ing statements). I was wondering whether you would be available next week tor a 
brief conversation? 

Many thanks in advance and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes, 

Stavroula 

Stavroula Kousta, PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

From: ■■■■■-> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 20:48 
To: Stavroula Kousta • @nature.com>; ■•••■ algoogle.com> 
Cc: Timon Oefelein • cilspringer.com>; Annika Dirks• @springer.com> 
Subject: Re : Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - Brussels, Oct 10 

Hello 

As i will not be in Brussels, my colleague will replace me 
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Thanks 

-
On Mon, Sep 23, 2024, 20:50 Stavroula Kousta < 

Dear-

:@nature.com>wrote: 

Thank you very much once again for agreeing to participate in the panel event on disinformation and elections, 
taking place in Brussels on October 10th . I will be moderating the panel discussion and look very much forward to 
meeting you and to your contribution on the day. 

I have attached the information leaflet for the event. As a reminder, each panellist will be making a brief 'opening 
statement' on the topic (5-8 minutes), followed by questions by myself and the audience. 

Based on my prior experience with moderating panels, discussions tend to be more productive and flow much 
more smoothly if we have the opportunity to meet and discuss briefly ahead of the event. These brief 
discussions also help me determine the best order of opening statements. With this in mind, I was wondering 
whether you could spare no more than 15-20 minutes for a brief conversation next week (i.e. , the week of Sep 
30th). If you could let me know your availability during the week of Sep 30th, I will arrange a slot for us. If you 
would prefer to have this brief conversation this week instead, that would also be possible. 

Many thanks in advance and best wishes, 

Stavrou la 

Stavroula Kousta, PhD 

Chief Editor, Nature Human Behaviour 

Nature Portfolio 

ORCID: 0000-

My pronouns: she/her 
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I work flexible hours, so if this email arrives in your in box out of hours, I don't expect you to read, action, or reply 
to it outside of your working hours. 

From: O'DWYER Mick @consilium.europa.eu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 202412:41 PM 
To: ■■■■■@~gQoQoglgl~e~. c~o;umn ; @exeter.ac.u k; ■■■■■■■f!1_ttth:Ko:um~soQJnOJr!'.!;et.!,,!uttitee.Jr~sc.J. c~o;umn ; 

@ifes.org; §lyub.be; Kate Shea §)nature.com>; Stavroula Kousta 
mature.com> 

Cc: VON PO LENZ Beatrix < §?consjlium .europa.eu;,; GONZALEZ SOLAR Llarina 
[?consmum.europa.eu>; council Library (COMM 2C) @consiUum .europa.eu>; Timon 

Oefelein ■■■■■I~>; Annika Dirks< @springer.com> 
Subject: Council of the European Union/Springer Nature event - in troduction message 

Dear colleagues, 

I hope this message finds you well. 

My name is Mick O 'Dwyer and I am a librarian in the Council of the European Union. I contacting you in 
relation to the upcoming joint event being organised by the Council Library> Sp1inger ature and its 
journal Nature Human Behaviour. 

We are delighted that you all agreed to participate as a panelist and I am messaging to say hello and 
provide some basic information on the event. Our event with S in a r as ear was one of the 
most well received events we organised in the library in the council. This year looks set to be even 
better! 

• Topic: Disinformation : how new communication technologies are influencing elections and the 
information la nctscape 

• Date: October 1 o, 2024 (Panel discussion: 13:00 -14:30) 
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
staff in the ouncil of the European Union by leading experts in industry, academia and civil society. 

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

*To obtain a visito rs badge to enter the build ing you will need to provide your DOB and Passport 
number/Nat iona l ID card number to enter t he bu ilding. Please send this to me ASAP and I can register you on 
the system* This wi ll speed up the process for when you visit on October 1 o. 

We will. arrange a follow up meeting in September. Please let us know if you have any questions prior to that. 

With kind regards, and h ave a nice summer. 

Mick 

Mick O'Dwyer 

Librarian 

General Secretariat of the Council/ Secretariat Gener al du Conseil 

Communication and Information/ Communication et Information 
lnfonnation and Public Activities I Informations et Activites publiques 
Council Library/ Bibl iotheque du Conseil 

JL02 40 OH~ 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175. 10118 Bru~elles/Brussel - Belgique/Belgie 

@consilium.europa.eu I www.consilium.europa.eu 

Mick O'Dwyer 

Librarian 

General Secretariat of the Council I Secretariat General du Conseil 
Communication and Information / Communication et Information 
Information and Public Activities / Informations et Activites publiques 
Council Libra ry I Bibliotheque du Conseil 

JL 02 40 GH 2.Q 
Rue de la Loj/Wetstraat 175 -1 0118 Bruxelles/Brussel - Betgique/Betgie 

@conslllum.europa.eu I www.consil1um.europa.eu 
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SPRINGER NATURE ■ Council of the European Union ~ 0 
sa General Secretariat ~

0 
rt,: 

Panel discussion event 

"Disinformation : how new communication technologies are influencing elections and the 

Title: 

information landscape" 
♦ 

Disinformation: how new communication technologies are 
influencing elections and the information landscape 

Co-organised by: Springer Nature and the Council Library, with the support of ORG.1, 
EU Consilium 

Audience: Internal event open to staff members from GSC, Permanent 
Representations and EU institutions 

Moderated by: Editor in Chief, Nature Human BehaviourL.Stavroula Kousta 

Overall objective: 

Date: 

Background: 

Provide a range of views and insight from experts across this field 

10 October 2024, JL press room (capacity 320), followed by a networking 
opportunity 

2024 is a pivotal year, with over 40 national elections scheduled. Countries including the US, UK, 
India, Brazil, and EU member states (Finland, France, Portugal, Slovakia, Belgium, Croatia, Austria, 
Lithuania and Romania) are heading to the polls. Notably, the EU Parliament elections took place on 
6-9 June this year. 

These elections will directly influence our global response to pressing issues such as climate change, 
trade wars, mass migration, geopolitical tensions, and crime. 

Given the stakes, it is crucial for countries to monitor their online environments to ensure elections 

are free from interference and manipulation. Existing - but limited - evidence suggests that 
misinformation may have thus far had a more limited impact on political behaviour than initially 
feared. However, new Al-driven disinformation tools have become increasingly accessible and 
affordable, posing a threat to democracy. 

The rise of (political) bots and computational propaganda involves the "use of algorithms, 
automation, and human curation to purposefully distribute misleading information over social media 
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networks". These tools enable bad actors to produce disinformation in myriad ways, including 
deepfakes, false narratives, hate speech, fake accounts, false data, and microtargeting. 

Once absorbed by global social media systems, disinformation can spread rapidly. In 2023 alone, 
over 500,000 videos and voice deepfakes circulated online. Reports indicate that deepfakes have 
been used in election campaigns in Poland and Slovakia. Looking ahead, synthetic content is likely to 
dominate the online space, with Europol predicting that 90% of online content may be synthetically 
generated by 2026. 

Voter concerns are at an all-time high. Recent surveys reveal that 71% of German citizens and 57% 
of French citizens are worried about the threats posed by Al and deepfakes. Similarly, 58% of US 

adults believe that the use of Al will increase misinformation. At the same time, social media 
companies are largely failing to curb the spread of disinformation on their platforms. 

In light of these concerns Springer Nature and Library of the Council of the European Union have 
invited five international experts from academia, industry and civil society to share their expertise on 
this topic. 

They will explain the new technologies and systems that are now shaping the information landscape, 
consider how governments are seeking to regulate these companies, discuss the impact of 
disinformation on free and fair elections and citizen's trust, the effect of social media echo chambers 
and algorithms on political polarisation, and provide insights into the likely nature of the risks and 
threats in the near future. 

13:00 - 13:05 

13:05-13:10 

13:10 -14:25 

0 
Welcome and opening 

TBC from the Council of the European Union 

Introductory remarks 

Steven lnchcoombe, President, Research, Springer Nat ure 

Panel discussion and Q&A 

Each panelist will be briefly presented by the moderator, then will give a position: 
statement (5-7 minutes) before engaging in discussion w ith other panelists, the 
moderator and the audience: 

• Karen Massin - Head Government Affairs and Public Policy, EU Institutions, Google 

• Stephanie Burnett - Digital verification editor and unit leader of Reuters Fact Check, Reuters 

• Jason Reifler - Professor of Political Science, University of Exeter 

• Matt Bailey - Senior global advisor for cyber and information Integrity, International Foundation for 
Electoral Systems (IFES) 

Trisha Meyer - Director of the Research Centre for Digitalisation, Democracy and Innovation, 
Academic Coordinator of the Jean Monnet Winter and Summer Schools on EU Policy-Making, and 
Assistant Professor of Digital Governance and Participation at the Brussels School of Governance 

14:25 - 14:30 Closing remarks 

Fernando Florin do, Head of Unit Information Services, General Secretariat of the 
Council 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CN ECT-COP· T ASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CN E CT-COP· TASK·FORCE@ec.eu ropa. eu] 
12/4/2024 4:42:36 PM 
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i Redacted !demagog.org.pl]• Redacted iilfidu.it];! Redacted, 
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:. ······-'········· .. ~~dacted ·-··-·, ......... lfeedback. or_g]j!····-········ ~edacted ............ Ja be;!!.QP.~,~.t,!]L ... -.-·R.~dacted ......... J 
l, .. ~,~::~f~t~ ..... .:wf an et. orgL .... ····-····~~.~.~<:.!~.~ ........ -.-·.,····@al Ii an ce4eu.~~-e~:.! .~l.L,,,.~~~,~~.!~t.,,,L ...... , 
! Redacted!illegitimate.net]l Redacted @ec.europa.eu];i Redacted E!lrsf.org]; 
(············· !. ••••••• Reda~ied···· ···~··············;newsgua rdtech.comJL._ ·····- . ... _Re""dacted .. ··-·--- _ iii nked in.com]; 
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I; ::.::::;-..:.•.:;-_-:-,_;:-.::::~::.:;"..: ... .::-_ .... _.~•••-•"\. ,\ ..... •••• •• •- •• •• •••••- •- •-;--• • a a•-.• ..J- ,-• .. •- •~ 1 ..... lk!N~N~lL'N~,.._..-.,..,.~--"'• .. ...... •• •-•••-•-• .. •t ·-•••• • • •• • • • - • - ••' 

L_ ___ Redacted ·--.J.'democracy•reporting.org]a_ Redacted k:h•c.eu]il.. .............. ~-edacted _______ jgoogl~.com]; 

_L_ _____ '!edacte~ ... 1 !g-0ogl e .c~m] L.-···-·········-·-· .. Redacted··········-·-·-·-· :eaca. eu hl..~-·--··-···~-;~.~~!~~ ...... '-"'"'.-:.-:-l.. .... ....... . 
i Redacted1avaaz.org]1 Redacted jlABK..~.~~~E~.! .~iJ iabeurope.eu]i Redacted ljustin.tvl;i Redacted i 
:'--ii;d;~teci··-··~11ian'c·e4e·urop:e~euf"·········-·····R;da~·t~-ci··:··············ti;~·~·:~·~~~~·~~~;f;f",:."', •• ,,.,R~dac·teci'·-···· .. ··~e·u·i:el:Jr 
~ ,-----~~~~.t~_c:l_.1··-···················;~.~~.~.g9._g:.<?.!g:1?.LlL, .. - .. Redacted . , ... ~ .~~-1>:'.{~.~~.~L-..... -....... , 
i Redacted iiag.gr]; Redacted lfirma.seznam.cz]' Redacted irsf.org]; ··-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- , .......................... , .............. ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·_.-._· ... ·-·-·, ~·-·-... , .... ,. •• -... ·-·-· ...... -... ,_._ ...................... .1 ---·-·-·--·-·-·-·-.. 
[ Redacted @activef ence. com] L. .. -... ~~~.~~-~~~··-······( Resolver) C .~:.·:.~~.~~~~.c.~~~:~:.~~:."Jreso I v~!::S2!.~JLB.~.~~~!~~.L. 

L=,=•=,=•=•=•~=~=~~~!e_<!._ . ....... Jd is i ~!?.~~~!i?~i~.cl_~~: 0 r g 1c::::::::::::=:::::B.i~i{!~~:::::=:::~:::::::::J g O ogl e. corn l; L ....... 13~ ~.~~!!:~ ....... ] 
f Redacted .. ~ iforensics.o rgj). Redacted @whotargets. me ir········-···········R--;d;;;t;d-······-············:a II ia nce4europe. eu]; 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·---·--·-·-·-·-·---. l·---·-·-·-·-·--·-·.....a- ... , ............... , .. •-•~ ._, ... _ ... ,,., t....,_.,....., ..,.,...,..., ...,.____ •-•-• .. •-•-•-•-• .......... ,.. ·-•-.. ••• .. •-•-• · 

L .. ·-·········-··R..~~~.C:.!~~ ............. _.J ogicall y .a iJL .. _ .~E!.~_<!,!:.~~c! __ j~~~i.~~-~~L~~~)L R~.~!'~!!~~.~.c:t:!vefens_~.~<:iI:i:i]!..~~~".':.t~l._ .... __ 
::~···-··. ··-··;-Redacteci·· ~· ···-···-··· "'lti ktok. comlL ................ , ... Redacted ...... · ···-· ........ ir~~~~~l ! .. ·-··· Redacted _ .. ... J 
; Redacted ~dobe.com]L ... ·-- ·-·- ··-Redacted .. _ ... _ ....... Jefcsn.com];, Redacted ! 

~·~==·~Jd~~~~~·~:~:~j~~~~~~~~re_rifES).~JL. ....... Re-~~J~~~=~:~~~:-~~~~-~·~·J;::k~r_o~.;~~.;~!~;.j.~.~.~~~~ .... _: ....... _ .. 
i Redacted !rnicrosoft.com] i Redacted } PagellaPo liticai Redacted !pagellapol itica.ft];! Redacted ! i ... ·-·-. -· --·-· -. -· -j•-·-· ,--·-. \_ • ...., ...... ..,. .............. -. -. ---· -· -· -·-·--·-. -. -· -· _'!" .!.~~ .. • ... -.... ··-.... 7:.-:-:.-. ... __ ·-• - ............ -.. ·-· --·1 ...... ·-· .. • ........ ~·-·-·-·-· ................. _. 
' Redacted iiabeurope.eu];i Redacted ;eui .eu];; Redacted j 

:c:~::~f?a~feci"·:::::Ji!~i~!l.c.i~~:~~:?P~~::~~r:::::::::,:::~:::~ij;ii~i~~;:~:~::::: ~:~:~:J~~J~~.~rdtech.com) :[~~~~~:t~!!:] 
l~~~.!~~~J mal d1 ta.es] :... .......... ·-···!3..~~~C?.!~~ ....... __ ..... _. jJebu nk. org] L ..... -~~_c!~.~!.~~··-·····.i 
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r-·-···-···Re<1acteii···-·-···-··nessurligneurs.eu]l • Redacted ~newsguardtech.com]i Redacted i 
f: .. :.:::.::::i;d~t;.d·······;·-·-···-·-···}c.e~rop_~_,~.l,IJ;L. ____ ·-···-·-···-·-···-·B~!l-<!~!~c.!._. ___ '~ ......... _ ........ ]ec,~.u_~S?.E~~E:.~·1.! Redacted C .... . 
1. Redacte<;! _____ ~ .. ..@ec.e uropa .e~_lL ........ ~e~~~!~~ . . . . . ..... ~.~.:..~~.~<?pa .eu J;L_·-·-···-·--~~-~~~~~~~."'::·:.-::) 

i:::::::::::::~~:~:~~:!~~··-·····-·-·-wec.e~!.?.R~:~.u..lL~-------~~~--~~!-C!~~!!.!L, .. --.····-·············••~~s.og~.r.9.P..~&l,IJL.8~.g.~p.t~~-. .1 
~-·- --·~-~~~:.~---·-···~e_c~.:~!.?._Pa .eu] ;L_ ____ .................... ~.: .~~~~~~············-·· ········-·-~~-e uro pa. eu k . __ Redac~d. -·-···-·- : 
L..·-···-···~-e._~.~~.t~.~-·-·-·-·-·-··elec.eur~p_~_.~~_j_;1 _________ fif!~~£!!~- -·-···-·-···-·-··jec.e~r.gp?.~~-YlL.g .~_~.~f!t~-·J 

Subject : 
Location: 

Start : 
End: 

i Redacted @ec.europa.eu]; ! Redacted @ec.europa.eu]i Redacted ! i-•-•-• -•-•-•-• -•-•-•-• -•-•-• 0 > -• -• -•-• -•, '-•-•-•-•-• r•-•-••• - •-•-• - •- - •-•• • -~- •• • - •- •-• • •- •- •- •-•--•- •• •-•- • - • -•- •-• ,O,o 4 ,._ •- •-•- • -• -•- •-M•> - •-• - • ;~-r,,.-u,... •• •• -- •· - •-•- •- • - •- -. 

L.-·--·-Redacted ·---·-·-·j)ec. eu ropa. eu ]L.····-·-·· ··- -·-·- ··~~~-~-c_l~.C! ....... ······- .... ___ jec. eu ropa. eu ll .... -~~.~~£t~!:l .... _) 
f ·····-·-rieiiiicie<i·-·····7ec.europa. eu] 

Plenary Meeting of the Task•Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation on the Code's conversion 
htt ps : / / ecconf. web ex .com/ ecconf /j. ph p ?MT! D= mdS 73260019caee4efa88cf3afda 12 ac3 

12/13/2024 2:30:00 PM 
12/13/2024 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Dear CoP Signatories, 

We would like t o invite you to the next Plenary Meeting of the Task-Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation on 
the Code's conversion taking place on Friday 13 December 2024 from 15:30 to 17:00 (CET) in the presence ofi Redacted 1 

j•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•I 

f_ Redacted ! Deputy Di rector General of DG CONNECT. 

The aim of the meeting is to discuss next steps regarding the Code's conversion into the Code of Conduct under the 
DSA including t he timeline for fi nal subscription documents. 

We look forward t o your participation! 

In the meantime, please don't hesitate to reach out to us in case of any questions, comments o r concerns. 

Best regards, 

The CoP team 

Technica l details: 

Meeting link t.tt.tP.?.:!. • 
Meeting number (access code): - Meeting password: --wh en dialling from a 
phone) 

Mobile device (a ttendees only)~ 

When dia lling in, please make sure to respect the following rules: 

1. indicate your full name and organisation so that you can be identified and allowed in the virtual room . 

2. mute your microphone during the enti re event, except when you are presenting. To ask a question, use the hand sign 

to request the floor . 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

COP Rapid Response System [cop-rrs-elections@tiktok.com] 

12/12/202412:31:18 PM 

L.-·-·-·--··· Redacted·-·- ···--·-· tfunky.ong] 
CC: ~~~~~~~~_;;~:~-~~~;~-c~:;~-;~.~o:[~~~-~~~=-~=-~~~~~~~~~-~=~~~~~~~==~~~:::~~~~~~~~~-~;L-·-·-·~:~~~~:·~---·-·-~unky.ong]; 
Subject: 

I-lit Redacted j 

rr-···-·-·-·Reciacieci···-·-·-·-·:ti kto k. co m); :·-·-·-·-·-···- -·-·- -Reciac-ie·ci-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1t i kto k. com] 

Re: [External] RRS Romania 

Thanks for your email. 

We would like to follow up on tbe RRS report received 9.12.2024. We are happy to discuss this during our next sub-group 
meeting. 

• 65 links received referring to 64 Ti.kTok unique video/photo posts (l. li nk if from Facebookplatfom1); Among the 64 
video/photo posts reported: 

o 45 videos/photo posts in violation ofMisin:fonnation and Bullying policies. 

o 18 videos/photo posts were already removed by TikTok or pem1anently deleted by the user by the time they reached us 

We are also happy to bring to your attention two b1ogposts recently shared, including Continuing to protec't the integrity of 
TikTok during Romanian elections and How TlkTok counters deceptive behavfom. 

Thanks, 

TikTok T&S Team 

From: r···----·-- -·-·Reciacte<i·-··-·--- --------~funky. ong> 
Date: Mon, De-e 9, 2024, 15 :26 
Subject: [External] RRS Romania 
To: <cop-ns-electionsfa),tiktok.com> ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Cc: [~:::::::::~::~:::~:~:::::~:~:::~e-~~~t~~~:~:::::::::::~:::::~-~:~:~::~:)~c. europa. eu>, ~c=~:~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~~~-~-~~!i~--~--~--~--~--~=--~--~-~: .. 1 g a te-ai. eu> , L~~~~•~?.J 
L.~--~:~:~~-~-~~~~-t~~---·-·-·-1funky. on g>, "cnect-cop-task-force@,ec. europa. eu 11:.gJ.:i_~g,T.-CO P-T ASK-
FO RCE(ro,ec. europa. cu..">, <1:~:~:~~:~~~!!.~~Jdemocracy-reporting .org>, i Redacted )m,ctemocracy-
reportin g. org_" <(~:~~:~~~£t~~:Jdem ocra cy-reporting. o rg>, ·-·-···-·-·-·--·-·-·· 

L. Redacted _ i@vosteurope.org "C_':_'J~-~~~:i~~~::::::Jvosteurope.org>, 
'f ·- -·-·Rei:iac·tecr··-·-·1a 11 i an ce4eu rope. eu "r··· --Red-act;·ci·-·--·-]a11 i a nce4eu rope. eu> 

Good evening, 

We continue to see false narratives that link the cancel of elections to war narratives in Romania. Please find 
enclosed the flags that appeared in our narratives: 
Report Ti.k Tok 09.12.xlsx - Google Sheets 

Also, kindly note that we think that the following account is not marked as being of a 
politician: https:/ /www .tiktok.com/@calin.georgescu.real? t=8s4jim5GrOY & 1= 1 

!Thank y-0u 2 _________ ; 

! j 

I Redacted I 
; 
; 

t_. -·-·-·-···-·-· -·-·-·-· -·-' -· _._J 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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LJ 
Funl..")' Citizens 

,-www.fuuk,·.on1' ____ , 
'-----·- Ro<ll>ctod ·-·-·-·-_; 
i._, __ Redacted _,Jmfunky. ong 
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

Subject: Plenary Meeting of the Task-Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation on the Code's conversion 
Attachments: Webex_meeting. ics 
Location : Webex 

Start: 12/19/2024 2:30:00 PM 
End: 12/19/2024 4:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Dear CoP Signatories, 

We would like to invite you to the next Plenary Meeting of the Task-Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation on 
the Code's conversion taking place on Thursday, 19 December 2024 from 15:30 to 17:00 (CET) . 

The purpose of the meeting is to conclude the discussion on the draft subscription documents and to discuss the next 
steps regarding the conversion of the Code into the Code of Conduct under the DSA. 

Please find Webex connection details below and attached. When dialling in, please indicate your full name and 
organisation so that you can be identified and allowed in the virtual room . 

In the meantime, please don't hesitate to reach out to us in case of any questions, comments or concerns. 

We look forward to your participation. 

Best regards, 

DG CONNECT CNECTJ.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 

Thursday, Oecernbi"r i D, 2024 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_013591 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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' " ' '" ' " __ , " ' ' ,' ' " " ' " ,~ ,' 

::' ·:, ··:~~i:rt" rili~ttl:lif T ; : 
/' ' I~ 'I, V '' '~ '~\, ? ,' \ \, '[' ~: 

More ways to join: 

Join from the meeting link 

https: -
Join by meeting number 

Meeting number (access code): 

Meeting password: ~ hen dialing from a phone) 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 

Belgium Toll 

# Luxembourg Toi! 

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password. 

Join by phone 

--Belgium Toll 

~ Luxembourg To!I 

Global call-in numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial - @ecconf. webex.corn 

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
12/19/202410:28:07 PM 

L .. ·-···-·····~!.~~~1~~---·-···-··jun ky .ong I 
CC: :·-·--·-·- -·····-···-Reiia~-teii'·-···-·-···-·-··-··Jec. eu ropa .eu ]; r··-·-·-·-···-·Re<iacied--·-·-·-···-··jgate-ai. eu ]; f ---·-·-·-·-·Reiiacteci-·-·-·--- -·-1fu nky. ong]; 

CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; L ... Redacted ____ :vosteurope.org;L. ......... ~.~!J.a~ra_~---·-·-···.l 
[i___ ________ Redacted ------·-· :t1 ktok. co m];L_ _____________________ Redacted .. .................. J:1ktok. com] 

Subject: Re: [External] RRS Romania 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
Hi! Redacted: 

i..._, _______ , ___ ; 

Thanks for your email. 

We would like to follow up on the RRS report received on 16.12.2024. 

• 28 links received referring to 28 TikTok unique video/photo posts; Among the 28 video/photo posts reported: 

o 24 videos/photo posts were in violation of om Misinformation, Violem and Criminal Behavior, Civic and Election 
fotcgrity and Hate speech policies. 

Kind regards 

TikTok T&S Team 

From: L_ ______________ Redacted ___________ ______ _\fu nkv. o ng > 
Date: Mon, Dec 16, 2024, 07:12 
Subject: [External] RRS Romania 
To: <cop-rrs-elections@tiktok.com> 

Cc: [~:=~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~.~:~:~:~~:~~~!~:~:=~:~:=~:~:~:~:~:~.~:~:~ -··-~c.europa .eu>, [~:~:~:~:~=:~:=~-~:~:ii~~i~t~~~:~:=~:~:~:~:~:::~:~·:gate-ai. eu> ,[~i~~;jiiJ 
1 Redacted 1.fun.ky.ong>, ''cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu"<CNECT-COP-TASK­
FORCj~:@ec~eur~pa.eu>, <[ ·~--~~.!~-~~I~.~-~-Jdemocracy-reporting.org>,['R~d~~t~d-~@democracy-

1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
reporting.org"t_ Redacted @democracy-reporting.org>, 
[=-~-=-=}~_f:<!.~it~~~-~----~vosteurope.org' '<j==~~=~~a£f~~---···1vosteurope.org>, 

r===~"i.~~~-~~~===~~iall i ance4 euro e. eu'L.~--~3~-~-~~EJ~.f~:~:~'F~P=,a=ll=i=an=c=e:;_4:...;:e;...:.u=r=o"'-pe=•;.;;;e..:;.u> 

Good morning, 

Please find some flags we ,vould like to bring to your attention: Report 16.12 TikTok.xlsx - Google Sheets 

Kfod regards, 
··-·- ·-·-·--·-·-i 

I Redacted ! 
i ! 
i ! 
' ' '-c=;_,.;=====,i ·· ===--=-

Funl..')' Citizens 
www.funky.ong 
f -·-·-·-· Redacted -·-·-·-·_j 
f.~_~£~~1.1 L Redacted lfunky.ong 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

COP Rapid Response System [cop-rrs-elections@tiktok.com] 
12/19/202410:24:02 PM 
:·-·-·-·-·- -·Reciaci'ec1··-·····-···-Jun ky .ong I 

CC: r· ····-·· ···········Redaci~·-················-·-1e c. e u ro pa. e u l i i •• Redacted ···gate-a i . e u 1 ;r-· ······-·· .Redac.ieci·······-·· • !f u n ky. 0 n g] i 
'-- · -·-·-· -·---·--·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·- · - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·--· -·-·-· .. 1-- · -·-- --- · - · --·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·· ·-·-·-· - · --· - · - · - · - · 1.•-· - ---•--r--·--- · - · - · · - - - - - · - · -

CN ECT·COP·TASK·FORCE@ec.europa .eu; L ::::~i~i~!~~:=Jvosteurope.org;L_···-·~!~.~~!~~!._ ... J 
[L. ........ Redacted ·····-··· :t1 ktok .co m]; L ... ·-····-·-···-·· Redacted····-·····-··········· ~1ktok.com] 

Subject: Re: [External] RRS Romania 

Hi [ Redacted j 

Thanks for your email. 

We would like to follow up on the RRS report received 13.12.2024. 

• 38 links received referring to 38 TikTok unique video/photo posts; Among the 38 video/photo reported: 

o 23 videos/photo posts were in violation of our Misinformaifon, Violent and Crimin.al Behavior and Civic and Ekc1ion 
fotcgrity pol icies. 

o Access to 7 videos/photos was blocked in Romania for violating local law. 

Thanks, 

TikTok T&S Team 

,.. -· --. -·-· -· - · - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -. -· -·-. - · -·-· - · - · ~ 

From: 'L········-···~~~~~!~.~ .. -..... ~u nkv. o ng > 
Date: Fri, Dec 1 \ 2024, 11: 11 
Subject: [External] RRS Romania 
To: <cop•rrs-elections@tiktok.com> 
Cc : '[=:=-=:=.~:=:==:~:=:=:~:=:=:=:=:-R;d~~i~d·:=:~:~:==:=:= =:~:==:=:=:~:=:1ec. e uro pa. e u>, L~:~:~:::~~~:~:~:~:~·R~·~-~t;d~:::::~.::~:~:~:~:-,-·:g ate-a i. e u>, [R~·d-~~t;;ij 
1 Redacted ]fun.ky.ong>, ''cnect-cop-task•force@ec.europa.eu"<CNECT·COP-TASK­
FORCE@ec~·europa.eu>, <[ ·~.·~~.!~.~~I~.~·~.Jdemocracy-reporting.org>' i·R;d~·~t·;d·t@democracy-
reporting. orgfRedacteci'1@democracy-reporting.org>, ~··············-···' 
[=·~.~.~.~~f:<!.~it~~~·~·-··~vosteurope.org''<L~~=~~~£I~(~~:c1vosteurope.org>, 
c:::::~i~~~~~:::::~Jall i ance4 euro e. eu'L. .... ~~.~~~J~.~······P~P=,a=ll=i=an=c=e:;_4:...;:e;..:.u=r=o"'-pe=.;.;;;e..:;.u> 

Good morning, 

Unfortunately, it does seem that there is a starting narrative that incites especially the Romanian diaspora that 
come home for the holidays to go do a "revolution" because of the elections being annuled. For context, please 
note that the Romanian revolution started in 15 December 1989 and culminated with 22 December. We see 
several references to this, as well as sometimes people dressed in military apparel. 

The flags are here and we put in red the most troubling ones: Report TikTok 13.12.xlsx • Google Sheets 

Thank you, 
1 i 
! i 
! ! 

i Redacted ! 
i ! 
i ' i ! 
~----·J 

Funl,.-y Citizens 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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www.funkv.ong 
L .. ,.,_, Redacted -·-·-·-·-j 
L~.~~~~~~-; t Redae18djfunky.ong 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

COP Rapid Response System [cop-rrs•elections@tiktok.com] 
12/20/2024 6:33:08 PM 
:·-·····-·· ··Reciaci'ec1··-·-·-···-··Jun ky .ong I 

CC: r·················Redac·ie<T°··················i@ec.europa.eu];i Redacted gate-ai .eu];f • • • • Redacted • • • lfunky.ong]; 
0

CN E CT-CO P-T ASK-FO RCE@ec.europa.eu; [~~===~~~:~}f~ifa.~fti:iL~~:=~~~~~:~~~]@vosteu rope. o~g]; f _ ....... Redacted···-·, 1 
r-·-·····-·Reciacie<i·······-···~ ti kto k. co m]; (-·-·-···--·-·····-iie<iaci:·eci·····-·········· --~@ti kto k. com] 

Subject: Re: [External] RRS Romania 

AB per our conversation during the 1ast meeting, we would like to follow up on the RRS report received on 3.12.2024. 

• On top of previously communicated cm1mmnity guidelines violations, access to 1 video was blocked in Romania for violating 
local law. 

Kind Regards, 

TikTok T&S Team 

From: "COP Rapid Response Syst.em"<cop-rrs-e1ections@tiktok.com> 
Date: Thu, Dec 12, 2024, 13:28 
Subject: Re: [External] RR.S Romania 

~~ ~ ~,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~f ~~~:~~~~:~~:~~~:~=:~rec. europa.eu>, f ·~~~~~~~~=···~.-~~ ~ed_acted ~~~ .. ~~~~ .. ~~ ... ~.Jgate-a i. eu>, !~~~~-~!~~~! 
1 ..... _. Redacted ·-·-···-funky.ong>, ''cnect-cop-task-force(a),ec.europa.eu "<CNECT-COP-TASK­
FORCE@ec. europa. eu>, L.:.:::.·~:.·:.:.:.:.·:.~~~~·~ii~.::.:.::.:.·~.:.:.·:.·~.·-·~'vosteu rope. org>, [~~~~~tejfJ 
L·-·-·-···-········ ..... Redacted !t:1ktok. com>, L_·······-·········-··-·····~~9.~E.~~.~ ............. _ ... -....... i1:1ktok. com> 

.,. ................. .. 
H.i i 

Jj Redacted j 

Thanks for your email. 

We would like to follow up on the RRS report received on 8. I 2.2024. We are happy to discuss this during our next sub-group 
meeting. 

• 3 7 links received referring to 35 unique video/photo posts (2 duplicates); Among the 35 video/photo posts reported: 

o 32 videos/photo posts in violation of Hate speech, rvrisinfomm ion, Civic and EJec1ion Integrity policies. 

o l videos/photo posts were already removed by TikTok or pennanently deleted by the user by the time they reached us 

We are also happy to bring to your attention two blogposts recently shared, including Continuing to protect the in1egJity of 
TikTok during .Romanian elections and Ho'w TikTo.k counters deceptive bd1av1onr. 

Thanks, 

Tik.Tok T&S Team 

From: 'L··-·-···-·····-·· Redacted ··-·····-·-·-··-!1:unky.ong> 
Date: Sun, Dec 8, 2024, 17 :04 
Subject: [External] RRS Romania 
To: <coi;i-rrs-elections/'a),tiktok.com> 

1·········=·····························-··"·-··-··············· ·- -······· v.:- f.·················---·······-···········--··········-········ . ' ---·-·-·-···-, 
Cc: L ........................ -.... ~~dacted tW,ec.europa .eu.-'>, L·-·-···--·· ···-·-···~~!lcted ~gate-ai.eu>, L~':~~c.~~~j 

L. ....... Redacted····-·~[unky.ong>, ''cnect-cop-task-force@ee.europa.eu"<CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu>f.Reda·c·tecf'~tmdemocracy-reporti.ng.org>, ['r~eiiacted!'.v,democracy-

L-·-·-~-·-·-·-·-----·----·-' 
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reporting. org"<f _R.eciacteci-·7democracy-reporting.org>, 
L Redacted j(a),vosteurope.org''<l~-~--~-Ri4.~-~-fi4.~-~]vosteurope.org>, 
"r-·-·-·-·Rec1~-c-t;ci-·-·-·-·1a ll ian ce4europe. eu "f-·-·-·Re.da-cteci·-·-·-·-~ ll ia nce4euro pe. eu> 

Good evening, 

Please see in the spreadsheet some flags identified by my colleagues on their elections monitoring in RO: 

Report 08.12.xlsx - Google Sheets 

Please note that we will be sending another batch of flags in the coming day because we see an increase in posts 
related to the annulment of the elections. 

AJso, please kindly note a very specific rise in disinformation and misinformation related to war being 
started or mobilization for war. In our view, a particular attention should be paid to posts with #razboi 
getting viral at this point in association to the decision to cancel the elections (the narrative goes that the 
elections were canceled because the establishment didn't want candidate Calin Georgescu to 
become president because this stops their plans to start war/ draw Romania into a war). 

_Tha~you, 
t Redacted ! 

r- ·--- -- . -· -----. - ·----- ·---. - ·---- . 

! Redacted i 
1-······-············r 

Funky Citizens 
www.funkv.ong 
1__,_, ____ R~ac1ed_,_, ___ ,_) 

E-mail: LR•"""''"' ;tunky.ong 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

COP Rapid Response System 
12/20/2024 6:31:13 PM 

[_ ____________ Redacted -·-·-·-·-·-junky .ong] 

tiktok.com] 

CC: L_ _____ ·-·-·-·-·-·-· Redacted ___ -·-·--·-·-·-·-· :ec. eu ropa.eu ]; L.-·-·-·-·-·-· Redacted ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-jgate-ai. eu]; L-·-·-·-·-· Redac}ed _·-·-·-·-·- lfu nky.ong]; 
CNECT·COP·TASK·FORCE@ec.europa.eu; C::::-~.-~~~-~~-~~~~~~i~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Jvosteurope.org]t._ ____ ._ Redacted ·-·-·-· j 
rr-···-·-·-·Reci'acieci···-·-·-·-·:ti kto k. co m); c-·-·-·-·-···--·-·-rieciac'ieci·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-~ i kto k. com] 

Subject: Re: [External] RRS Romania 

As per our conversation during the last meeting, we would like to follow up on the RRS report received on l. 12.2024 (second 
submission). 

• On top of previously communic:ated c01nmuniiy guidclii11cs violations, access to further 52 videos/photo (lOSts were blocked in 
Romania for violating local law. 

Kind Regards, 

TikTok T&S Team 

From: "COP Rapid Response System' 
Date: Thu, Dec 12, 2024, 13:22 
Subject: Re: [External] RRS Romania 

~~~ l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Reda~:~acted .Junky .ong;_ec .europa.eu>, •c=:::::::::::::=:=:==~-~~~c.i~~:::==:::=:=:::::=]gate-ai .eu>, [ Redacted i 

L~=~~=·R~d~~t;d-·--·-·-·-ifunky~·o-ng~::;-,,c;r1ect=cop-task. force@ec.europa.eu "<CN ECT-COP. TASK- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

FOR CE@ec.eu ropa. eu>, t=~:~:::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~f{~~~£!~ci::.~:~:=~:~:=~~-:~:~---~vosteurope. org>, L~E!~_c!.<:.!E!.~J 
r -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Redacted ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"lt1ktok. com>, :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redacted·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- t aJ.tJktok. com> 
•-•••• •- •• • - •• •••••- •••••- •••• •- •••••••••••• ••• -•••• •- •• •••- •-•••w----- •--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·;..®.,._ ___ _ 

·-···-·-·-·-·----
Hi l.Redacted_! 

Thanks for your email. 
We would like to follow up on the RRS report received on 2.12.2024, discussed during our sub-group meeting. 

• 72 links received referring to 72 video/photo posts; Among the 72 video/photo posts reported: 
o 17 videos/photo posts in violation of Hate speech, rvrisinfomm ion, Civic and EJec1ion Integrity policies. 

We arc also happy to bring to your attention two blogposts recently shared, including Continuing to protect th.c integrity of 
Ti.kTok dming Romanian ckctions and l:l.ov,· TikTok counters deceptive behaviour. 

Thanks, 
TikTok T&S Team 

From: L_ _______________ Redacted-·-·--·-·--· ltunky.ong> 
Date: Mon, Dec 2, 2024, 16:33 
Subject: [External] RRS Romania 
To:.-- · tiktok.com> 
cd-·- ct~d··-··••M•--~----·-·- ·i ec.euro a.eu>. •r-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Redac-ted'-'""'- -·-·-·-·-···-·1 ate-ai.eu> : Redacted! 

l,-•-•• •-•- •• •- •- - •-•-• - •-•~- •- •• •- •- •••-•- • @ p ,. 1-•••-•••• •-•• •• •• ••~••";;"•••• •• •• •• •• •••-••••• - •• ••• • • •c •:1/ g ' L ·-·---·- ·- ·--·-1 

L·-·-·-·-Redacted __ . ____ fo11ky.ong>, "C11ect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu"<CNECT-COP-TASK-
FO RCE(a),ec. europa. eu>, <[ ____ ~~~~£!.~.~- -·-·:democracv-reporting .org> J Redacted ~democracy-
reportin g. o rg" <'("'-i:ieeiacte,r 'ldemocracy-reporting. o rg> i ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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r~:j~~-~:~~!~~~:~:=·wosteurope.org"L Rect_~~!~~--1@vosteurope.org>, 
:~~-~~~~~~~-~~~-~,i:j~~~~~~~~;-~Ja ll iance4 euro pe.-·-u,;L~~-':l~~~~':1-_)@al Ii a nce4euro pe. u> 

Good evening, 

Please s in the spreadsheet some flags identified by my coll agues on their lections monitoring in RO: 

Report Tik Tok 02.l 2.xlsx - Google Sheets 

Thank you, 
I - , - ·-·- , - • - - - · - ·· - • -·-· - ··-·- , - • -·-1 

i l 
; 

I Redacted I 
~ 1 

i 

= Funk-y Citizens 
www.funkv.ong 
Tel {,_, ___ ,Redacted_,·- ·- -, 

- -- --·-·-1 

E-mail :i~:'.::'JE&funky.ong 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
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cc: 

Subject: Plenary Meeting of t he Task-Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation on the Code's conversion 
Attachments: imageOOl.png; Webex_meeting.ics 
Location: Webex 

Start: 1/23/2025 1:30:00 PM 
End: 1/23/2025 3:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Dear Members of the Task-force, 

We would like to invite you to the next Plenary Meeting of the Task-Force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation 
taking place on Thursday, 23 January from 14:30 to 16:00 (CET). 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the state of play and the way forward on the Code's conversion. 

Please find Webex connection details below and attached. When dialling in, please indicate your full name and 
organisation so that you can be identified and allowed in the virtual room. 

Kind regards, 
lRe<1acte<1for the CoP Disinfo Team 

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting. 

Thursday, January 23, 2025 

2:30 PM I (UTC+0'1 :00) Brussels, Copenhagen, ~/ladrid, Paris 1 hr 30 mins 

More ways to join: 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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Join from the meeting link 

https:// -
Join by meeting number 

Meeting number (access code): 

Meeting password: - when dialing from a phone) 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 

Luxembourg Toi! 

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password. 

Join by phone 

~ Belgium Toll 

~ Luxembourg Toll 

Global ca!Hn numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial - @ecconf.webex.com 

You can also dial - nd enter your meeting number. 

Need help? Go to https:(/hdp.wd>ex.com 

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 5:07 PM 
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To : [ ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~~~~t~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::]d is info rm at ion i n de x. or g >; [:.-: : ·:.-:.: ::.~~~~~! iicf.: : :·:.-: : Jg o o g I e. com >; 
'f:~:~~~~!i .;Jceeddw .o rg' <f_R_~.i~~i"~~}ceeddw .o rg>; [~~~~~-.~-.~-.~~~-.=~-.=~-.~-.~~~-.=~-.~~~R.i~i~iei-.~-.~~~~=~-.~-.~-.=~~~-.~-.=~~~~~-.~~~J d emagog .o rg. p I>; 
L~~ ~~= ~~~~~~~~ ~~)ie_d_~_~j~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jf id u. it>; [_:~:::::J~~~-~_cj~f ::::_::::::}active fence. com>; 'L.~.~·.~-~-~.~·.~-~-~·.~·.~-~~~~-~.~e.d...~.~·.~-~-~.~·.~-~-~.~-Jrs f. o rg>; 
c-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Reda-,i;c1-·-·-·-·-·--···-·-·-···:@fid u. it>; r·········· ••••••• ··-···-·-Redacied -·· · ••••••••••••• ······1teedback.org>; L ..... Redacted .. ... ] 

L~~~::~!tt.!t.{t~~~~~·~=~~·~[;~~k~~~\:u~/:~i~~:~~~~~:~~~~·~i~i~~~iii~~~~~~f!~j~~:ii;~~i i~~~i:;~;i!:=i;~;~~J~·~tf:~:R~~~~~i~~::::~:J 

C ::~~i~~~i;~:::J google.com )' <[:::: :~i~~~ie~:::J google.com>;[··············RedactecT· ·-··· •••• • ··:@legitimate.net>; [~~~~~!ii.] 
c·.~·-~-~·-~-~-~·.~·.~-~.)~e.4-~~!~~-~·.~·.~-~.~·.~-~-~.~·.Jm a I d i ta. es>; r • •• ··- ••• ··- • ··- .R edacte.ci • ••••••••••••••• ]ti kt~~~~~~.'.'.'.! r·:· •• ·:-:· : ·~~ Re:dacied:-:· •• -·:-:· : •••••• : 
r····R-;;da~iect···-·im icrosoft.com>; •r· •••••••••• ••••• ·Redac.te"ci"·····-··········1google.com>; i Redacted i 

l!i!~1it!i:~~~:i~~~~i~~!~:u::i:~~;~::::::::;:i;~~~~!ti~;;;;;~;;;;i~:~~~~~~~~~~.~j~.J:a:: :lu> ;. E~!~~ii~~~~tl~~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~ .. ~] • 
<f:::~~~:~:~!~~:Jdem oc racy-repo rti ng.org>; [:::::::::::::::::::::::::~ii~~.£t.~i::::::::::::::::::::::::Jdo ubleverify. com>; c:·:·:.·:~ii~~i.ii·:.·:.·:"J 
<[.:::_:::~i.~:~~!i.~:~::_Jcr ispth inking .com>; C .. ~.~~~~~-~.~~~~~ -~~~~~.~~~.~~~~-~j-~~.~~~.~~~~--~.~~~~~-~.~~~~-~~~]d is info rm at i on ind ex. o rg>; c~-Ji~iii£iiC~ .• ~J 
fR·;;;;~t,;;j)@activefence.com>; r-··. ··-·· ···- · ···· · R·e·ti·ac·ieei·-··-·········· ·· 7g10bsec.org>; [ •••••• ····Reiiaciect ··-·· •••• ··-·:eui .eu>; 

r-··· ····-·-···-·R~ia-cted-·· · ··-·······7fu n ky. ong>; :·· ····-·····-·-···· -···· Redacieei·········-·······-·- ··-·-·]fid u. it>; [___·····-·-·· Reda.cted -·-·····-·-·· j 

<i.~·ii~.~~~.]dote uro pe .eu >; l. .. ··-·· . ··-··. ··-·~.e.<:!~~!~.~····-·· ··-·· ··- ... J§)feedback.org> rR···-·····d··-·····-·-··t···-·-d·····1 
<f Reciacie.ci-·,i a be u rope. eu>; i···-·-·····-·-·····-·-·····Re·d;;cie<i-···-·······-···-···-···-·-:wfa net. or )i._, ..... ~. =~·~··-·~ ,·-·· j 

. ··-. •·•·•·• ·-···· ·• •. ··-·-··. ··-·-··. ··-·-· ··-·-·-· ··-·-··· ··-·-·· ·-·····-·-···-·-·-·-·-·" g . ···-·-··. ····-·· .............................. , 
:-·····-Reda·cieci-·-···"@a 11 i a nce4eu rope. eu>; r······· ··-·-. ··-·Redacieci··· •• •••••• ····11egiti mate .net>; : Redacted i 
,. • <r:~~~'.~~~~~~f ;~c:~~~Jec. e u r 0 pa . e u >; r ·· ... ··-·-': ::.::.:·:·::.:·ii~::J~~i~~::.::: ::~:.:·::::.·:::::::::"]rs f . 0 r g>; e.·:~:::·. ~i~.;:~1;.r~~~-~-:~r··. ····-·· •••••••••• 

<f :~·:~:~~~~~~~te:c!:.::~J newsguardtech. com>; ::::::::::::-::::::::::::::::~i~iii~~::::::::::::::::::::-::::J inked in . com>; [·.~·~-~.~·.~.~}~~~~~£e·~~-~-~.~·.~-~-~] 

s;;.;~.;~;;~~-~~~;;!t~-;·;::~:::::::~::::J::.~.~:.:~-~-~!::;d~~is:::::::~:::~:::::::::::::~~~~~~~~;~::-: ·:~::~~~~d:;~t~~;:O~~e>~[ J.·::~~:!:~~: •• ~·::;:_J 
r······-···-········Re·da~ie;i"" ··-··:····-··· ·:reso Iver. com>; r···· ··-·········· Reci-;;c"ted-·········· ······:ia be u rope .e u> ;[_···-·-····'!l;!.<1!J!'.!~~.---·······] 

<L:_:::~f~i!!:\e!1::::Jnewtra I. es>; f.·~:.-:.·:.:.:::.·:.:.:.-~!~~--~.!~~:.·:.·:.:::::.·:.:.·:.:J eui. eu>; c ·.~:~·.~·.~:~:~~:~~~c.i~-~-~·.~:~:~--~·.~Jvoste u ro pe.o rg>; Ck~~~£~~~] 
r ··-···········-·······-···Redacted··· •••••• ···-··· ··-·:rpm s.sk>; r··· ··-·····Redacteii"· •••••• • :ceeddw .0 rg>; L..·-·--·~~!!~C.tl;!_<l_ .... _.J 
-q·-····Redacie<(····]vi m eo. com>; r··-···· ··-·······-·······-·iie"ciacted··························-··1th eb ri ghta pp. com>; 'C'.:~::-::::i~~~i,~I'.'. '.'.'.'.~:::'.] 

r·····-·-Reiiacteci····-···1@1 ogi ca lly. a i> r:::::::::::::::::~~~:~~t~~.:::::::::::::::Jglo bsec. org> ;L_ ..... ~_f.!_c:l.a.c_t_f.!_c:I_ .... .J 
"<l ... .... ~.e.d_a.c.t~~ ...... Jfaktograf. hr>;f. .. _ ... ··-·~~~31.c.tli!.<1 ........ J valid. tech>; L .. . _ ... ··-··· ~e..<!~<ct_!!~-·· · . ........ .Jvimeo.com>; 
r·-·-···-·····-·-·····-·-···Red·a·cted··-·····-·-·······-·····-·7ebiqu i ty. com>; r-···········-········Redacied-·····-·-·····-·-·····1vosteu rope .org>; L._ .. ~e-~.a.£!~d .. _.J 

,·-··. ··-·. ·-·-··. ··-·-·· ·-·-····. ··-···· .! I ., ................... ····-··. ··-·-···············-·········-···, I . , 

:.-··::~:::~::~~~~~J.1!.~·····-1-····.i goog ": .:=~-~ .~i.-~:::::::::::::::::::··-·~~P.~!:}~~·::=:=:=·=:=:=:=:=:=:=:l~~~~.:~.r~o pe •0 rg(; i Red acted ! 
<J..~e.\l_~_c;:.t4=_~_Jgoog e. com>; L ........ ~e51.a!:!!:.d. ··-·· ... :a rco m. r L ..... ~e.d.a.c.t4=<1 ...... Ja rcom. r> J_ .. . ··-·· . ··-·· ····-·· = ···· ... _; 
<c·: :.:.: .~.i.~~~I~cf:.-:.: :J g I Ob Se C, 0 rg >; [ :~.~ .:~~:~.~.~=:~ .:~~~~~· .:ij~~~i:iicL :~~~:~::~~~~~~:~~~~~~~~~~]feed b a Ck. 0 rg>; L ....... , .. ··-~I! <1.~.~ !~<!. ··-·~ ...... J 
<i.~;~ii~~]aiforensics.org>; r.:.: : :.:~::.:::~iiaEj~~·:.~.·:.-:.~·:.~::.:Jdemagog.org.pl>; L ...... ·-·······-·····-·~E:~~.~!E:.~ .. -..... _ ..... _ ...... J 
<l-~~~=~~~~~~ ~~~~1(~~~~~e.iC~~~~~~~~~~~]ec. eu ro pa .e u >; r ···-·······-·····-·-·········-·······-·······Red~·~-ied·········-·····-·-·····-·-·····-·-·····-·······1eu i. eu>; L ..... Redacted .. --1 

~·:.~=·:=-i~;~~~~~!~~.~iei~~~.~~~::;; ~jeeas. eu ro::~:~:~ [:::::::::::::::::~~~~:~~?N~~::::::::::::::::::::i~~:~:::ea s .eu ropa •1:: ~;~~~:!>; 

{ ::::::::::::::::::::::::~~~jj:i~:ef.:::::::::::::::::::::::-.Jeu i .e u>; [ .~.~.~·~·~·~·.~·.~·~·~·~.~.~.i£i~!!.~.~.~.~.~.~.~·=·~·~]logica 11 yf acts. com>; l .... ~~.~.~~.t!~ .... i 
<r_;;i;;.~~~]ava a z.o rg>; [ :::::::-:::::-:-::~.e.d.;_cj~~:~::~:·~:~::-:::::J fi rm a .sezna m. CZ>; [~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~!~~=~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~Jgoogle. com>; 

,.-~-~::;~~I{f r:~~::~:~:~~,;::=::::;,;~~1~f ~~~~~~~~~~;~~i~::::.z::r1::=:::.7~ : J 

<C::~f~jii~~:::Jli nkedi n. com>; L·:·::.: .·: :.:.: ·: :.: .-: ·:·:.:."Yf ifrf~cJi .~.·: ·:.·:.: .·:.: .·:.:.: ·:_-:.·:.: .-:.:Jeeas.e uro pa. eu >; t. ... ·-·-··~~~~~~1!.d., .. -.... .i 
<[j{~"ia~~)~.~-Jdem ocracy-reporting .o rg>; 'L.~.~·.~-~-~.)~~~~~\~f.~·.~.~.~Jch-c.eu>; [ : :::: :::: :~~~~£}~~::::: : ::::: :J google. com>; r··· .......... ··-·-· ··Redacleei·-·· ••••••• ••••• ••••• • :eaca.eu>; '[-··· ··-·············Recia~teii ····-· ··-··· ··-·· · -1avaaz.org>; f Redacted : 

.. ··-·-······. ··-·-··. ··-····. ··-···. .. b , ··-···· ···-···· ···-··· ····-··, .. ········-·· ·············· ,. •.•. ··-····. ··-···. ·-····· ., , .•. ··-·-· •. ··-·-· •.•.• ···-·· .•. , 
L ........ ~!!~~-<:1.e~··-·· ... _Ji a e uro pe. eu >; L . ·--~~':!~c.tl;!.~·-·· ... f L.. ... ~!!~~.£!1:.c!. ... ..U usti n. tv>; ! Redacted ! 

<f·····iieiiacied····-1a 11 i a nce4eu rope .e u>; ,·-·····-·-···-·-·-···-·Redacte·ei·-···-···-···-·······-·1fi rm a .sezn-am:c·i">;T·· r,feciacteci" ··1 

< r~~~~~.~~~~~~.~~~J~ u i . e u >; [ .:~:~:.:_:~:~:.: .:~:~:.: .~~~f{~~~·~!~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jd~-:r, a g O g. 0 r g. p I>; c ~:~:~.~ .... ~~ ~.~ ~~.!.~: .·::~:: ::::::.1 ..... ··-·· ' 
L~:~~.~~~.~~.·::~·.~.~~~:~.~~-~.ii.a.c.i~i~~:.~.~:~~:.-.::~~:.~.~:J ag. gr>; [ ~:~·--~~:~.-.~:~.::~~~:i:iiiit{j~~~~~~~~:~~.~:~:~~~.~:~~Jfi rma. sez n am. cz>; :.. .... Redacted ..... i 
<1. ·Redacied. ·ir sf. 0 r g>; c_::~:::~::~::J(e~.!i"!:I e.~~::~::::_::::~::Ja cti Ve fence.CO m >; c::::=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:~~~:~£~;~=:=:=:=:=:=:=::::~:=::::J 
<f ••••••• ··-Redaci-;;,r······-·· 1resolver. com>· r--···· ··-·· ····-··········Redac·ie<i"""······-·········-········1disi nformation index.or > · :-· Redacted ·7 

L •-•••••- ••• • •••••••. ·• •• ••, • • • •- •• , • • • • 1 I l ., ••••• ••••• • •• •••••• •• ••• ••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••••• •• •• ·•• •• •• •·• •••••• •• • .,_ g I l . _ , _ , - •- · - · - •- , _ .•. . . • 

C~ ~~ ~.~~~~.~~~i~~eef~.~~ ~.~.~~ ~Jgoo gl e. com>; L::::-:::::::-:::::::-:::~~~:~~iii::::::::::::::::::::::::Ja ifore n sics. org>; c-·-····iiecia-cie<i ·-···-·-: 
<:_Fi~;~;_~Jwhotargets. me>; C:.:.: ::.:: ::.-::J{iia.cji~:·:.: ::.:.: :.-: ::.: .Ja 11 ia nce4eu rope. e u>; [ :~:~·j(e~d.ii i~f~·.~·J 

[ R~.d~~i~ci"]@logi cal I y. a i>; r·:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~~~£i~f::::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::] a ctivef ence. com>; L ..... ~~~~~~~~·····-··! 
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<L···········R;d~·~i;;d············ttikto k. com>; [ ......................... ····Red~·c·ied··· ••••••• • • ••• • ·······1rvr .sk>; L:::::::·::::·Redacted··:::·:::::·:·::: 

<i .. ~!:!;i!'!!'.!~<!.Jad o be. com>; L ........................... .'!!c<!~_c_t.~~ .............................. Jef csn. com>; L. ........... Redacted ............ .l 
<[.·:::·.:::~~~~£.,fl:~:::. • .::::"Jd o u b I ever i fy. com>; [~.~.~ •. ~ •. ~.~.~·.~.~.~.~·.~.~·.~.~~~;;:~j~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~·.~.~.~.~·.~.~.~)~ a ca . e u >; L. ....... ~.~~~ c:.!~~ ........... j 
[:::::::::~:::::::~::~~~;iii~~::::::~:::::::~::::J rv r. s k>; [ ::::.:::::.:.:::::.::~~~:~£i~i::::::::::::::::::::]m i c ro so ft. com>; l ................ ~~~.~.<:.~~~!. .............. J 
[~:~:::~:=~:~:~:~~~~~~i!~~~: ~:~:~~~: ~:=~~~: J p age I I <!IP. qlj_!_~ c. ~ ... i.!'.:'~r· ·.·.~·~·~·~~·~.~.~~·~~~i;i~~·~.~:~·.~:~:~:~·.~:~:~'.Ji a be u rope. e u >; r-···· •••• R e·ci" a·cteci"' ······: 
r········- ··········Red·a·c·ted···················1eui .eu>;i Redacted ; alliance4europe.eu>; r•unR;d~ied ,-r···· 
,. <C:~~~::Jiji~f~Ie.~~::~::::Jnewsgu ardtech .'com>; ·c::::::::::~~~~~.!i~::::::::::]ma ldi '[;_es>; [~.~~ ~.~ Redacte(.~.~·.· .T··························. 

<i'··Redacied··1debunk.org>; r ···· ....... ......... ·Recia·c·teci··· ··· ···············71essurligneurs.eu>; L ..... Redacted ........ .! 

'-C~,t : -~::~~~! '.'. J"e~~::;:;~~he~:~ >,[----------:::•~~::~-:"~---, 
Subject: RE : Submission of subscription documents & request to convert the Code · publication on Transparency 
Centre 

Dear Members of the Task.force, 

We would like to inform you that based on a request received from platform·signatories we extended the 
deadline for submitting the subscription documents unt il the end of the week (i.e. until Fri 17.01 cob). 

At the same time the publication date for the subscription documents through the transparency centre shall 
remain unchanged, i.e. scheduled for Wed 22.01 at noon. 

We take this occasion to remind you of the "silence period" agreed in the Task·force, during which all 
signatories are requested not to disclose the information contained in the subscription documents to the public 
and to time any communication related to this matter no earlier than the agreed date. 

Kind regards, 
[ Redactod! for the CoP Disinfo Team 

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 6:30 PM 

To: f.~.~=·~·~·~·.~~.~.~~=~·~·~=~·.~.~~!l~~~·£~~.~.~·.~~.~.~~=~··~~~~.~.~~~~.~.=~·~Jd is info rm a ti on ind ex. o rg >; [' •• ···Re·d·a·c·ted···. ·: 
<[:~-;;_~a.c~t~~·1google. com>; t_R~i.~~i~dlceeddw. org; c_~·.~·~·~·.~·.~.~.~·.~.~.~.~.~·.~.~.~.~·.~~~;;:~~.~~.~.~.~·.~·.~.~.~·.~.~.=·~·~-~.~.~·· • ·:d em agog. org. p I>; 

c-·················Reciacieii··················ifid u. it>; r-· · ••••• R·eci".acteci··· • ••• iactivefence. com>; !... ......... Redacted ........... i 

<[ Redacted :rsf .o rg>; L ... ............... Redacted ._ ................. ~> ;L__ ........ Redacted ........ ! 

/:-;;~~;;_;~~iii~~'.~;:~;,;;;:nE:::~~:~,~=e=~~~-~~ii,~~=~~~~~~1~~:~;:~t:c:::t::~, 1 

<f~~~~~~~ii:ii f:~~.d~~~:Jgoogl e.com>; L~~~.~.~~~·~·~·.~R..~~~~£e~c1-~~·~~~~~·~~~ :@legitimate.net>; t.~ .... ~~~.a.c.tf!~·~· ... .i 

~~~~~~it~~~~~:i~::::~~~;-~~~;;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~:~~:.;:~~·;~.~·.-~~.~·~ ·~;:;.!.~:~.~·~.~·~ ·~.~.·~ ;··i 
[~~~~=:;:~~~:~;=:~~~·~~:~~\~i~~~;=:=:~~~:=:=~) es s u r I i gn e u rs . e u >; L ......... ~.E!.~ ~~.t~.cl_.. . . ... . @new sg u a rd tech . com >; L~~.d.~~~;~·J 

.L _____ Redacted ______ j@di si nfo rm ati on index. org>; C:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:Jeaca .eu>; 
L .............. Redacted.... ....... !@democracy·reporting.org>; L::::::::::~e~~~!~~.:::::::.:J 

< ········R-;;d~~i;ii·········1doubleverify.com>; c ·.~·.~·~·~·.~·~·.~~·~·~·~~~~~i~~~·~·.~·~·~·.~·~·~·~·.~·~··:crispthinking.com>;[···R·········d············t········d··· i 

[::::::::::::::::~~~~~i~~:::::::::::::::::;d is info rm a t i on ind ex. o rg>; c ::::::::::~~~~~t~~:.:::::::::Jact ivefen ce. com> i ....... ~ ...... ~ .~ ···~ ·····_] 
<~:~:~:.:~:~~.~.a.ci~{:~:.:~:Jgl O bsec. 0 rg>; r=~·==~·~·~=~~~.t!~.c.f.i~L~=~·==~·~··:eu i. eu >; C.~.·~·~·~·~··~.A"itfa~~~~~~.~.·~.·~-~.~.~.Jun ky. ong>; 

L~·.~·~·~·~·.~·.~· .·~·.~·~·~·.· Redacted ·.~ ~·~·.~·.~·~·~·.~·.~·~·~·.~·-if id u. it>; [~~~~~·~~:~:~~·:~~~ Redacted ~~:~~·:~~~:~~·:~:··:doteu rope. eu>; [.~:~·.~:~:~:·Redacted:~·.~·.~:~:~·. l 
<f ···ReCiacieci • ··l feedback.o rg>;L:~:~:.:~:~:::.:~:~:~i~i~1e<i····· ·-·· • • • ·]iabeuro pe .eu>; r-········ Redacted········· i 

r· -·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-· -··- ·-·-·- r•-·-·-·--- -- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- • L- - ·-·-· -··- ·-·-·-p•.•:r.aT_.,...._,..._T!.aT.J.T".J.r.._T"_.,...._,.J __ __ _________________ _ 

<t ..... ~~!:!~l:t~~ ... twfanet.org>; L. . ...... ....... . B.~ct~.~t~_ct·················· ialliance4europe.eu>;: R d d 1 
<[j{e.<i.asii~·;i egi t im ate.net>; L.=.~··=·=·=·~·.=·=·=·~·.=·~·.=·~·.j ~~~~.£.~~([ ................. _ ... ~ •••• _~=Jec. e u ropa .e u >; l. ......... ~ ...... ~.f?. !~ .......... ] 

i. Redacted l@rsf .0 rg>; L:::~~~~~:::~~~::::~~~~~:::~~~~~fi.~~~~~::::::~:::~~::~::~:~Jnewsgu ardtech .com> r::::~:.::::~~~:~~l:~~~:.:~:~·::::J 
1=_ Redact~d__j @I inked in .com>; L ... .. ··- ·· ......... -·· ........ ~~_cl~!'.!~c! ............................. ·:eeas. eu ropa .eu>; 
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L:~:~:_:~:~:~:~:~:~:_:_:~:~~~~~~,i~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:_:~:~:~:Jdote u rope. eu>; r:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:~~~~§;_~~- -·-·-·- -·-·:va I id. tech>; l.~-~-~~-~~ Redacted-~-~~ ~~-j 
[ ~~~~=~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~R-~-~-~-~_ti_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~ Jd em oc racy-re po rt in g. o rg> ;[:~:~:~:~:~-~~~:~:~~-~-d-~~j~~:~=:~ -~:~=:~ -~:~J 

<[~-~~ -~i~~c~t~~~-~-~Jresolver. com> ;f:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~~:~:~i~!:C:~:~:~:~:~:~:Jia beurope.eu>; L_ ___ Redacted _____ l 
<L. ____ Redacted _____ lnewtral. es>; L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Redacted__________________ !eu i .eu>; [._ ___________ Redacted -·-·-·-·-·---'vos teu rope. org>; 
r·~-=-·=--~--~-=-·=-·=·~-=-·=-·~-~-=-·=-·~-~~i~~~i~-~-=-=-·=-·~-=-·=-·=·~-=-·=-·~:~-~--=--~-·=·-·: rpm S. sk>; c::::::::::::J~~:~~~ii~:::-:::::::-::::cee d d W. 0 r g>; i. _ -·-· ~_e_<!l!.~!~~----. _; 
<:~:~:~~~~:~:~:~~~ct~:~:Jvi m eo .com>; [-~:~:~-~:~:~:~-~:~:~:~-~:~:~~~~~~ie~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~-~:~:·:thebri ghta pp.com> ;f_ _________ ~~-9.~-C..~~~----·-·-·j 
[~ ~--Red acted --~~-~-!@Io g i ca I ly. a i >; L:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:}ii~i.£!~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:ig I obs e c. or g> t~. --~Red acted -~-~-_; 
<L::::~::~i~~i.~e_,c_::~:~Jf a ktograf. hr>; c~ ~ ~:~:~ ~ k"ll~~a~it~~~ ~:~:~ ~ ~:1va I id. tech> ;L_ __ -~~-~~~!~~ -___ j 
<r.==~-B!~~~-!~¥-~_]vi meo .com>; [:~ ~ ~~:~ ~ ~ ~:~ ~ ~:~~~~-~~-~~~ ~:~:~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~J@e big u ity. com >C Reda-ctec1-·-1 
<C~-~~e_d_~-~-i~~-~-~:Jvosteu rope .org>; r:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:~~~:~:~~~=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:Jgoogle. com>; [:~:~~i!_~a-~i~~:~::~J 
<L::--~~~a-~tief _:::Jvoste uro pe. o rg>; L::-:::::-:::::::-:::-~~~~~!~~::::::::::::::::::-::::Jgoogle. com>; 

[ ______ ·---~~-~-~~~-~-~-. _ ·-·-·-_riY a r com . fr; [_. ______ . ___________ . ____ -~~q:i_c._t~~- ___________________ Jg Io b sec. o rg> L__. -·-·-·-. ----~e-~~-~.!~~----·- ·-·-·-· ___ _j 
<L:_~~~~~~e~~:Jf ee d back. or g>: r::::::::::::: ::::::::~~~a§f.~~:::::::::::::::::::Ja if ore n sics. o rg >; [ ___ ____, _R_e~~_qt~~ _____ . _. _.i 

<:._ ______ Redacted _______ ]d em agog.a rg. pl>; L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Redacted ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 'ec. eu ropa. eu>; 
Lc~~~;~;~;~~~;~;~;~~~;~;:~~~~;~;:~:~::::~~~~~i~~-::~:::::::~:::::::_:::::::~:::;::::::JR~~~:~i~~:e u i . e u > ;:__ ___ ·-·-·-·---·~~ _d_~~~~-2--. -·-·-· .. _ ___j 
i Redacted i@eeas.eu ro pa .e u > ~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Re·cia"cteci-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ eeas. euro pa. eu> ;[j{~~~~~!~-~J 
<[-·R;d~-;;ied·-·ifb .com>; r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ri;d~a~l;;j~~~~~~~~~~~> ;[.-~----------Redact;d-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1vi m eo. com>;_ 
[- -·-·- - -·-·- - -·-Redacted-·--·---·--·---~ -~eui.eu>f ______ -·- -·-·-·R-e-ciacieci-- -·-----·:·~~W>logicallyfac~s.com>;L__ Redacted __ _i 
<f Rodac1od javaaz.org>f"- - -·- - - -·-Redacte_d _ --·- ---·- "@firma. seznam .cz>;L_ _____ ~~-~-~~~!~~----·-·-J 

<[~-~-·R-;;d~-~te"i(.~Jgoogle.com>; c~:~:::~:~:::~~~a-~i~r·-·-·-·-·-·-1aiforensics.org>;[:.~.Aii~.~-~f~.( .:J 

:~.:-~~~~r:rt?1~~-1~~-i~~:a::~~>..:.~::.:::::.:.:::::::::.:~;~~~~~~~~~:::.:::.:.:·.:·.:::.:.:]fb-.~~::~:~-~:-~:~.~--~~~~-~~f;.;~~~~:~--~--~--~11 

<r::::::~~~~~!i~:::::: im i crosoft. com>; [ .=.·=-·:.·=--=-·=-·=-·=-·=_-~!~~E!iiL."=."=.·::=.·=-·:_-:_-=_JI inked in .com> ;[::::::::::::~-E!~.?f!~~-::::::::::J 
r:=:=:=."=."~!~~ii!ii{=."~."=:=."lee as. e u ro pa. eu> L~-~~:~:~~-~~~~~~~~}{i.~~~~i~~:~:~:~:~~~:~~~:~:~~~Jde mocracy-re porting. org> ;L. ·-·- Redacted ______ j 

,~~;~-,~i~~~~~--~~-d~-~1;~~~~~~~~1t~E~~;=:~~~~i,~~~~~~~=~r;:;}~J' 
<,·-·-·-·R-~d~~i;.:i·-·-·-·;fi rm a .sezn am. cz> · ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·R-~d~-;;i;.:i·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·;eu i. eu> · ! Red acted r·-·-·-·-·-···- -·· 

1..,.,.•- •• •••••••••••••• •••••••~ ~=~~~ ~ I '-••••••••••·••••••••••••·•••••••••••••••••••••••••••- l t_ _· -------·-----·-··-----·-··-----·- ·-----j 
<L_ _____ ----~~~!3~!~q __________ !demagog. org.pl >; [_ ___________________________ ----~~~-'!~!~~----- ______________________ _____________ l@.&_gp; 

r:::::-:-:::::-:-:::::-:-:ii~-~:~~ii~:::::-:::::-:-:::::-:-:-·:fi rm a .seznam. cz>; c ·~--~-~-~-~-~--~-~-~~-~~-~t~~~-~--~-~-~-~--~-~-~·-:rsf. org>; L~~~ Redacted ~~J 
r R;d~~t;d· 5.J a ct j ve fen Ce.CO m >; :- -·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Red;;;1;~r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-ires O Iver. com>; r R~d;~;~d] 

c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~a-~!~~-~~~~~-~-~-~-__ -@disi~f~~~-~ti~~-[~d~-;:~r-g;;--f~:~:~~~:~:~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:i~~~~;~~:~:~~~~~:~:~~~--~-~--~--~--~-~-'google.c~m;;-·-·-·-·· 
f_~~:~:_:~:~:~:_:~~~:~:_:~:~-;~ii~~-~-:~:~:~:~:~:~:_:~:~:~:_:~:la i for en si _c~ ~~_rg_>;L_ ____ (3~:l..-!S~~~---,-·-1whota rgets. me>; L Redacted J 

<f.=~--~-~~i,~-~-i~e~~-~~=·-·:a 11 ian ce4eu rope. e u>; [ _____________ -~~-~~~-t~-~ ___________ :logical I y. a i> C::::::::::::_13~:~i~t~:i:=::::=:J 
[:: : ::~~~~:~!~:~: :::J@activefence.co m >; c ·=·=--~-·=:=:=·=·=-·~:=:~·=-·=·=·~-ke~~E!Eii·=--=:~-~-=--=:~-~~--=-~·=·=_-=·~-=-iti kto~::_°-r.:.:>..~.U~~~~:~,~~~,)__ , 

[:~~~-~~~:~:-----~-:~:~-~~~~~£•isf :~:~-~-~~:~-~-~:~: __ ~>; [ :::::::::::~::::::::::::~i~~~~~~::::::::::::::::::::~:::::1a do be. com> t ______ . _. Red acted ___ _ . ____ .: 
<c·-·Re(iacieci-·-·-·1efcs n. com>; L:~:~:::~:~:::::::~:::~:~:::::~-.~~~~~S!~~:~-.~-.:::::-.:::-.:::-.:::::-.:::-.::Jdo u bl everi fy. com>; ! _____ --~~_a_<:_t~~- -·-·-J 
<[·-·-·-·---~ed;;cied-·:·-·-·-·ieaca. eu>; [_:~:::_::::::::::::::-:::::::-:::::::::~i~~ci~~: ----·----·----·-·--·-·-·---1rvr .sk>; L_·- -·---~~~~~!~~----·-·- _] 
<l°"·-·-R;·ci"acied-·-·:microsoft.com>; i Redacted ,pagellapolitica.it>; 

[_:_-.~:~~----:~::-._-._:~:~-~E~a~!~d_::-._-._-.:-.:-._-._~~--------J i ~be Ur Ope. e U >; c .:·.~--~-~-~-.:.~.:·.~.:·.~-~-~--~-~-~-~~~~£!~~-:·.~-~-:·.:·.~-~~~--~--~-~-:·.~-~-~-:·.~_;e U i . e U> i. _Red acted _i 
f:-_:_::-:-_:_::-::_:~~~~i!~iL::-::_:_-:-::::Ja 11 i a nce4eu rope. eu>; [~:~:~:~:~:~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:A~_d~~-~j~~:_:~-~:~:_:~-~:~:_:~-~:_:_:Jnewsgu a rdtech. com>; 
c·~-~-~-~-~-B~-~-~~-!e~~-~-~-~-- -:ma Id ita. es>; C~-~-~-~~~~~-~~~-~~eiiii~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~:~:Jdeb un k.o rg>; [.~-~--~:~-~j~~e~t{~~i~-~~:~-~:~:~J 
<:._ _________ Redacted ____ ______ JI essu rl igneu rs .eu>;: ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Redacted_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-· inewsguardtech.com >; 

L_ ________ ________ -·-·-·- ___________ ____ Redacted _________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· . iec. eu ro pa. eu> 
Subject: Submission of subscription documents & request to convert the Code - publication on 
Transparency Centre 

Dear signatories of the Code of Practice on Disinformation, 

We are writing to remind you of the upcoming deadline of 15 January, close of business, for submitting 
your subscription documents, should you wish to update them ahead of the Code's conversion to a 
Code of Conduct. As agreed at the last Plenary meeting of 19 December, we kindly remind you (i.e. 
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VLOPSEs) t o add to your submission a written request for the converted Code to enter into force as a 
Code of Conduct, effective from 1 July 2025, to reflect your related demand. As a reminder, please find 
below t he proposed language for this: 

"[name of service] hereby submits the final subscription document listing its commitment and 
measures. This document replaces the earlier draft submitted to and discussed within the Task­
force. Further to the discussions at the Task-Force meetings of 13 and 18 December 2024, [name 
of service] requests that, subject to a positive assessment from the European Commission and 
the European Board for Digital Services, the submitted Code enters into force as a Code of 
Conduct as of the 1 July 2025." 

As agreed during the plenary, the subscription forms of all current signatories will be uploaded to the 
Transparency Center website. To this extent, VOST has created an additional section for the 
Transparency Center, where both the original and the revised subscription forms will become available 
to the public on 22 January. Besides submitting your subscription form to the CoP functional mailbox, 
no further action is needed from your side. 

In t his regard we also would like to remind you of the agreed silence period until 22 January, until 
when contents of the submitted forms will remain confidential, and during which {all) signatories are 
kindly requested not to disclose the information contained in the submissions to the public. 

Under the following link, you will find the slides that were presented at the last Plenary meeting: 

~ Plenary 2024.12.19 (002).pptx 

Thank you all, and kind regards, 

The CoP Disinfo Team 
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DELIVERABLE - New SLI on demonetisation efforts, capturing the 
financial value (€uros) of actions taken 

Content: 
Context: Goal for this group and process/key considerations 
Method agreed for developing and reporting on the new SLI 

CQD..!.~xt: Goal fq_[ttbJ~'group; Process and key consideratign,~~~~ 

Objective 

Under commitment 1 of the Code, Signatories are expected to report quantitatively, on actions they took 
to remove, block, or otherwise restrict advertising on pages and/or domains that disseminate harmful 
Disinformation, at the Member State or language level (existing SLI 1. 1.1 ). 

In addition, according to the same commitment, Signatories should develop a methodology to report on 
demonetisation efforts, including data related to the volume of advertising supporting Disinformation 
sources. To that end, they should propose, within 6 months, a new Service Level Indicator that provides 
insight into the impact of actions taken, at service and Member States levels - to be included in the first 
reporting exercise (as a new SU 1.1.2). 

Process and key considerations 

Since July, the Ad-Scrutiny/Demonetisation Subgroup has held sessions to identify activities pertinent to 
demonetizing disinformation. The group ran a series of workshops that uncovered two main actions to 
take towards demonetising disinformation: 

1. Preventing the flow of legitimate advertising investment !Q_sites or content that are designated as 
disinformation (on which the SG is expected to deliver a new SU, as required by Measure 1.1 ), 

2. Preventing the flow of advertising investment from designated sources of disinformation. 

The SG has agreed that financial values are the best way of expressing the impact of actions taken. 
However, we recognize that financial measures may be difficult for all signatories to divulge or produce. 
For that reason, and based on the diversity of the types of companies that are signatories we have 
identified best practice metrics for all members to work towards, while accepting that signatories will 
progress towards best practices over time: 

1 
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Preventing Legitimate Advertising to Sites or Content Designated as Disinformation (focus 
of the SG's work, in line with the request of the Code) 

Authorized Metric Authorized Next Best Metric 
(Best Practice) (Acceptable Practice) 

Media Measure1 Query I Bid2 lmpression3 

Reporting Territory4 Member State Member State 

Media Format/Unit Type5 Media format Media format 

Preventing Advertising from Sites or Designated Sources of Disinformation (to be further 
discussed) 

Authorized Metric Authorized Next Best Metric 
(Best Practice) (Acceptable Practice) 

Media Measure Euro Query I Impression 

Reporting Territory Member State Member State 

Media Format/Unit Type Media format Media format 

In the event that a signatory is submitting a media metric (e.g., query I bid, impression) , the SG has 
agreed to onboard an agreed-upon conversion factor (e.g., normative cost-per-thousand) to translate the 
media metric to a financial value. The SG has agreed that at the very least it must recognize Territory, 
and in the best case recognize Territory and Unit Type. 

The SG also spent considerable time discussing and reviewing the lookback window for historical actions 
(such as impressions) and whether or not the CoP monitoring efforts should take into account previous 
harms rendered (e.g. , advertising that was inadvertently in support of disinformation). The SG considered 
that a particular cha llenge in this context concerns the observed patterns where a persistent purveyor 
may deceive industry actors by acting as a leg itimate entity and then shift to illegitimate activities. 
Pinpointing the precise date when the transition happens may prove difficult and could bring potential 
inaccuracies into the process (over or underestimation). The SG nevertheless concluded that impressions 
are an important and insightful metric to take forward and will work towards establishing an appropriate 
lookback window that sufficiently mitigates the risk of potential over or underestimation, in time for 
incorporation into the baseline reports. 

Method developed 

1 Metric submitted 
2 Request placed between a seller and buyer of advertising that can detail amongst other things website, specific content, targeting 
data inclusive of audience or content, impressions 
3 Comprehensive calculation of the number of people who have been reached by a piece of media content by passive exposure 
(viewing a piece of content) or active engagement (visiting a destination) 
4 Geographical unit for reporting purposes (e.g., Italy, Spain, France, Germany, etc.) 
5 Media format (e.g., Online video, Display banner unit, Story unit, In-stream audio) 

2 
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In our review of signatory activities, we identified that the queries and bids are a common practice that 
brings together industry participants in the purchase or sale of media inventory. Th is is a common metric 
that is shared by ad buyers (agencies and advertisers) , and ad sellers (platforms, publishers) and 
placement services such as adtech. 

However, in our discovery of this common method we identified that costs or value are not associated 
with this metric as it is a pre-monetization or pre-transaction measure. In other words a query or bid is a 
signal on media purchasing or sale before a cost estimate is provided. 

As such a conversion factor needs to be used to develop a value for the media metric (be it query/ bid or 
impression) using a database of normative media costs at the most specific level as possible: at the 
market level and at the unit level. 

In identifying this need, the SG has agreed that the provider must have a transparent and accepted 
methodology for estimating media costs that should be avai lable to members and stakeholders of the 
code of practice. 

Step 1 : Conversions Third party estimator updates normative media costs at market leve l and/or 
updated unit level (e.g., conversion factor) 
Step 2: Conversion Third party estimator distributes conversion factor output to signatories 
factors distributed 
Step 3: Signatories apply Signatories apply conversion factor to media metric related to their actions 
conversion factor during the reporting period 
Step 4: Signatories fill in Signatories provide the results of the calculation (inserting the financial value) 
reporting in the approved monitoring template to report on activity 
Step 5: Monitoring qua lity Subgroup convenes a meeting with the signatories and th ird-party estimator 
assurance to verify accuracy 

As a result, signatories wi ll be able to attest a certa in number of euros related to demonetisation of 
legitimate advertising to disinformation actors in Member States, through : 

SLI 1.1.2 Signatories will report on the financial value (in euros) of the actions taken to 
demonetise disinformation actors (as reported under SLI 1.1.1), based on media metrics 
available to them (query/bid or impression) and applying an agreed-upon conversion 
factor provided by a third party designated by the Task-force. Reporting will be provided at 
Member State level. 

The SG wil l continue to explore the possibility to develop an additiona l SLI in relation to demonetization of 
advertising investment from disinformation actors in its future discussions. 

Finalisation steps (ongoing) 

In terms of finalizing the proposal, we need to confirm: 

1. Final sign-off by signatories on the level of metrics provided by organizations 
2. SG leaders to confirm that component media metric will not be distributed outside of key 

personnel involved in the code, monitoring, or conversion process 
3. SG to finalize the selection/designation of an official third party estimator 

a. SG to clarify the operational designation of the estimator within the code 

3 
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b. SG to confirm if any commercial requirements are necessary to compensate the third 
party estimator 

4. SG to engage in ongoing discussions to determine steps taken to harmonize future submissions 
5. SG to document reporting timelines for benchmark and subsequent waves with signatories 

4 
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EUROPEAN COMMISSION 
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, CONTENT AND TECHNOLOGY 

Media Policy 
Media Convergence and Social Media 

AGENDA 

FIRST MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 

CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

10 August 

16:30 -18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Discussion of Draft Terms of Reference for the Subgroup 

3. Tour de table on actions taken related to fighting disinformation on the 
war in Ukraine (all subgroup members) 

a. Overview of actions taken by each signatory 

b. Current cooperation between signatories and identifyingfurther 
possibilities for cooperation 

c. Main learnings so far and possibilities for further action 

d. Cooperation opportunities based on previously successful cooperation 
workjlow implemented bilaterally 

4. Any other business 
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NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY 

1816



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 190 
 

 

 

1817



EUROPEAN COMMISSION 
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, CONTENT AND TECHNOLOGY 

Media Policy 
Media Convergence and Social Media 

AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 

CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

21 September 

16:30 -18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Tour de table on actions taken related to fighting disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives about Ukrainian offensive, 
targeting support for sanctions, etc. and new actions taken by 
signatories to limit disinformation around the war (including any 
policy changes). 

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinformation narratives related to 
COVID-19 and Monkeypox and new actions taken by signatories to 
limit disinformation around the war (including any policy changes). 

Please share as much as possible input ahead of the meeting in writing to keep the 
discussion round efficient and concentrate in the oral interventions on new 
developments and priority issues. 

3. Discussion on pre-emptive actions on emergent crises on the basis of the 
proposal submitted by VOST 

4. Discussion of sharing practices in the subgroup (if time allows) 

a. Sharing of input about disinformation narratives ahead of the SG 
meetings 

b. Sharing of relevant reports 

5. Any other business 

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

7 September 

16:30 -18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Tour de table on actions taken related to fighting disinformation on the 
war in Ukraine, as well as other current crises such as COVID-19 

a. Overview of actions taken by each signatory 

b. Current cooperation between signatories and identifying further 
possibilities for cooperation 

c. Main learnings so far and possibilities for furth er action 

d. Cooperation opportunities based on previously successful cooperation 
workflow implemented bilaterally 

3. Any other business 
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AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 

CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

19 April 

16:30 -18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Sharing of new developments and actions taken related to fighting 
disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine 

b. Public Health and Pandemic 

3. Subgroup comments and deliberation on the discussion paper for a 
Crisis Risk Assessment Methodology & Rapid Response System 

a. Discussion on what the signatories currently do in terms of crisis 
response, and how this could be used as basis for further action on 
individual and group level 

4. Any other business 
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NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY 

1822



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 193 
 

 

 

1823



AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 
CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

22 February 

16:30-18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Sharing of new developments and actions taken related to fighting 
disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives, e.g. about the 21 March 
speech of President Putin, Russian bombing of Ukrainian civilian 
energy infrastructure, on sanctions in connection with the energy 
crisis, delivery of armoured vehicles to Ukraine etc. 

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinformation narratives related to 
COVID-19 and new actions taken by signatories to limit such 
disinformation (including any policy changes) 

3. Presentation of discussion paper on risk assessment and rapid response, 
followed by first impressions by the group 

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

08 February 

16:30-18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Sharing of new developments and actions taken related to fighting 
disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives, e.g. about Russian 
bombing of Ukrainian civilian energy infrastructure, on sanctions in 
connection with the energy crisis, delivery of armoured vehicles to 
Ukraine etc. 

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinformation narratives related to 
COVID-19 and new actions taken by signatories to limit such 
disinformation (including any policy changes) 

Wherever possible, please share input ahead of the meeting in writing to keep the 
discussion round efficient and concentrate in the oral interventions on new 
developments and priority issues, in particular new policy changes and latest 
developments on trends and narratives. 

3. Discussion: Access to APl's and its impact on crisis response actions 

4. Discussion on terms of reference and work ahead for the subgroup 

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

11 January 

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

3. Discussion: Signatories responses to the call by Vice President Jourova 
to expand actions across Central and Eastern Europe 

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

14 December 

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
connection with the energy crisis, inflation and food shortages in 
developing countries. 

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

3. Discussion: Signatories future plans for actions and policies to fight 
Covid-19 misinformation and disinformation 

4. Information Point: Final crisis reporting template adopted 

5. Any other business 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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EU Code of Practice on Disinformation 

PREAMBLE / , 

Following European Commission i'Guidance on strengthening the Code of Practice on 
Disinformation (hereafter the ·'Guidance"), the European Commission's Communication on the 
European Democracy Action Plan• {hereafter 'EDAP'), the European Commission's 
Convnunication "Tackling online disinformation: a European approach"2 (hereafter the / 
"Communication"), the Re rt of the High Lev~! §p~rt Gr~3• ~e Counci l Conclusions of 28 
June 20184. and the various important initiatives taking place across Europe 5 to address the 
challenges posed by the dissemination of disinformation, the companies and associations 
listed on Annex [1) ("Signatories") of this code of practice (the "Code") recognise their role in 
contributing to solutions to the challenges posed by ,nisinformation and disinformation_6. __ 

As provided under the EDAP, "Misinformation" is defined as: "false or misleading content \ 
shared without harmful intent though the effects can still be harmful , e.g. when people share 
false Information with friends and family In good faith\" 

I 
I 

In the same Communication, "Disinformation" is defined as : "false or misleading content that 
is spread with an intention to deceive or secure economic or political gain and which may 
cause public harm." 

I 

\ 
\ 

\ 

The notion of "Disinformation" does not include 'misleading advertising1, reporiing errors, satire \ 
and parody, or clearly identified partisan news and commentary, and is without prejudice to \ 
binding legal obligations , self-regulatory advertising codes, and standards regarding 
misleading advertising. 

1 https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EN/TXT/?url=COM%3A2020%3A 790%3AFIN&qid=1607079662423 
2 httpJ/ec.europa .eulnewsrocm/dae/docurnent.. cfm?doc _id =51804 . 
3https:t/ec.europa.eu/digilal -single-markeVenlnews/final-report-high-level-expertiJroup-fake-news-and-online­
disinformation, 
• httpl!Www.conslllum .europa.eu//medla/3:5936/28-euco-nnal-concluslons-en.pdf. 
5 Measures token by the European Union, It,. Member States and other relevant stakeholders should limit the 

lncideoceand impact of online disinformation and must be la ken ~ thin the legal framework provided by the Charter 
of Fundamenlal Rights oflhe European U ion (CFREU) and the European Convention on Hu man Rights (ECHR). 
In particular, Freedom of expression is enshrined in Article 11 ot the CFREU and Article 10 of the ECHR as an 
indis,:ensable enabler of sound decision -making in free and democraUc societies. Freedom of e><pression extends 

to prtnt, broadcast and online media and includes the right to hold opinions and to receive and impart information 
and ideas "wilhout interference by public authorilies and ,egardless of fronliers," as well as the integral, corollary 
values of media rreedom and media pluralism. 
6 As lhe scope covers both misinformation and disinformation, cer1ain signatories are often not able no 
accurately infer intent from online content or account level data due lo the nature of their 
service/product 

DISCLAIMER: THIS IS A FIRST ITERATION OF THE REVISED CODE AND IS BY NO 
MEANS A COMMITMENT BY ANY PARTY INVOLVED IN THIS WORK YET. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Ccmmented IA1J: Signatories might want to consider 
lo add lo the Preamble additional considerations from 
the Guidance, in particular on the broader scope of the 
new Code with a wider participation and new services 
to be covered, suell as messaging apps. 

Commented IA2]: Signatories might want lo consider 
to add a reference to the DSA proposal. 

In lhis context ii is important to recall !hat the 
s trengthening of the Code called for in the Guidance 
alms at establishing a co-regulatory framework for 
fighting disinformation for VLOPs. In lhat view we 
would suggest signatories to darify that tho 
strengthened Code smuld become the Code of 
Conduct that VLOP will adhere and comply to, once the 
DSA will be adopted, in order lo take .appropriate risk 
mitlgating measure against disinfonnation. 

Al the same time. ror those sig,atorles lhal. are nol 
VLOPs, lhe Code wi ll remain a Code of Practice 
wUhout CO•regulatory enforcement mechanism. 

Signatories may want to consider to clarify this dual 
nature of the Code in the Preamble. 

Commented IA3]: Signatories might want to be clearer 
in lhe preamble how they are planning to approach 
misinformation. 

One way of approaching this could be to specify 
depending on lhe chapter and/or spec,fic commilmenls 
to what extent the commitments/ the measures apply 
to mlslnfonnatlon. 

For reference we reca(I here the text of the Guidance: 
"While lhe main large! remains di sinfonnation ,n lhe 
narrow sense', In the strengthened Code signatories 
should commit to have in place appropria te policies C' 
Commented IA4]: We would suggest signatories lo 
reconsider using lhis example and consider rather the 
use of a more general wmding. given in section 3.2 of 
Guidance, that better reflects the spirit of extending the 
scope of the C.ode regarding misinformation. There 
misinformation is defined as -raise or misleading 
information spread without mallcirus intent .. 

rre example used - sna~ng content wnn friends wltn 
family- may be misleadino as ii minimises lhe 
potential impact of misinformation, as misinformation is 
onen circulatea to a mucn w1aer aucuence than rarn11C 

Comm~nted 1A5): To avoid confusion, Signatortes 
may want to clarify this formulation, to differentiate 
between "misleading advertising· and advertising 
containing disinformation. 

While 'misleading advertising· I.e. misleading or 
comparative advertising in the sense of the relevanl 
legislation may be outside of the scope of the Code, 
advertising that contains disinformation should be 
clearly covered by the Code as foreseen In section 4.3 
of the Guidance: "Commitments to address advertisinnr~ 
containing disinformation" ... 

TT _HJC_005498 
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The Signatories recognise and agree with the Commission's condusions that "the exposure 
of citizens to large scale Disinformation , including misleading or outright false information, is 

a major challenge for Europe. Our open democratic societies depend on public debates that 

allow well-informed citizens to express their will through free and fair political processes" .7 

As the Commission repeatedly ac!knowledges in its Guidance, the EDAP, and the 

Communication.81 the Signatories are mindful of the fundamental right to freedom of 

expression and to an open Internet, and the delicate balance which any efforts to limit the 

spread and impact of otherwise lawful content must strike. 

In recognition that the dissemination of Disinformation has many facets and is facilitated by 

and impacts a very broad segment of actors in the ecosystem, all stakeholders have roles to 

play in countering its spread. 

II is in this spirit that the Signatories have drafted the present Code, its sign-up forms 

identifying the commitment areas each signatory is making, and a transitional plan translating 

these commitments into t;oncrete actions that will be shared wi th the European Commission . / / 

These additional elements 33re an integral part of this Code, and hereby, the Signatories 

commit themselves to adhere to the relevant commitments listed next to their names. Given 
the breadth of the commitments outlined in the Code and the heterogeneous range of 

stakeholders involved, Signatories need not sign up to every commitment!. Signatories will si n ' 

up to commitments which correspond to the product(s) and/or service(s) they offer, their roles 

in the value chain, their technical capabi lities and thei r liability regimes as provided under EU 

Law, which vary depending on the role they play in the creation and dissemination of the 
content at stake. Hence, the Code refers to the individual Signatory that has acce ted certa-in I 
commitments as indicated on individual s ign-up forms with the expression • Appropriate 

Signatory". if his does not commit all Signatolies of the Code to sign up to every commitment. l 
Sign-up forms will include each Signatory's reasons for the commitments they did and did not \ 

elect to accept. I 

Commented IA6]: As discussed previously1 

transitional plans need to be made public, to allow the 
necessary transparency and p.iblic scrutiny. They can 
not be shared with the Commission only. We suggest 
to reflect this in the preamble. Signatortes might also 
want to consider menuonlng In the preamole that 
transitional plans will conlain a clear timeframe for the 
swill implementalion of the Ccxle's commilmenls with 
ctear milestones ana oeaallnes. s1gna1or1es may also 
want 10 indicate h€re lhe general timeframe for lhe 
implemenlalion / transitional period of lhe Code that 
smuld overall lake no more than 3-6 months. 

Commen1ed IA7]: We would suggest to darlfy/spe ll it 
out what is meant by "addttional elements· 

Commentlkl IA8]: Signatories m:ay want lo consider l o 
nuance this statement, to be in line with the expectation 
se1 out In tne Gutaance that stgnaIor1es snouIa sign up 
to all commitments that are relevant for their services. 

nie Guidance states In this regard: • Signatories sI1ouIa 
sign up to the commitments that are re levant for their 
services. While participation In the Code and 
stbscriplion to Its commltmenls remain voluntary, In 
order lo ensure the Code 's effectiveness as a risk 
mitigation tool, signatories shoold not, In principle, opt 
out of commitments that are relevant for lheir services, 

See related to this also th€ next comment. 

Commen1ed IA9]: Signatories might want to review 
this senlence lo make sure that it may not be 
misleading lo the reader. The Guidance makes ii clear 
that "signatories should not opt out of commitments 
that are relevant for lhelr services·. (see full reference 
to lhe relevant part of the Guidance in the above 
comment) . We would suggest to consider clarifying this 
sentence to make sure that it fu lly reflects the spirit of 
the Guidance. 

\ We wouldsuggesl as well that Signatories consider 
adding a commitment In the preamble or dosing that 

The Signatories recognize that because the various Signatories operate differently, with 
different purposes, technologies and audiences, the Code allows for different approaches to 

accomplishing the spirit of the provisions herein. Stakeholders who help address the spread 

of disinformanon through their tools, technical efforts , philanthropic work 9, or specific 

expertise, could also become signatories, adopting commitments that are attuned to the 

company or organisation and the particular role they play in the online ecosystem 1°. 

7 Communication. paragraph 1. 
8 See, e.g., the Communication, paragraph 3.1. 1, where the Commission states that all actions taken to challenge 
Disinformation "should strictly respect freedom of expression and include safegua1ds that prevent their misuse, for 
exam ple, the censoring of critica l, sati rical, dissenting , or shocking speech . They should also strictly respect lhe 
Commission's commilment to an open, safe and reliable Internet". 
9 In order to allow transparency and avoid potential conflicts of interest, NGOs wishing to join the 
Code as new signaiories should submit information regarding their mission, funding structures and 
decision making processes. 
10 These interested signatories should declare the areas of commitments they intend to adhere to 
ahead of joining the relevan t issue groups. 
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

I \ signatories will review their commitments (In the annual 

\
, reports) and sign up to additional ones if they became 
, applicable tn the meantime. ,,._ ""' 

Commented IA 1 OJ: See the comments above. We 
\ wouIa suggest to revrse me aranlng to maKe sure tnat 

lhe formulations may not cause misurderstandings and 
fu lly refled the spi rit of the Guidance. 

Commented IA 11): See the comments above. In that 
view Signatories might also want to review this 
sentence lo make sure lhal II properly refl ects lhe spirit 
of the Guidance regarding the requirement that 
slgnatortes should not opt out of commltmenlS that are 
relevant for their services. This could be e.g. done by 
referring to the signatories reasons for not signing up to 
the commitment in question , 

It is also suggesied that signatories consider to reflect 
here that the sign-up forms should also clarify how the 
commitments relate to the different services provided 
by the Signatory. C 
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The Signatories recognise that trade associations that have signed this Code are not entering 

into obligations on behalf of their members. However, these associations commit to make their 

members fully aware of this Code, and encourage them to join it or respect its principles, as 

appropriate.\ ./ 

The application of this Code is limited for each Signatory to services provided in the States 

that are Contracting Parties to lhe European Economic Area. 

Signatories. including signatory associations, commit to undertake the achons provided for by 

this Code in a manner that ensures full compliance with EU and national competition law. By 

way of example, Signatories must not discuss, communicate or exchange any commercially 

sensitive information. This includes non-public informafon on: prices; marketing and 
advertising strategy; costs and revenues ; trading terms and conditions with third parties 

(including purchasing strategy); terms of supply; trade programmes or distribution strategy. 

[fhe Code shall apply w ithin the framework of existing laws of the EU and its Member States 

and must not be construed in any way as replacing or interpreting the existing legal framewor,k, 

and , in particular (but not limit€d to): __ 

The EU Charter of Fundamental Rights; 

The European Convention on Human Rights; 

Directive 2OOO/31/EC, with partirular reference to Articles 12 to 15, which shall apply 

to any obligation of this Code targeting or assumed by mere conduits, cacnng providers, or 

hosting providers such as providers of network, search engines, browsers , online blogging 

platforms, online forums, v ideo-sharing platforms, social media , etc. ; 

Regulation {EU) 2016/679 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the 

processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data ; 

Directive 2OO5/29/EC concerni ng unfair business-to-consumer commercial practices 

in the internal market; 

Directive 2OO6/114/EC concerning misleading and comparative advertising; 

The case law of the CJEU and ECHR on the proportionality of measures designed to 

limit access to and circulation of harmful content. 

I. (PURPOSESL_ _J 

The purpose of this Code is to identify the actions that Signatories could put in place in order 

to address the challenges related to "Disinformation" 

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

Commenced IA 12): Signatories may want to consider 
to include here that trade associations also commit to 
work towards evolving the Code in a way that prepares 
the ground for the~ membership to join it. 

Commenced (A 13): Signatories may want to consider 
1 adding a reference also to the relevant legslative 

proposals, notably the DSA ard the proposal on 
sponsored political content. 

Commenced IA 14): Signatories might want to reflect 
on lhe need and relevance of this section ann consider 
replacing It by a more general and up"to-date 
formulation that properly reflects the scope and areas 
oft he revised Code. 

While the objectives/purposes of the Code may be 
recalled. the current drafting may be overly detailed 
and appear redundant with the specific parts expected 
on commitments. It may also be misleading as ii 
singles out some of the commitments of the previous 
Code while not mentioning other Important areas for 
lhe revised Cade. 

The signatories might rather v.ant to include in this 
section an overall declaration of intent based on the 
main chapters of the Guidance where actions are 
expectea (e .g.): 
1/ scrutiny of ad placement: 
- demonetising dislnformalion; 
- Improving cooperation: 
• address adverstising containing dlslnfo. 
2/ poli tical advertising and lsst.e-based ad: 
- efficient labe0 lng; 
etc. 

A revisited secUon could keep certain "'horizontal" 
elements, which give an indication on how Signatories 
intend lo operat ionalise the Cade. These could be 
aspects related to e .g . the Code's govemance1 related 
to the use of key i;erformance indicators and the 
monitoring process. 

A reference to the 'living-nature· of the Code could be 
also cons1aerea, 1n01caung that me coae w111 oe suDJect 
to review by the Task-force. in view of evolving lhe 
Code in view of technological, societal market and 
1eg1s1at1ve aevelopments. 

Signatories may also want to con~der to Indicate it 
l'lere that the Code remains open for other Signatories 
lo join. 

Commented IA 15]: Signatories might consider a 
revised language that reflects the objective and nature 
of lhe Code: For instance lheymighl say "Signatories 
will put in place" or "commit to put in place· 

TT _HJC_005500 
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In line with the Commission's Communication, the Signatories of the Code of Practice 
recognise the importance of efforts to: 

(i) Include safeguards against Disinformation and related misuses of services; 

(ii) Strengthen transparency and accountability around ad placements by developing or 
implementing effective means to further reduce economic incentives for the spread of 
disinformation; 

(iii) Ensure transparency about pol itical and issue-based advertising, also with a view to 
enabling users to understand why they have been targeted by a given advertisement; 

(iv) Implement and promote reasonable policies against misrepresentation; 

(v) Intensify and demonstrate the effectiveness of efforts to close fake accounts and 
establish clear marking systems and rules for bots to ensure their activities cannot be 
confused with human interactions; 

(vi) Intensify and communicate on the effectiveness of efforts to ensure the integrity of 
services with regards to accounts whose purpose and intent" is to spread 
disinformation, as per specifics assessed and determined by the Relevant Signatory, 
and consistently with Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights , the 
fundamental right of anonymity and pseudonymity, and the proportionality principle. 
Consistently with Article 10 of the European Convention on Human Rights and the 
principle of freedom of opinion, invest in technological means to promote and where 
relevant prioritise relevant, authentic, and accurate and authoritative information where 
appropriate in search, feeds, or other automatically ranked distribution channels and 
invest in features that empower users to make informed decisions about the content 
they encounter online. In the context of the COVID-19 pandemic, signatories 
implemented various solutions that prioritise and lead users to authoritative sources 
(e.g. ranking systems, information panels, banners, pop-ups, maps and prompts) and 
will continue to build on this experience to develop and apply such tools on topics of 
particular public and societal interest or in crisis situations. Be that as it may, 
Signatories should not be compelled by governments, nor should they be forced to 
adopt policies, to delete or prevent access to otherwise lawful content or messages'. 

(vii) Consider empowering users with tools enabling a customized and interactive online 
experience so as to facilitate content discovery and access to different news sources 
representing alternative viewpoints, also providing them with easily-accessible tools to 
report Disinformation. 

11 Certain signatories are often nol able to accurately infer intent from ontine con lent or account level 
data due to the nalure of their service/product. 
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
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(viii) Improve transparency regarding the main parameters, including ccntext, used for 
prioritising or deprioritising information, and invest in user controls for the content that 
they see. Also, consider using risk management techniques to mitigate risks of 
recommender systems inadvertently spreading disinformation. 

(ix) Work to enable privacy-compliant access to data for fact-checking and research 
activities. To that end Signatories will work, in cooperation with the research 
community, EDMO and relevant national authorities, towards an operational 
framework for privacy-ccmpliant access to data on advertising and the functioning of 
their services with respect to the spread of disinformation for independent investigation 
by good-faith vetted researchers 

(x) 
(xi) Work towards a consistent implementation of the commitments across EU Member 

States, where the Signatory is operational. 

(xii) Support the fact-checking community's work to provide people with reliable information 
and their efforts to increase the coverage of their activities across EU Member States. 

This Code is without prejudice to other initiatives aiming at tackling Disinformation on 
platforms. 

This Code is agreed in good faith between the Signatories, building on a fair and honest 
representation of their intentions. For the sake of allowing a more comprehensive 
understanding of the Code, the commitments listed in the following paragraph are introduced 
by an explanation of the detailed purposes and context related to each group of commitments 
in the five relevant fields addressed by the Code. 

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

5 

Commented [A 16): DOT EUROPE: Our members 
would nol be against sharing data In good -fa ith but we 
undersland that eventually companies would need to 
make assessments on a case-by-case basis, as any of 
this would be subj eel to their own business obligations 
including confidentiali ty requirements, elc. The 
'operational framewo'1< ' sound quite ambitious, yel It Is 
nol really clear what would It entail, and from that 
perspecllve we would be more comfortable lalking 
about 'enabling giving access to dala .. .'. 

The second tweak 'lnslghl Into' Is lo ensure allgnmenl 
wllh the firs! change. Otherwise, this lexl would no 
longer make sense. 

Commented [A 17): COM: As stated previously, we 
suggest to remove such details from lh1s section. 

Regarding the Issue of access lo data for research 
purposes, the Guidance alms at creallng the condition 
for researchers lo carry oul research" essenllal lo the 
proper understanding of the evolution of the ~sks linked 
to disinformation and can conlrlbute lo the 
development of risk m iligatlon mechanisms· . Improving 
access to data for researehers Is a key area or lihe 
Guidance where slgnlficanl Improvement Is expected. 

According lo the Guidance the aim of lhe slrengthened 
Code should be to· create a framework tha~ already In 
the Interim before the DSA's adopUon. allows 
researchers the necessary access to plalform data and 
also facllltales In the long term the developmenl of a 
specific framewo'1< for data access tailored for 
conducting research on the disinformation 
phenomena·. Under lhe framewo'1< "The condiUons for 
access should be lransparent, open and non-
discriminatory, pro?Ofllonate a11d jusllfied" and ·provide 
for lhe posslblllly of real -time access to certain types of 
dala, In order to enabie the prompt assessment of 
emerging or evotving nsks and the design of 
appropriate mitigallon measures· 

Commented [A 18): This could be a useful horizonlal 
element to add in this chapter or another part of the 
preamble. 

Commented [A19): See lhe comment above relaled lo 
the entire section "Purposes·. We suggesl revising lhls 
section In thal view. 

Therefore we do not give specific comments related to 
the list With lhe exception of data sharing - to reael lo 
the DOT comment - and lo Ind cate lhat the element 
on MS level lmplementaUon Is an Important Issue that 
could be Indeed mentioned as a horizonlal Issue. 

Commented [A20): It may be useful to ctartfy what 
lniliatives are meant here. 

TT _HJC_005502 
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~ ___ __ List _of problematic_accounts on Slo~~-k_!~~~'?~------------------------

2 Name of the account Name displayed -

-2._ openworldfoundation Open World Foundation 

4 tinamartina316.g Tinarna rtinal1l'l:¥ 
- - • •- •- ---•-•- - - •- •-•-- - 0 ---- -••--•---- •- •- ---•------ •- •-- •- 0 h -•- - - -• •-• - -- •- - -- ----- - - •-•-- •-••- -

2-_ tinamartina316g t inamartinasK 

6 opozicny _lider _marcel Marcel Durech999 -

7 dannykollardkx dannykollar 
----------1 

~ danny_kollarl dannykolla r 

user4521722702565 

10 neber to vazno neber to vazne 

11 verteneverte VerteNeverte -

12 vertenevertel VerteNeverte 
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1 
- - --·-- - ··---- --·- --·- ·- ·---- -·- -·· · ·· - ·· - - ·- - -·-·--··- - -· I - - - -- - - ·- · - • - -- - ---- - - - --·---·-·- -- - -

_2_ Following Followers 

3 107 7515 -

4 3307 9597 

5 640 2233 -

6 4884 2897 -

7 4 1281 

8 3 497 -
9 2 203 ·- ,.,_ ,, __ ,,,_ ..,_ .. ,,_ ,, 

10 0 66900 

11 720 19,200 -

12 305 1,748 

I 

Total number , 
of likes 
(approx.) BIO 

Crypto l'udskou recouO 
Diplomacy & Politics ,lJ 

155,900 Pure akademicke communique ,0 

_238,100 ,Nobioyet _ ___ ______ ___ __ ___ ___ _ 

38,200 .,No bio yet 

Blokovanie na Facebooku ma vynieslo na 
I 

39,200 Tik-tok, Spolu zabojujme za Slovensko tu. 

3,832 ' No bio yet. 

1,777 , No bio yet. 

Oficialny telgramovy kanal ~ 

., _,_ ............ ! ,.~~~ttps://t. me/~~nnykol lar ..fl_, 
- --· --•M- ,.._ 

Treba sa obcas aj zasmiat. 
instagram: @neber_to_vazne 

784,400 fb: NeberToVazne 

I 

VerteNeverte 

: 100 rudi 100 chuti 
390,800 informacne socialne videa 

100 rud( 100 chutf:lnformacne socialne 

media. VerteNeverte 
I 

21,000 , 
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1 - ---·-- - ··---- ------·- -- ----- -·- -··--·- ·· - -·-- -·-·--··- - -·-·- - --- -- ·-· - . - -- ------ -- -------·--- -- - - -· ·------- --- -· · - ------- --·-- ··- -

2 Why is it problematic? - .. 

Account, whose face is a young woman. The account is problematic due to continued propagation of prorussian 

narratives, justifies the invasion to Ukraine, shares other consipracies and unsupported claims about behaviour of 

certain geopolitical actors without proofs, spreads anti-western narratives. It calls Ukraine .,Banderistan" 

_i___ repeatedly. Claims the existence of censorship in EU, but rarely touches domestic politics. 

4 

5 -

6 -

This account has been spreading conspiracy theories about vaccines and COVID-19 pandemics. It claims 

vaccination is harmful, and that it was supposedly responsible for deaths of people. Spreads pro-russian and anti ­

west naratives, russ ian naratives about the war in Ukraine, and decreases the trust in public institutions. Accuses 

Ukraine of genocide, conspires about the death of Milan Lucansky. The account ,.tinamartina316.g was probably 

suspended or deleted, therefore, it must have repeatedly violated the Community Guidelines of TikTok. Despite 

that, the newer account tinamartina316g continues as a replacement of aforementioned suspended account, and 

even shares the content from the previous account, which is visible thanks to the watermark of the suspended 

account in the videos of the new account. 

An account, which spreads intense anti-Ukrainian narratives, conspiracies, in some videos even indirectly 

threatens other groups of people ("progressives"), intensifies the distrust in institutions (for example by talking 

about a coup in police or the right to resist) . The author himself claims that he was banned on Facebook and that 

brought him to TikTok, but his account on Facebook is active. Furthermore, author spreads disinformation such as 

rejecting the US landing on the Moon too. He actively defends actions of Vladimir Putin . 

Two accounts of Danny Kollar, known conspirator and a person with 3 arrest warrants to his name. Both have 

i---7--+-______ b_e_e_n_s_u--'sp __ ended, but a new account replacing the suspended ones is likely to appear. 

8 

An account inactive from 2022, sharing videos of Danny Kollar. Due to functioning of For You Page, its videos are 

9 still being recommended _to. users. ___ ,,. ____ ,, _______ ,, _______ ,,_,,_,.,_, _____________ .. _______ _ 
This satirical account is focused on joking about Slovak politics, and most of the content is not potentially harmful. 

However, some of the videos tend to accuse certain actors of being directly controlled by the west or USA. The 

10 account uses fake videos with help of Al and other digital tools. 

11 -

12 

Previous version of this account, "verteneverte" was suspended or banned. The account shares interviews with 

Vladimir Putin, but also loads of other pro-russian, anti-ukrainian and anit-west narratives and propaganda. In 

addition to that, the account shares other misinformation and conspiracies, such as using migrants for the threat 

of "deliberate invasion of Europe", but also content eroding trust in coronavirus measures. Furthermore, video 

conspiracies about manipulating the elections were found. 

1840



H 

1 

2 Does the account feature Slovak politics? - . 

3 -

4 - - · -- -- --- ·- ·--- --- ·- ·-. - - - . - ---- -· ----- --- -- -- -

5 -

6 -
7 

8 

10 

11 -

12 
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1 - ---·-- - ··----------·- ·- ·---- -·- -··--·- ·· - -·-- -·-·--··- - -·-·-- --- -- ·-· - . - -- ------- -------·--- --- - -· ·-----------·· --------------

2 Link to the account Notes -

_i__ https://www.tiktok.com/@openworldfoundation? _ t=8e4 7WowHfXW&_r=l 

Account has been 

~ _h~tp_s:j~~~-~i~C>~:~o~l~tin~m_ai:_ti~a_3~~~- __ _____ ____ ___ ___ ___ ___ _ suspended/deleted __ _ _ 
Account established as a 

5 https://www.tiktok.com/@tinamartina316g - ' 

6 https://www.tiktok.com/@opozicny_lider _marcel?lang=en - ' ' 

7 https://www.tiktok.com""/ _@:;;_d_a_n_ny,_k_o_ll_a_rd_kx ______________ _ 

~ https://www.tiktok.com/@danny _kollarl 

replacement for 
suspended/deleted account 

Account has been 
suspended/deleted 
Account has been 
suspended/deleted 

-- • ·- - -• 

~ https://www._tiktok.com/@_siminimisko ___ --------------·· _______ a_c_co_unt inactive since 4/2022 -·--·· 

10 https://www.tiktok.com/@neber to vazno 

11 https://www.tiktok.com/@verteneverte ?lang=en -

12 https://www.tiktok.com/@verteneverte l 

Account has been 

suspended/deleted 

Account established as a 

replacement for 
suspended/deleted account 
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1 - ---·-- -··---- ------·-------- -·- -··--·-·· --·-- -·-·--··- --·-·- - --- --·-· - . - -------- ---------·--- -- - - -· ·------- --- -· · - ------- --·--· 

Does 
the 

accoun 
t 

featur 
e 

Slovak 
politics 

-

explan 
ation 

of 
catego 

2 ries -

3 Almost exclusively Slovak political content (support, sharing of political actors) -

4 Rather significant amount (around half or more than half of posts) of Slovak political content - ---- -- - ....--- -- -- - - -- -- . - - - . . - - - -· ---- -- - -- -- - -- -- - -- -- -- -- - . - . - - - - -- --- - - - - -- -- -- - - - ,._ - --

5 Content featuring Slovak politics is present, however, in rather smal l numbers -

6 An account with no Slovak political content, or with a very small number of cases -

7 
i 

8 

10 

11 -

12 t 
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______ ___ _____ AdrianoFigo . ___ _ 

14 zuzanazuzanov Zuzu3 

15 ondrejmlynarcikpd Ondrej, to stacf@ 

16 ondrej.to.staci Ondrej Mlynarcfk 

17 ondro.mlynarcik 
--·- -- --·-----

Ondrn M lynarc fk 

18 true.k.u.k No bio yet. 

19 worldlive8 worldlive8 

21 vevanikaveronika VevaNikaVeronika 

22 ludommier mierludom 

23 iny.pohlad lny Pohtad 

24 androidmarket12 Android Market 
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,_1_3--t---~~~~ - 112,900 ____ 3,900,000 MOJ MERCH www.ad rianofigo.com __ _ 

14 18 2057 55,700: No b~o yet. 

1V komentaroch sa moie diskutovat' bez 
vulgarizmov a urazania inych 

15 80 870 20,800 , komentujucich - ·-
3, ucet v poradi. Pre slniecka co 

"demokraticky" nahlasuju vsetko co im 

16 39 23 396 ,neladf. - . 

17 130 251 ___ -· ~ 470 1No bio yet. 
·•~·----- --·- ·-·-- -· ------

' 

18 135 768 7,430,No bio yet. -

19 1 6431 100,200 No bio yet. -

1Slovensko - entertainment • Q •sK 
20 0 7931 100,?0~: 1i n~tr. e~/ g~ _ _me_d ia - ·· - -- - - ·-• - - - •· 

Venujem sa vykladu kariet, verfm v osud 

21 202 1499 _2!,100 a vesmfr:) - ·-·- .. - ·- - ·-··- ·-· - --- - - •>M> - -••-•-•- - " - - - -

I 
' 

' ' ' 

22 6 600 7,160 No bio yet. -
Miesto kde moze ktokorvek 

'vyjadrit' svoj nazor na cokolvek~ 

.Skontroluj odkazyQ 

23 0 4495 44,800 ,beacons.ai/inypoh lad - -

I 
24 317 1788 46,800 No bio yet. 
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A rather well-known and popular Slovak account. Most of the content is non-problematic and focused on 

entertainment. However, Adrian Figo has been sharing disinformation on the profile about im migrants, Covid-19, 

13 and supported Vladimir Putin._ Figo himself lately announced plans for his own political party. _ ·- ___ _ 

An account, which according to the author herself is already a replacement for previously suspended or banned 

accounts. In videos, the author claims that in case of banning this account, she will proceed with establishing a 

new one (fuzu4, 5, 6 ... ). The account spreads a considerable amount of hoaxes and conspiracies, anti-immigrant 

hate speech, shares interviews and speeches of Danny Kollar (Daniel Bombic - wanted by 3 arrest warrants), 

disinformation on vaccinations and anti-ukrainian narratives, including hate speech. The account openly shares 

~ and supports sev_eral po!iticans and poli!ical_ pa'"!!es in Slovakia. 

15 -

16 

Already a third version of the account, that has been suspended two times during the analysis since late July. 

Openly supports Russian aggresion in Ukraine, including sharing russian narratives about the war. Shares content 

from Brat za brata movement, hoaxes and conspiracies against immigrants and the west. The author has 

repeatedly reposted content originally posted on the banned accounts, and has a watermark of the previous 

account. He has also sha red a video about "censhorship" and promotes his back-up account. 

An account, which shares conspiracy theor ies about the New World Order, Covid-19 and vaccines, and also 

connects deaths of celebrities to their vaccination status. The account shares videos from lnfoVojna and other 

18 accounts mentioned in this list. Also shares pro•russian content, for example videos from the "Peace marches". -

An account, which spreads pro-russian naratives and directly shares speeches and interviews with Vladimir Putin. 

Besides that it also shares anti-establishment and anti-weste posts, includ ing posts supposed to erode the trust in 

institutions. Concentrates on sharing and spreading anti -ukrainian propaganda, describing the country as fascist, 

~ President Zelenskyy_as a_narc, sharing narratives about biological labs in Ukraine and similar. 

This account uses a question "The truth or a hoax?" in its every post. By this, it does not provide statements, but 

despite that shares predominantly anti -ukrainian and pro-russian content, conspiracies about Covid-19, and other 

anti-establishment narratives and videos. Also other conspiracies were detected, such as claiming that Earth is 

~ i:1,0~ ~_globe,_ the _existen_ce of_Chei:ntrails~ o_r -~h_e be!1~fits of ~verr:!lec~in._ _ _ _ _ _ 

An account, which is more personal, but also shares significant ammount of conspiracies, such as the New World 

Order, world genocide, but also many pro-russian narratives, speeches of Vladimir Putin or other Russian officials, 

~ hoaxes anj ~<:>_ns_pi!~.i~s~~ou.t_U~r~in_e and _the war. Sh~re~ v~rY!.':.~io_m~s_tic_p_ol~ti~s .vi~eos. ___ . _ _ __ 

It might be clear from the name of the account (ludommier - "peace to the people"), that the main narrative of 

the account supports the Russian view on the war in Ukraine and the claim, that supporting Ukraine leads to 

further unnecessary warfare and peace should be achieved by stopping the support of Ukraine from Slovakia. The 

account bery often uses hashtags, suchs as "glo ry to Russia" "Ukraine fascists" and similar. Shares Russian and 

anti-Ukrainian propaganda. Promotes communist symbols, which might be considered illegal. Spreads hoaxes 

about Ukrainian regime, such as "children and human trafficking". The account has been working with anti-

~ immigration narratives and conspiracies in the last weeks as well. 

A channel, which promotes solely the videos of Peter Stanek. Stanek has been known to spread doubts about the 

climate change, and other conspiracies about New World Order. He has also continuosly been spreading fake 

news and disinformation about the war in Ukraine and pro-russian narratives. He has also spread conspiracies 

23 and disinformation about health issues, such as ca ncer treatment. -
An account, which has been spreading pro-russian propaganda, conspiracies about the war in Ukraine, narratives 

and articles from "Zema vek" journal, repeatedly accused of spreading disinformation and hoaxes. In addition to 

24 that, anit-western propaganda is prevalent, including sharing articles from sources such as RIA Novosti. 
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13 

14 

15 -

16 

18 -

19 -

20 - --

21 

22 -

23 -

24 
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13 https://www.tiktok.com/@adri,rnoofigo_o ___ _ 

14 httpsj/www.tik~ok.com/@zuzanazuzanov _ _ __ _ 

15 https://w'!''l!·tiktok.com/@ondrejmlynarcikpd 

16 https://www.tiktok.com/@ondrej .to .staci 

17 https://www.tiktok.com/@ondro. mlynarcik 

18 https://www.tiktok.com/@true.k.u.k 

19 https://www.tiktok.com/@worldlive8 

22 https://www.tiktok.com/@ludommier 

23 https://www.tiktok.com/@iny. pohlad 

24 https://www.tiktok.com/@androidmarket12 

Account has been 
suspended/deleted 

Account has been 
suspended/deleted 
Account established as a 
replacement for 

______ suspended/deleted account 

K 
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13 -------- ---------------··-·-·--

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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25 lukchyornyj . _ ___ _____ Lukas Chyornyj 
_,_n __ , _., __ --- .. 

26 totes ... company ______ Dussan Hess 
--··--·~·-··--· -- --·--··-·-··-·-··--·~·----·· 

27 jaroslavjeronymo JaroslavJeronymo 

28 imrlchkraj lmrich Krajr'iak -

29 tomekei Tomas Tomekei Kurta -

30 matovicov.cirkus Matovicov cirkus -

31 rovnovaha Rovnovaha nova generacia -

32 mareksoun6 marek soun -

33 politika_na_slovensku Polit ika na Slovensku -

34 nemam_nervy nemam _nervy -

35 martinpoprac martinpoprac -

36 ~><0!iC_~d_!:I C_!l~2 _ exotickyd uch - . -- - - - -· - - - - -- - -- - - -- - - - -- - - - -- - - ---- - ----- --

37 exotickyduch2017 exotickyd uch 
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'sKrn•• 

25 200 2610 ___ , ___ 49,000 ,SK. RURS!_ ___ --·--·---" - ------
I 
I 

26 151 345 4,105 ,follow me ~ 
·-··---·--·~·~·· ----··--·~·-··--· 

' 
I 

; 

27 4186 2475 12,700 No bio yet. 

' 
28 929 5166 138,200 ,No bio yet. -

I 

29 1069 5487 147,100 Neskusis, nevies .. - I 

I 

, Politika posledneho 3,5 roka na 

30 26 2482 41,100 1Slovensku -

31 1605 - 944 5,014 , No bio yet. 

I 

I 

32 3177 6492 165,300 ' No bio yet. -
; 

No bio yet. 

33 5 19300 241,900 ' obchod .infovojna.bz/obchod -
SKSLOVAKIASK 

Qo'Dubnica nad VahomQ.o' 

,6'~~ 
34 10 95600 1,700,000 lg: i_mucka -

I 

' MENO A DATUM NARODENIA,URCUJU 

BYTNOST,TOTOZNOST 050BY A ZMYSEL 

35 631 1358 14,700 JEJ ZIVOTA.i -
I 

' 
I 

36 15 398 __ ~1193 Nobioyet __________ - - - - -- ·-- - - . - - "-r - - --

1No bio yet. 

37 179 161 2,773 
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An account, which is tackling predominantly domestic politics, especially supporting and sharing pro-russian 

actors. In addition to that it shares videos from "Peace marches" supporting pro-russian narratives, or other posts 

25 promoting Russian world view. Connects some Slovak politicians with warmongering.__ ____ _ _____ _ 

A smaller, personal account, which reshares the interviews and videos with Stefan Harabin, known element of 

conspiracy sharing. Misuses the migration problem to spread fear, reshares videos of Marian Kotleba, who has 

26 been convicted of hate speech, and also videos from already_suspended accounts, such as ondrej.to.stacL ____ . __ 

The account spreads conspiracies such as questioning the authenticity of Moon landing, hidden elites in control of 

the World, but predominantly focuses on spreading Russian propaganda, narratives, and even directly uses 

materials from Russian media, webpages, or other sources. Spreads conspiracies and hoaxes about Ukraine, and 

27 also posts videos doubting Covid-19 vaccines, including connecting the vaccines with deaths. 

This account has been spreading anti-ukrainian videos, and shares other actors, who spread anti-ukrainian 

conspiracies. Reshares speeches and interviews with Putin, Lukashenko, and the person in charge of the account 

often interacts in the comment section, where they follow up on the narratives, often sharing even more 

~ conspiracie~ and similar problematic content. 

An account which not only shares conspiracies and political videos, but also humour, which is often political and 

subconciously delivers a message. The author often attacks pro-ukrainian actors, shares conspiracies about 

enslavement of world population, genocide, anti-west narratives, and speeches and interviews of pro-russian 

29 polticians, including in Slovakia. 

Th is account is focused on Slovak poltics. Most of the videos try to discredit representatives of previous 

government, which would not be a problem per se, but often works with conspiration narratives, such as invasion 

of immigrants, or tries to discredit institi t ions. Most of its videos have already been marked with the information 

30 banner about upcoming elections. 

This account built its audience by tackling economic and social problems, such as rising inflation, high costs of 

living, and so on. However, in the rather big number of posts of this account, problematic content can be 

observed, such as anti-ukrainian conspiracies and hoaxes, anti-west narratives without any proof or other pro-

31 russian content. -
This account is highly political. Marek Soun was a candidate for 2020 elections, however, unsuccesful. He is closely 

aligned with Smer-SSD political party, although not running in 2023 elections. Besides promoting this specific 

political party, which is not problematic, he shares content which is either directly anti-west and pro-russian, 

often operating with conspiracies, narratives unsupported by evidence. In the past, the author organised a "raid 

against doctors" during Covid-19 pandemic and claimed that at in Ukraine, US so ldiers fought disguised as the 

32 Russian army. -

Another account focusing on Slovak domestic politics. Reshared videos with Danny Kollar, and often acuses 

ideological opponents with unsupported claims and operates with fear of migrants. However, despite most of the 

~ content being aggresive, it most probably complies with the Community standards 

A personal account, which is rather influential with its range and number of likes. In some of the posts, it tackles 

Slovak politics, often in a misleading way. Featured videos promoting anti-Ukrainian narratives. However, most of 

34 the content is not problematic. -

This account is owned by a person, who records himself commenting various developments in goepolitics, 

economics and inflation, but also many other topics. The person behind spreads substantia l ammount of 

disinformation, including conspiracies about deep state, hoaxes about Ukraine and its regime, such as chi ld 

trafficking, acuses west of hybird warfare against the Slavs by e.g. manipulating the weather, and promoting 

~ similar content, such as questioning the climate change or conspiracies about aggrestive nature of NATO. 

36 

The account "exotickyduch82" has been suspended for breaching Community standards, however, another 

account has been established in the beginning of September and has already posted tens of videos. Anti-LGBTI 

hate speech can be found on the platform. The account shares political actors, often with pro-Russian, anit-West 

and anti -EU narratives, and it shares videos from other conspiracy channels, such as videos of Danny Kollar. 

Shared also fake content with anti -Ukrainian sentiment, especially trying to acuse the country of widespread 

fascism. 
- - ----·--- ·--

37 

1852



H 

25 

27 

28 -

29 

30 

31 -

32 -

33 -

34 -

35 -

36 - -· - - - - ·- - - . - -- -~ . 

37 

1853



I I J IK 

25 https://www.tiktok.com/@lukchyornyj _., __ 
- --------------·-·-· 

26 https://www.tiktok.com/@totes ... company?lang=en ·----------· -- ·--··-·-··-·-··--·~·~--

27 https://www.tiktok.com/@jaroslavjeronymo 

28 https://w'!''l!·tiktok.com/@imrichkraj -

29 https://www.tiktok.com/@tomekei 

30 https://www.tiktok.com/@matovicov .cirkus 

31 h ttps://www.tiktok.com/@rovnovaha -

32 https://www.tiktok.com/@mareksoun6 -

33 https://www.tiktok.com/@politika_na_slovensku -

34 https://www.tiktok.com/@nemam_nervy -

35 https://www.tiktok.com/@martinpoprac -

Account has been 
36 ~ttp_s:{/'!!~":'_:_!ikJo_k.~o~/@exoti<:kyd~ch~~ ____ ~u~~e~de~/del~e~ ______ - - -- - -- - - ·- -

Account established as a 
replacement for 

37 https://www.tiktok.com/@exotickyduch2017 suspended/deleted account 
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38 ludmilal018 tudm ila 1018 ------ -------------·-·--·-- --- ·-

39 narodny_tiktok narodny_tiktok 

40 mcduck1987 McDuck87 

41 jopkooo jopko 

42 dezolator222 dezolator 

43 ereportofficial ereportofficial 

44 igiotzeleny4 __ 
--·- -- --·-----

45 cat.wo.man3 Cat.wo.man3 

46 petrinkal 710 3a Pocc1,110 113a AoH6acc 

47 slovens_ky_5.p_ravodajca Slovensky spravodajca 

48 gusty856 DR. Cvak 

49 politikainak POLITI KA INAK 

SO svkruskona~z<!y_ 

51 sovietskaarmada Lukas_horvath 

52 denisavojtkovall7 Dena 

53 denisa.vojtkova Dena 

54 maxmanmapping SlavicMapping31 
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38 329 791 
>----t-----~--·--- -

39 80 861 -

40 95 3777 -

41 1591 381 

43 34 468 -

44 1615 1320 
·•-·----- --·-

45 464 615 -

46 2033 1347 -

47 5 2295 -

48 1975 1237 -

49 0 2106 -

so 2537 1734 - ·- - ·--·- ·-· 

51 44 1509 -

52 1546 1503 -

53 1712 2410 -

54 1102 1161 

E I 

---·-·- 6,430 .No bio ye_!: ___________ -•-·--

19,000 No bio yet. 

I 

__ _ _ }~, ?_OO No bio yet. 
Brat za brata 1:11 

,CZSKRU 

5,868 IG: jopko_z 

,Oficialny profil media lneho portalu 

3,663 . https://ereport.sk 

' 

___ -· ~441 No bio yet. ·-· - - - -· - ----
, Nikto nie je viac nenavideny ako ten, co 

7,501 hovori pravdu 

17,900,3a Pocci,,,o ! 6paT 3a 6paTa SKF@ 

32,200 No bio yet. 

Liecim psychiatrickych pacientov od 

9,232 •ranneho detstva ... lilll~ 

:stranka nie je sucasfou ,iiadnej politickej 

kampane. 
28,2oo 's 

_ ·-·· __ ~,373 f\Jo bio yet. - -••M•~-- - _,, -·-

! 
' 

22,000 , USA nie je priatel' ale nepriatel' 

' 

8,420 No bio yet. 

I 

22,800 . No bio yet. 

·SKRURS&:iil 

• pan-slavist 

• future politician 
• cnaea Pocci,,1,1 ! 

1,949 •!()20.6.2023 I() 
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This account spreads mostly pro-russian, anti-Ukrainian and anti -west narratives and propaganda. Reshared 

content from tubes Blaha, exotickyduch82 (an account which has been banned), Brat za Brata, ~tefan Harabin, 

38 and so on. Spreads hoaxes about Ukraine (for example that it poisoned the whole Europe with its grain). -·-­
This account spreads pro-Russian narratives, and supports pro-Russian political parties in Slovakia. In addition, it 

~ reshares KulturBlog, con_spiracies about the West and USA. 

An account which has focused on domestic politics, although with some rather private content. Has questioned 

Covid-19 measures, conspired about the death of General Lucansky in the past, and shared some pro-Russian 

~ content. 111 !_f:i.E: l~~!_e_er:!_c:,_d.~_h~~-c~ri~e~tr_ated on conl!nt_~on~e'!li~~-e~~tic:,~s._ _ __ _ _ _ 
One of the discovered accounts that promotes Brat za brata organisation. A smaller personal account, however, 

with videos that reached tens of thousands of views. Supports pro-Russian narratives, reinforces positive image 

41 of Vladimir Putin . 

An account which has repeatedly shared anti-Ukrainian content, defends Brat za brata organisation, and 

~ 9_e~o~a_ted C.o:vi~:~~ -1!1_':a~~!.':.~~- __ ..... ___ _____ __ _ _ __ _ ___ ______ _ _ _____ __ __ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ 

This account promotes ereport.sk page, which has been included in the list of conspiracy media (kosnpiratori.sk). 

Has spread fear and conspiracies about the migrant situation, and the TikTok account of ereport focuses mostly 

~ on domestic politics, sharing mostly pro-Russian parties in Slovakia and interviews with their representatives. 

This account has been spreading conspiracies and hoaxes concering Ukraine, including poisoned grain, anti -EU 

and anti-west narratives, pro-Russian content, describing Russia as a saviour against "degenerate west". Supports 

44 the nar~~ive o!~enoci~e_i_n D~~b~~againsr Russ ian mino_r:i!Y- La~lled ~AT~ ~~f~s~s_~ ______ ... ____ _ 
An acconut which shares anti-ukrainian content, including narratives about Ukrainian " fascism", spreads distrust 

45 in media, hoaxes, such as biolabs in Ukraine, and pro-Russian, anti -west content . 

Another account promoting Brat za brata organisation. Has shared its problems with Community Guidelines, 

which may lead to suspension of the account. The accounts has been spreading anti-Ukrainian content, hoaxes 

and conspiracies, openy supports pro-Russian naratives. In addition, the account has shared some articles from 

~ known conspiracy media, such as Zem a vek. 

This account has been questioning Covid-19 measures, conspired about the reasons for the pandemics (that it 

was planned). spreads distrust against the vaccines, including connecting vaccination with death of celebrities. 

47 Besides that, shares anti-west, anti-Ukrainian content. -
This account has repeatedly shared pro-Russian narratives, anti-Ukra inian propaganda, conspiracies, hoaxes, and 

is active in comment section, where the author often continues in hate speech. The account has shared its 

~ problems with Community Guidelines, and some of its content was already banned . 

An account which is focused on Slovak internal politics. Besides Slovak po litical content, it spreads pro-Russian 

49 narratives, anti-Ukrainian content, and tries to undermine support for Ukraine. -
An account directly supporting Slovak-Russian brotherhood, sharing speeches of Vladimir Putin, other pieces of 

SO Russian sta~prc:,p_a~a-~d~1_c~n~p(r<!_Ci~s, ho3.xes, and oth~ pr,_c:,~l':_!!lJ~ :=o!1~e~t. ___ .. _ 

This account is bui lt of anti-west, anti -USA and strongly pro-Russian narratives. Erodes trust in institutions, openly 

supports Russian regime, some of the content has been already banned for hate speech or other reasons. Shares 

~ conspiracies about Slovak polit ical actors and supports Communist party of Slovakia. 

Openly supports and reshares content of Brat za brata organisation, pro-Putin and pro-Russian narratives, 

conspiracies about chemtrails, anti-USA narratives and conspiracies, hoaxes and fake news about Ukraine, and 

the person behind has already several times shared that some of its content has been banned, suspended, and 

23._ one of the accounts (denisavojtkovall 7) has been suspended as a whole. 

53 -

This account operates with mapping and cul tural videos, but openly supports not only Russian invasion of 

54 Ukraine, but also illegal annexations of eastern Ukrainian territories and spreads anti-west sentiment. 
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38 
>----t-----•--•--- - _n_,_n __ , ___ _ 

39 https://www.tiktok.com/@narodny _ tiktok 

40 https://www.tiktok.com/@mcduck1987 

41 https://www.tiktok.com/@jopkooo ?lang=en 

43 https://www.tiktok.com/@ereportofficial 

44 https://www.tiktok.com/@igiotze1eny4 ___ _ 

45 https://www.tiktok.com/@cat.wo.man3 

46 https://www.tiktok.com/@petrinka 1710 

47 https://www.tiktok.com/@slovensky _spravodajca 

48 https://www.tiktok.com/@gusty856 

49 https://www.tiktok.com/@politikainak 

51 https://www.tiktok.com/@sovietskaarmada 

52 https://www.tiktok.com/@denisavojtkovall 7 

53 https://www.tiktok.com/@denisa. vojtkova 

54 https://www.tiktok.com/@maxmanmapping 

Account has been 
_____ ,, __ 5.u5.eended/dele_!_e_d _ 

Account has been 
suspended/deleted 
Account established as a 
replacement for 
suspended/deleted account 

K 
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55 siminimisko user4521722702565 - ·- ·- ·- ·--·-·· ·- ·-· - - --- --· - ·- ·---· -

56 vladokocian Vlado Kocian 

57 alexander_ riabov Alexander Riabov 
-··----·--·~-~-·-·· --··--·~·-··--· -- ·--··--··-·-··--·~·~---·· 

58 narodny_tiktok narodny_tiktok 
-· ·- -- -- -·- - -- - - -- - -- - ---- - -- ----

59 republika_fanpage VOLfME REPUBUKUI II -

60 smer_ssd _republika_ SMER+REPUBLIKA -

61 petrnachtmannO Petr Nachtmann -
62 koniechry Koniec hry SK 

63 odkaz.sk Slovenska Politika -
64 "@www.bratzabrata.sk BRAT za BRATA -

65 kucheroval993 Dominika 
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:oficialny telgramovy kanal -ii 

55 2 203 __ ~,86\h~_ps://t.me/~~nnykol lar -El - - ·- . - ·- -

Slzy ti prinesu sucit, pot ti prinesie 

56 458 1237 15,900 vysledky! 

Som sportovec, vystudovany pravnik a 

57 45 1234 10,5001ekonom a cely zivot presvedceny l'aviciar. 
·- ··---·--·~ ·~ ·· 

' 
' No bio yet. 

58 80 862 ~9,100 - - -- -·. -
:~zdy-;lobodna a hrda. POSTAVfME 

--

SLOVENSKO OPAT NA NOHY!I (~; 

59 125 304 1,444, REPUBLIKAs - ' 
,No bio yet. 

60 22 3036 33,300 , -

61 86 653 51,300UVE -
62 92 248 6,124 23 rokov zdravotnfk - 1sporahlivy sprievodca v dzungli 

' informaci f ·t 
Slovensko I Politika 

63 12 7808 97,600 1SLEDOVAT -
64 323 2896 64,300; www.bratzabrata.sk -

65 519 9494 141,900 Slavic girl RUSl!i 
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An account with a reach of lOOOo+ for almost every video, but inactive since 2022. During its activity, it was 

~ sprea~ing_ and sharingvide_os of_D~'.1~Y Kollar, and !)Ven e_lection man ipulatio~-

This account spreads examples of hate speech, conspiracies, hoaxes about vaccination. Resha red even a fake 

obituary about a candidate for 2023 elections. Shares also other conspiracies, such as flat earth. Spreads anti-

56 Ukrainian narratives, conspiracies about Slovak polticians, or the west (USA). 

A rather influential account spreading ant i-Ukrainian conspi racies, such as labelling Ukraine as a terrorist state. 

57 Shares anti :.':Y.:.~!a_n5!_~n!i:~~A narratives and conspira~~__!~k~~~~ a coup d etat o!_~ATO in Slovakia. ______ _ 
This account promotes especially the agenda of a political party "Republika". It shares information from known 

disinformation media, such as lnfovojna, Kulturblog. The account has been inactive since august 2022, however, 

~ its videos were s!ill being recommend':'d on For J ou Page a year later. 

59 A fanpage of a political party "Republika". Hate speech against roma minority could be found. - • • 

A page which supports political parties "Smer-SSD" and "Repub lika". The account has shared that several videos 

~ have already been reported and banned . It shares pro-Russian content and conspiracies about the EU . 

This account spreads conspiracies and narratives from disinformation media, such as Zema Vek or AC24.cz. 

61 Examples of hate against LGBTQI+ community can be traced. 

- The account spreads pro-Russian narratives, a·nti-Ukrainian conspiracies (claiming that Volodymyr Zelensky is a 

62 "fascist"), conspiracies about USA and "intentional lslamisation of Europe" 

This account focuses predominantly on Slovak politics. It mostly reshares politicians from "Smer" and "Republika" 

political parties, who are often recorded spreading pro-Russian and anti-West narratives, often with conspiracies. 

63 Most of the content, however, probably complies with the Community guidelines. 

This account directly promotes Brat za Brata organisation, which supports the Russian regime, pro-Russian 

64 propaganda, anti -west and anti-Ukrainian conspiracies. 

- An account which has shared pro-Russian narratives, as might be expected from the description in BIO. Glorifies 

Russian army, supports pro-Putin policies. Promotes Russian narratives concerning war in Ukraine by promoting 

65 "Slavic unity" . 
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55 https://www.tiktok.com/@siminimisko 
·- - ... - . ·- ·-- · -·· ·- ·-· - - --- --· - ·- ·---· 

56 https://www.tiktok.com/@vladokocian 

57 https://www.tiktok.com/@ale,<ander _riabov 
--··--·~·-··--· -- ·--··-·-··-·-··--·~·~--

58 httpsj!www.tik~ok.com/@narodnx_tiktok - ---- -- - ---- - --- -N•-- - ---

59 https://www.tiktok.com/@republika_fanpage -

60 https :/ fw'!''I!. tiktok.com/@smer _ssd _republ ika _ -

61 https://www.tiktok.com/@petrnachtmannO -
62 https://www.tiktok.com/@koniechry 

63 https://www.tiktok.com/@odkaz. sk 

64 h ttps://www.tiktok.com/@www. bratza brata.sk -

65 https://www.tiktok.com/@kucherova1993 
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1 TOP 5 problematic accounts -2 Name of the account link to the account - - - -
3 openworldfoundation https://www.tiktok.com/@openworldfoundation 

4 tinamartina316g ht tps://www.tiktok.com/@tinamartina316g -5 vertenevertel https://www.tiktok.com/@verteneverte 1 -6 politika_na_slovensku ·- ·- _ ... https://www.tiktok.com/@politika_na_slove_nsku - ·-··-··-··-·-· -· 
7 mareksoun6 https://www.tiktok.com/@mareksoun6 

1868



C D 

1 ' i 
2 Number of followers :Number of likes 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
-··-···-

9235 ' 

497s i 

2087 ' 

19soo! 

7684 ; 

206,700 

122,000 

27,300 

,_,,_,, 250,400 
219,300 
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1 -2 Description of the_account - - -
3 The account, set up in 2021/2022, features a young woman who makes roughly 3-minute videos on geopolitica l issues, promotes pro-Rus 

4 This account has been spreading conspiracy theories about vaccines and COVID-19 pandemics. It cl aims vacci nation is harmful, and that it -5 An account that shares hoaxes, pro-Russian narratives, conspiracies. However, it does not directly adopt narratives from Russia, but rathE 

6 Thi_s is .. an account that _has a link_di rect ly in_the BIO to the lnfovojna portal store. The portal is known for spreading of hoaxes, disinformati -7 This is a profi le of activist Marek Soun (45 years old), who organized a "hunt for doctors" during Covid. He shares substantial am mount of 
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1 

2 ~ere previous versions of the account detected? 
3 NO 

4 YES, suspended 

5 YES, suspended 

6 NO 

7 NO 
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Examples of 

problematic 

content/ pos 
1 ts -
2 Name of the account Link to the account Title of the post -

Banderites fled to Canada after the war, 

3 tinamartina316g https://www.tiktok.com/@ t ina mart ina316g now they are controlling Ukraine 

' 

4 ondro.mlynarclk https://www.tiktok.com/@ondro.mlynarcik Soon at a new account: Ondrej M lynarcfk -

5 zuzanazuzanov https://www.tiktok .com/@zuza nazuza nov N/A -
6 true.k.u.k - https://www.tiktok.com/@true.k.u.k No title. 

7 ludommier ,https://www.tiktok.com/@ludommier Kyiv regime conducts children trafficking - -

Biolabs in Ukraine were destroyed in the 

8 cat.wo.man3 https://www.tiktok .com/@.cat .wo. ma n3 beginnin~ of the Special military operation -
Simecka and the who le PS (Progressive 

Slovakia) claimed that the ir candidate is 

9 vladokocian https://www.tiktok.com/@vladokocian okay after the 4th vaccination 
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1 -
2 link to the post -

3 https://www .tiktok.com/@tinamartina316g/video/726280534434945 7697 

4 https ://www.tiktok.com/@ondro. m lyna rci k/video/72 760446 27 491261729 -

5 N/A -
6 - https://www.tiktok.com/@true.k. u. k/video/72 370872694 7 40288 2 7 

7 - https://www.tiktok .com/@I udommier /video/7262981762639318305 

8 https://www.tiktok.com/@cat. wo.ma_n3/video/7266858882201390369 -

9 https ://www.tiktok.com/@vl adokoci an/video/727 82 6086 7907 5 709 76 
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2 Desription of the post and problematic content 

This post, which reaches the 10 minutes limit on videos, is problematic in several aspects. It is 

a repost from an already suspended account tinamartina316.g, which is visible due to the 

watermark of the previous, banned account. Furthermore, it also contains a watermark from 

other problematic account, openworldfoundation. The video is spreading conspiracies about 

Ukraine and narratives about Banderites being in charge of ru ling in Ukraine. In addition, the 

3 video features Danny Kollar, known conspirator with 3 arrest warrants to his name. 

This is most likely a repost from already suspended account. That alone is problematic, but 

besides that, the author shares the problems with TikTok and the fact, that he might lose 

access to the account or get suspended. In reaction to that, he invites viewers to his new 
account where he promises to post even more of the content which was banned by TikTok for 

4 breaking Community Guidelines 

This account has shared substantia l ammounts of problematic content, which led to previous 

version of accounts being suspended. However, in many videos, the author claims that "if this 

account (Zuzu3) gets blocked, we will meet at Zuzu4,5,6 ... ). For the users, in case this account 

5 gets suspended or blocked, it is relatively easy to find a new version of the account. 

Example of a post, which links vaccination to deaths of celebrities. It does not directly claim 
that vaccination caused death, however, it posts pictures of dead celebrities, then shows the 

word "vaccinated", combined with display of official government campaign to increase 

F 

Date of 
posting 

8/2/2023 

9/7/2023 

6 vaccination rates. 5/25/2023 
In this posts, without any evidence, the author claims that t here is a human trafficking business 

booming in Ukraine, especially concerning children, which is backed up and supported by the 
Ukrainian government . It claims that this is an intended genocide conducted by the Ukrain ian 

7 regime. . . 
This post is problematic in several aspects. It reshares content from the already suspended 

account tinamarrtina316.g, and spreads through the speech of Spna Pekova, who has been 

accused of spreading several disinformation narratives, a story about existence of Biolabs in 

Ukraine. This narrative was supported by Russian propaganda, as it served as one of the 

8 excuses for the invasion of Ukraine. 

The content of t he video is a made up obituary of Tomas Hel lebrandt, one of the candidates 

for Progressive Slovakia party in 2023 elections. Pieces of disinformation about his death 

9 appeared on many social media accounts, with TikTok not being the exception . 

8/3/2023 

8/13/2023 

9/13/2023 
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1 

2 Comments -
This post is an example of problematic content in several ways: a) 

resharing content from previously suspended accounts b) 

collaboration with and resharing of other known problematic accounts 

spreading disinformation c) 

_l_ spreading conspiracies about Ukraine 

This type of posts are problematic in a way that they offer viewers 

directions to the new account even in case the original account is 

suspended. For the author, it is relatively easy to create a backup 

account and redirect the viewers there, before the account gets 
suspended. This creates a loop of new accounts being created all the 

._.i_ time, resharing content from previously banned accounts. 

5 -
Despite not directly stating that vaccination causes death, this 

narrative makes it clear that the autor intends to spread the message 

6 of vaccination leading to premature deaths. -
Example of harmful disinformation/hoax, which creates anti-Ukrainian 

narratives, trying to erode the support for Ukraine in its war against 

7 Russia and therefore promoting the Russian view of the conflict. - --

The post spreads disinformation, pro-russian propaganda narratvies, 

connects with other disinformation spreading accounts, and reshares 

....!_ content of already banned accounts. 

This type of content directly violates community guidelines, which 

claim that speculations about the health of a candidate should not be 

promoted, and despite that the video had more than 5000 views, 

while the account has only around 1300 followers. Furthermore, this is 

9 a clear example of a hoax concerning election campaign . 
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10 'https://www.tiktok.com/@rovnovaha Who does PM of Germany greet? 
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10 https://www.tiktok.com/@rovnovaha/video/7274159664139439393 
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This video is a dear example of creating a fake narrative by using graphic content. The Prime 

M inister of Germany is depicted in t he photo in a position, which makes him look as if he was 

performing a Nazi salute. The photo is either fake, and if not, it is completely taken out of 

context. Similar type of posts aims to spread anti-West narratives, tries to support the claim of 

Russian propaganda, that fascism is on the rise in western Europe, and aims to discredit trust 

10 in allies. 9/2/2023 

1878



G 

Content spreading hoaxes and fa ke narratives, accuising a politican of 

10 promoting hate spreading ideology. 
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AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 
CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

8 March 

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

4. Discussion on kick-off of election working group: Leads, deliverables 
and timeline 

5. Any other business 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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Reporting on the service's response during the of the (COVID/UKRAINE] crisis 

Overview of the moin threots observed, such as crisis related disinformation campaigns, spread of misinformation, coordinated manipulative behaviours, 
malicious use of advertising products, involvement of foreign state actors, etc. (max 500 words) 

Executive summary of the company's main strategies and actions taken to mitigate the identified threats and react to the crisis (max 500 words) 
I-

Best practices identified for future crisis situations (max 500 words) 

Future plans for the next six months (max 500 words) 

{Note: Signatories are requested to provide information relevant to their particular response to the threats and challenges they observed on their service(s) . 
They ensure that the information below provides an accurate and complete report of their relevant actions. As operational responses to crisis situations can 

vary from service to service, an absence of information should not be considered a priori a shortfall in the way a particular service has respondedf 

Changes in Policy Framework 

Bullet lfst of Policies Rationale 

Policies newly introduced 
for addressing the crisis 

Policies adapted for 
addressing the crisis 

Actions to mitigate the crisis Impact on the service 

Type of mitigation Policies, Products and Initiatives I Implementation measures 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

I Impact metrics 

-

Commented [BY(1 ): To be aligned wilh overall _J mon icoring 1cmpla1c word Lng. 

-- Commented [LC2): l 100k as slab 01 rc flcc1ins, r.::] poinl 

\ 
Commented [LL3R2): Thank you, looks fine to me! - --Commented [LA4R2): +I 

Commented [TSSR2): + I 

Commented [LC6): add wonling making clear signatorie 
will com plete wh~re re lcvanl 10 1hcir crisis rcspon$e 

Commented [BY(7R6): We think the disclaimer caplures 
our discussion very well. lha.nk yoo. Please sec our Pl'OIIOScd 
edits 10 make dear thal the in.fonmuion i..llii complete ( 10 a,1oid 
implieaiion that there might be more mca.'i,ures taken tha t are 
n04 reponed on) 
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Act ions taken against dis- Policy applied 
and misinformation 
content (for example 
deamplification, labelling, 
removal etc.) 

Policy applied 

Promotion of authoritat ive Source promoted, Product deployed or 
information, including via Initiatives taken 
recommender systems and 

products and features such 
as banners and panels 

Source promoted, Product deployed or 
Initiatives taken 

~ 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Implementation and enforcement 
action(s} corresponding to Policy 

Implementation and enforcement 
action(s} corresponding to Policy 

Implementation measures 

Implementation measures 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 

of SL/ 18.1.1. or 18.1.2. for the crisis 

context or other meaningful performance 

metrics for the referenced policy} 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 
of SL/ 18.1.1. or 18.2.1. for the crisis 
context or other meaningful performance 
metrics for the referenced policy} 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 

of SL/ 18.2.1. or 22.7.1. for the crisis 

context, or other meaningful 

performance metrics for the referenced 

policy} 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 
of SLl 18.2.1. or 22.7.1. for the crisis 
context or other meaningful performance 
metrics for the referenced policy} 

-

Commented [BY(8]: We add~d 1his second row on an 
exemplJuy ba i.s. to indicate 1h01 separate rows will be used 
for reporting on individual policie. progr,,ms/ini1ia1i es 
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Cooperation with ~e_roach of cooperation with Foct-
independent fact-checkers checkers in specific country 
in the cr isis context, 
including coverage in the 
EU 

Measures taken to Policy applied 
demonetise disinformation 
related to the crisis 

Measures taken to prevent Policy applied 
malicious advertising 

Measures taken in the Policy applied 
context of the crisis to 
reduce man ipulative 
behaviours/TTCs 

Measures taken to support Program supported 
research into crisis related 
misinformation and 
d isinformation 

Addit ional human Information related to the strengthening 
resources procured for the of content moderation teams (per MS 
mit igation of the cr isis and language) 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

i .!!!]plementation measure (Agreement -
with fact-checker in Member state) 

Implementation measures 

Implementation measure 

Implementation measures 

Implementation measures 

Actions carried out by the additional 
resources 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset < Commented [LC9]: merged willl 1he poin1 above 

of SL/ 21.1.1., 21.1.2., 30.1 .1., 31 .1.1 ., Commented [TS10R9]: I 

31 .1.2., or 32.1.1. for the crisis context or Commented [BY(11 R9]: While we can support merging 

other meaningful performance metrics 1he points on aulhorit·ative infonn31ion, ,,.-e need 10 keep 1be 

for the referenced policy) 
coopemlion wi1h fac1-chcckc . •p.1rate. 
~ 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 
of SL/ 1.1 .l., l.2.l . for the crisis context 
or other meaningful performance metrics 
for the referenced policy) 

Performance metrics (either as a subset 
of SL/ 2.1.1., 2.3.l ., 2.4.l . for the crisis 
context or other meaningful performance 
metrics for the referenced policy) 

Performance metrics (either as a subset 
of SLl 14.1.l ., 14.2.l ., 14.2.2., 14.2.3., 
14.2.4. for the crisis context or other 
meaningful performance metrics for the 
referenced policy) 
Performance Metrics (either as a subset 
of SL/ 26.1.l., 26.2.l . or 27.3.l . for the Commented [LC12]: we will not be in a pos i1ion 10 
crisis context or other meaningful 

l 
pro ide Ibis information. crisis response is a very fluid 

performance metrics for the referenced en ironment. We would be able 10 provide high lc,v.~l.l>pinls 
on how ,._'C'vc ensured re.sources are available per f~ 

policy) conuncnt . •-····-·" 

Number of additional content Commented [lA13R12): + I 

moderation action Commented [TS14R12): + I 

Commented [BY(1SR12]: We added some addi1iona l 
wording. 
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andrelevant changes to 
working practices to 
respond to the demands of 
the crisis si tua tion 

Reporting on the service's ~esponse ifl..durlng the framework of the [COVID/UKRAINE) crisis 

!Na,e· operaUeAal FespeAses te ,rlsi, sllwatieAs HA IJl ■ pt• fFem &eFul&e &e HFl•l,e li l!f!:!alerie, are regwe&&ed le preulde IAfermalleA FeleuaAt te ll:1elF 

par:&l,wlar nHpeRu1 to tl:1e U:ire ■k aml ,halleRge, the\' ob,eA•ed OR their Hroi,eh) AR 1b,11R&11 ef IAfermatioA ,howld Rel be ,oA,idered 1 ,her:&fall IA the 

wa 11• a p■r&i,wlar &eFIJll&e ha& respeRaedl f 

Overview of the main threats observed, such as crisis related disinformation campaigns, spread of peJi,y we,/Qfit,<e misinformation, coordinated manipulative 
behaviours, malicious use of advertising products, involvement of foreign state actors, etc. (max 500 words) -
Executive summary of the company's main strategies and actions taken to mitigate the identified threats and react to the eris is (max 500 words} 

ie9~iRg& 61R9 e.§.est practices identif ied for future crisis situations (max 500 words} 

Euture elans tor the next six months (mox 500 words! 

[Note: Signatories are reguested to 2rovide Information relevant to their e,articular res2onse to the threats and challenges the)' observed on their service£s1 
The)l ensure that the inlormation below 2rovides an accurate and cam2lete re2ort of their relevant actions. As 02erational res2onses to crisis situations can 

va[)l (.rom service to service, an absence al in[ormatlon should not be considered a e,rlori a short[a/1 in the wa)l a e,articular service has res2andedl LL 
A,ti9R5 le FRiijg3'e ,he ,rl,i, iFRpa&t OR lhe seF1<1i,e Changes In Polic'I': Framework 

Bullet lrst of Policies 

Policies newl'I': introduced 
for addressing the crisis ~ 

Poflcles adapted for 

addressing the crisis . 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Rat ionale 

,._ 

Commented [LC16): I took as stab 01 reflecrinul:::.l,oint 

Commented [U17R16]: Thonk you. looks fine 10 me! 

Commented [LA18R16J: +l 

Commented [TS19R16): -t i 

Commented [LC20]: odd wording making clear 
signatories will complclc where rclc,1an1 10 their crisis 
response 

Commented [BY(21]: bener above the individual actions 

Commented [BY(22]: placeholder 

Formatted Table 

Commented [LC23]: 1 took as Slab ,,1 rcflecringl:.:::ipoint 

l > Commented [LL24R23]: Thank you. looks fine 10 m~! 

Commented [LA25R23): ➔ l 

Commented [TS26R23): + I 

·/ 
Commented [LC27): add wordio!' making clear 
!i igna1ories ,. ill complelc where relevaol 10 lhe ir t"ris~ 
response 

Commented [BY(28R27]: We think the J isclaimcr 
captures our d L'"icu • ion very well. thi'.lnk you. Plea e se~ our 
propQS,>d cd it 10 make clear lh:u the informmion i complc1e 

'\. {to aw.,id implic:ulon 1ha1 1hcre might be more mea urcs 
taken that are no1 rep0rtcd on) 

Commented [BY(29]: be11er above the individual actions 

Formatted: Font Bold. Not Ital ic 

. Formatted: Font Bo ld, Not Ital ic 

Formatted: l eft 

Formatted: Font No t Bold, Italic 

~ Formatted: Font No t Bold, Italic · : ... 
,, 

Formatted: l eft 

Formatted: Font No t Bold 
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Actions to mitigate the cr isis im~act on the ser v ice 

Type of ~ itigatio n 
Policies, P roducts.. and 

lnitiativesdaplg')lad i Ad/gr idapta~ 

1A,pplicatioA er adaptatign RRtiengl(! 1,1.!;Bd during re11.iew ef t@rfm 

ofTerms arid Condition~ I QRd GORfJitig R~ 

!lri pa r ti~bllar tg reme"@ 
--

disinferrnatien related te 

tl=! e c;ri5isl 

:;i,eei!ie 1:1elieies a1:11:1l iea in PoHc-y_k5 applied !61RrJ #1~ 1•61iie1u;/e (:of 

the eo Ate11t ef the eris is te IIR \ ' Rew peJi6'J< eppl.ie61tieFIE} 
liFHit the spread ef harmf~I 

false er FHisleadiAg 

infoHAatieA {wl'leice 
releYaAt i!m;h,1diAg ~ 
r1e111 eoll,;;ies aeelled 1 

aetiens taken ta reA<ewe 
eeliE¥ >'ielatlue cen teri t Policy bpplied 
ElewAFaAI~ Ele 
aFRf)lify~ 

fildls iriforFRatien, labelliRg 
ei aeEot1Rts et,.) Actions 

taken against dis- and 

m isinformation content 

(for exam12le 

deam12lification, labelling, 

remo val etc.} 

~sts aria featllFes ~Sources e,romoted, Products 
Eles,gReEI te leaEI useFs te deployed or ~nltiotives token 
Promotion of a u t ho rita t ive 

informatio n , Including +l½e 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

A,tion, / Imp lementation measures 

D@scriptioR of 9.klptGtiQR5 (ijGRy} 

--
--

Implementation and e~nforcement 
aetion(s) corresponding to Policy-4 

Implementation and enforcement 
action(sl correse,onding_ ta Pollc't_ 

Implementation measures 

. - - [ Forma tted Table l 
Impact mMetr ics 

Commented [LA30]: This column is nol just about 
~ 

Policies. r would rephrase this as 
' Policic,/Produ cts/Fcatur"" dcplnycd nod/or ad,pted" 

l#A 
-~ Commented [LC31] : This i~o·1 somelhing we do. \Vc m ;·•y 

adapt the application of our policies, but not lenns of service. 
- ·uggest this is condensed with the poinl ~ low on policies 

\-, re lied on. Merged with text below. 

Commented [Ll32R31): + I - We cao call out 'potcnlial 
I changes lo T&Cs' in lhe row below as well if that helps Performance Metrio (either as a subset \ ' 

of SL/ X.X.X18.1.1. or 18.1.2. for the cris is \ 
Co mmentf!d [LA33R31 ): + I from our side. 

context or J where ,,mfeesil3,1e, other Co mmented [TS34R31): +I 
I 

meaningful performance metrics for the Commented [BY(35R31): Thank you for the explanation. 

referenced policy) 
We accepl the deletion but lhen would ueed 10 have another 
means 10 highlighl changes in the policy framewod, - not 10 

imply lli,1 lack 1J1crcof i a priori a lack ofrcsponse(c.( the 
disclaim~.- note), hut for tra nsparency and oveaview. \Ve 
make a suggcs1ion lo achieve 1his above. 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset - Commented [BY(36]: We , dded this second row on on 

o[SL/ 18.1.1. or 18.2.l. tor the crisis exemplary basis, lo indiea1e tba1 separate rows will be used 

context or other meoning_[ul per.l.ormance 
for repo1ting on individual policieslprogramsiiniti.al ives 

metrics [or the re[erenced l!,Olic'l!.l 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset 

of SL/ X4X18.2.1. or 22.7.1.1&4-+.-Jor Commented [LA40]: I don\ think "Polities applied" bere 

the crisis context,. orJ whera 1,mfeG1s it>!e, [\, 
is correct. \Vi, :sbould have something ti.kc "Types of 
pmductl[eal11re., deployed, (e.g. infi,rnrMion panels, banne,~. 

other meaningful performance met rics pop-11ps. mnps and prompts. trllSl•'Orth iness indicawrs). 

Commented [BY(41R40 ): Changed for discussion. 
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~F8FRiReREe ef 

a1.1theritative iRfermatieR 

for e1<aFR pie v ia Sources eromoted, Products deelo'{_ed or 

recommender systems. Initiatives taken 

and ~roducts and features 

such as banners and 

12anelsaREI E89!!eFatleR 

witl:I fael el:leekers I 

Pi:oEl1.1e~ anEI feat1.1res tl:lat .0-e/Jsies QfJp/Jefl 
leas 1.1sers to a1.1tl=leritath1e 

se1.1 rc;es en Gris ls relates 

~ 

Cooperatio n wi th Pe#sies QfJplied 
independent fact-checkers 

Approach of cooperation with Fact-
In the cr isis context, checkers in specific coun 
Including coverage In the 

EU 

Measures taken to Po/ic!l_ie5 applied 
demonetise d isinfo rmat ion 

related to the cr isis 

Measures taken to 12revenl Polic't. applied. 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

lmelementation measures 

lmplementatjeR mea&Wre6 

Implementation measures {Agreement 

with f act-checker in Member state) 
lmplemeRt9t:ieR messli,-=e& 

Implementation measures 

Implementation measure 

for the referenced policy) 

Per[ormance Metrics (either as a subset 

of SL/ 18.2.1. or 22.7.1. for the crisis 
context or other meaning_tul eerfprmance 

metrics for the re[erenced eolic'L)_ 

---- Commented [LC37]: suggest merging with d,e one able 
per drafting change~ 

\ PerfermaRee Metric& (-&weset 9;<.1.1 Commented [U38R37]: Yes agree wi th th• t 

22.7.1. fer Ule i;r/sls eeRt~t er, w/:ie,:e Commented [TS39R37]: + I 

WR-,fe91;/e.'e, etlle,0 meeRiRft,~I 
per}6,<m9REB met,:-.ies {-6,< tile refereRsefJ 

~ 

Performance Metrics (either as a subset < Commented [LC42): merged with the point abo c 

of SL/ 21.1.1., 21.1.2., 30.1.1., 31.1.1., Commented [TS43R42): + I 

31.1.2., or 32.1.1. for the crisis context or Commented [BY(44R42): While we ran upport merging 

other meaning_[ul eer[ormance metrics 1he point on aulhori1a1ive information. we need 10 keep the 

for the referenced eolicY./Perf~,maRH' 
cooperation with fac t-checkers seporote. -

Uetri,;5 {-&w95et 9-}~1.I 2111 & 2;1 1,2, le• 
tile i;ri&i& E9R!"e~ 9f, 111Ref.e WR;fe9Sie!f!] 

otllel" meaRiRgfu! perf-eH¥1aRGe metria 

Je/< rl:ie l"e}e,<eRsefJ ps!i@A 

Per[ormance Metrics (either as a subset 
o[Sll l.l .1., 1.2.1. [or the crisis context 

or other meaning_[uf per[ormance metrics 

[or the re[erenced eolicl!J.P.erf-el"maRse 
~ 

Per[ormance metrics (either as a subset ( Formatted: English (I re land) l 
of SL/ 2.1.1., 2.3.l ., 2.4.1. tor the crisis 
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malicious advertising 

~ Po/ic"t_ilM applied 
measwre5Measures taken 
in the context of the cris is 
to reduce man ipulative 
behavioursmcs 
Measures taken to su1;rnort Prog_ram supported 
research into crisis related 
misinformation and 
disinformation 

---
fl,editi8Aal Information related to the strengthening 
~ Additional human of content moderation teams (per MS 
resources procured for the and language) 
mitigation of the crisis and 
rRelevant changes to 
working practices to 
respond to the demands of 
the crisis situation 
resewrees EleaieateEI te 
Fl'leaswres related te Hie 
~ 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Implementation measures 

lme_lementatlon measures 

Actions carried out by the additional 
resources 

context or other meoning_[ul eerf__ormonce 
metrics tor the reterenced eolic"t_/ 

Performance metrics {either as o subset 
otSLl 14.1.1., 14.2.1., 14.2.2., 14.2.3., 
14.2.4. [or the crisis context or other 
meoning_[u/ e_er[ormonce metrics [or the 
referenced oolicv) 

Per[ormonce Metrics {either as o subset 
o[Sll 26.1.1 ., 26.2.1. or 27.3.1. [or the 
crisis context or other meonlng_[ul 
eer[ormonce metrics tor the re[erenced 

~ -
Number of additional content 
moderation action51 ,___..-- Commented [LC45): we will not be in a poo;i tion to 

pro idc th is infonnation . crisis response is a "cry fluid 

\ 
environment. We wouW be able to provide high l'$'!tl.11pints 
on bow we've ensured resources arc a ailable pcr !-.-llt! ....... , 
comment 

Commented [LA46R45): +I J 
Commented [TS47R45): + I 

Commented [BY(48R45]: We added some addi1ional 
wording. 
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Former versions: 

Reporting on the service's efforts in the framework of the (COVID/UKRAINE) crisis 

[Note: OE!erational resE!onses to crisis situations can var;: from service to service. Signatories are reguested to E!rovlde Information relevant to their 
E!articular resE!onse to the threats and challenges thell observed on their servicejs). An absence of information should not be considered a shortfall in the 

wall a E!articular service has resE!ondedl] 

Overview of the main threats observed, such as crisis related disinformation campaigns, spread of policy violative misinformation, coordinated manipulative 
behaviours, malicious use of advertising products, involvement of foreign state actors, etc. (max 500 words) 

Executive summary of the company's main strategies and actions taken to mitigate the identified threats and react to the eris is (max 500 words) 

~es.<11illg& 9R9 e§.est practices identified for future crisis situations (max 500 words) 

Actions to mitigate the crisis impact on the service 

Type of ~ mitigation 
ff~AdioF 

aaapiedDescrlption of responses 

IA __ , . -- _ _, __ ' ·- ~11tior:19le w;erl rlurir:ig c91dew r>f tee~& f 'FF 

of Terms and Conditions L 9RQ fi9RtlitiOR& 

jiR partieular te remeve 
di;iRformatioR related t9 

ti=\~ 

Specific policies applied in Policies applied (and the rationale for any 
the context of the cris is to new e,olic't_ ae,e,lications/ 
limit the spread of 
harmful false or 
misleading information 
(where re levant iincluding 
anJt: new 12olicies a1212lied, 
actions taken to~ 
E!Olic11 vio lative content, 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Actions / lmplementatlon measures 

Qeu;c/ptior:i e,f &<rlgpt9ti9r:,5 (i{9r:i➔•) 

-

Enforcement action(s) corresponding to 
Policy l 

Impact mMetrlcs 

r.JiA -
Performance Metrics ( either as a subset 

of SL/ X.X.X.J..8,.14,. for the crisis con text or 

, .,,,./:ie,:e uR:f-eos.'el-e, other meaningful 

performance metrics for the referenced 

policy) 

----
Commented [LC49): I rook as slab al re0«:1in!(.:=.ipoio1 

\ 
~ mented [LLSOR49): Thank you. loo fine ,o me! -Commented [LA51R49): +l 

Commented [TS52R49): + I 

Commented [LC53): add wording making clear 
signatories will comp!ele where relevanl 10 their crisis 
response 

~ -
Commented [LA54]: Thls column is 001 just. bout 
Policies. 1 would rephrase this as 
"Polkics/Producls/Fcatu rcs deployed and/or od■plcd " 

l Commented [CW55R54]: 1.ried el(J><lnding even further 10 
I/ moke ii clc.\rcr wha1 1hc column i aboul nnd 2/ make ii 

~ adaJ~ablc 10 1he varic1y of use case., al play, 

Commented [LC56): This isn'I somclhing we do. \ e may 

\ 
adap1 <hcapplicalioo of our policies. but nor 1em1s of service. 

uggl."SI 1his is condensed wi1h the point be.lo, .. r oo policies 
relied on . Merged with text below. 

Commented [U57RS6]: + I • We can call out 'polenrial 
changes 10 T&Cs' in lhc row b<'low as well iflhal helps 

:,, -
Commented [LA58R56): + I from our side. 

Commented [TS59R56]: + I 
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down ra nk!D.&, de-
amplifying 
QIEl isiRferR'lat ien, 
labelling of accounts etc.) 

Products and features ~I) «:~-applies Relevant et.oduct and 

designed to lead users to features 
authoritative information 
+he premiRence ef 
a utheritative infermatieA 
for exami:1le via 
recommender systems, 
and coo2erat ion w ith fact 
checkers L -
Proelucts anel features Pe.!/cies QfJp.1-ied 
that leael wsers te 
author ita ti>Je sow rces on 
crisis rela~ 

l I r __ •- Pe,!/cies QfJP.!ieEI - ·- ' -· 
inr;iepenelent fact 
checkers 

L ~!~-~~!!'!!.J taken to f2nliEies QfJfJ,!/eflMeasures taken 
demonetise 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Implementation measures 

lmp,lemeRtotiet'I meosw,es 

lmp!emeRtotk>t'I measures 

Implementation measures 

- -Performance Metrics (either as a subset Commented (LA63): I don'1 1h ink "Polic ies applied" here 

of SL/ X.X.X~ for the crisis context is corrc<•l. We should have somclhing like '"Types of 
p rod11ct/feat11res deploye,/, (e.g. infor mation panels. banners. 

or, wile.re ur:i{-eo&ih!e, other meaningful pop-ups. mops and prompts. mmworth/m,ss Indicators). 

performance metrics for the referenced 

policy) 

,- <[ Commented [LC60]: sugges1 merging IVith ~1e one able 
per drafting changes 

P.e,:f9ffl'lot'lce Met.<ie; (subset o/SLI [ Commented [U61R60): Yes agree wi1h thal 

2-2 .7.1. ,for ti, e eris is coR telft or, ~ ere 1 Commented [TS62R60]: + I 

Ul'l-feosih,t.e, OtRSF fflSQRi r:ig,411 

perf-gffl'loR,e metr=isfor tRe referet'lced 

polieyJ 

Perf-gffl'lot'l , e A4et.<i,s '5i;hset o-f Sll ----- Commented [LC64): merged wilh 1he poim above 

21 1 1 & 211 2 fer tile crisi5 con tl!,IFt gr, ''--i Commented [TS6SR64): + I 

WR&:e i;Flfeosible, o tRer meoRiRg/i,11 

r,eFje,"l'RORee met~e; ,fer tile ,~fflreReed 

f RedK1ed l 

Performance metrics 
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disinformation related to 
the crisis 

Speci fi c measures taken in p.9U1#e§ ~#edMeasure5 token 
the context of the crisis to 
reduce man ipulative 
behavioursmcs 

~dditieRal RwmaR Information related to the strengthening 
Relevant changes to of content moderation teams (per MS 
working practices to and language) 
respond to the demands 
of the cr isis situation 
Fese1,1rees dedieatea ta 
FReas1,1res relates te tl'le 

Ef'+S+5 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 

Implementation measures 

Actions carried out by the additional 
resources 

Performance metrics . ( Formatted: Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 Ii l 

Number of additional content 
moderation action ---- Commented [LC66): we will not be in a posi tion 10 

\ 
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Overview of the service's efforts in the framework of the iA'lpaGt of the (COVID/UKRAINE) crisis en tho 58F'l•i&!_____ 
--

Overview /ln9.",i&is of the main threats observed, such as crisis related disinformation campaigns, spread of misinformation, coordinated manipulative 
behaviours, malicious use of advertising products, ~•aiiPR .. ,J. (9•ar;u,i•"~ fJl"OW( involvement of foreign state actors, etc. (max 500 words) 

Executive summary of the company's main strategies and actions taken to mitigate the identified threats and react to the crisis (!fil!K 500 words) 

Learnings and best practices identified for future crisis situations (max 500 wards) 

~ s to mitigate the crisis impact on the service 

Type of crisis mitigation Policies 

~ 212l ication or a~pt~ Ratianale_!!sed during re vie~ af terms 
of Terms and Conditions and conditions 
(in particular to remove 
disinformation related to 
the crisis) 

Specific policies Pa/icy 1, 
aeap~ed/applied In the 
context of the crisis to 
limit the spread of 
harmful false or 
misleading information 
(including actions taken to 
down rank, de-amplify 
disinformation, labelling Policy 2 

of accounts etc.) 

... 

lmpFeYiRB !the Criteria for choosing authoritative 
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Des£riptian of adaptations {if any) -

Enforcement action(s) corresponding ta 
Policy 1 

Enforcement action(s) corresponding ta 
Policy 2 

... 

Actions taken to improve prominence of 

Metrics 

Jj/A 

Per:f.ormance metrics, such as 
gf}.uantitative estim9tien of the 
ef/esti1•e,ie5s o-}or g_ualitative assessment 
Q[_each listed enforcement measure, such 
as the reduction of the prevalence, views, 
or impressions of crisis related 
misinformation 

Quantitative or g_ua/itative assessment 
esti1119Uen o-} U1e ef!er;Uveness of each 
listed enforcement measurel~ch a~ the _ 
reduction of the prevalence, views, ar 
impressions of crisis related 

misinformation 

. .. 
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prominence of information to promote 
authoritative information 
via recommender systems 

Products and features Types of actions taken, (e.g. information 
that lead users to panels, banners, pop-ups, maps and 
authoritative sources on prompts, trustworthiness indicators), and 
crisis related topics their availability per Member 

State/Language 

bataelliR£1 ef G8RteRt Information regarding !R,r-e96ed 
¥i.lC0011eration with cooperation with fact-checkers(~ 
independent fact- MSs QLBR4-language) 
checkers aR tRe seF'>'iee 

Outline of fact-checkers' priorities during 
the crisis with regards to disinformation 
narratives 

Measures taken to Policies applied 
demonetise 
d isinformat ion related to 
the crisis 

Speci fic measures taken in Policies applied 
the context of the crisis to 
reduce manipulative 
behaviours/TTCs 

Addit ional human Information related to the strengthening 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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authoritative information assessment sf t:l:ie ef/e{;f,/-\leRess of 
increase in visibility of authoritative 
information 

Additional information about the Quantitative estimation of the 
implementation of the features, if effectiveness of the action, e.g. {clicks, 
applicable click-through rates and shares) 

Type of actions taken, e.g. attachment of Total impressions of fact-checks related 
labels, informing users that content they to the crisi • ratio of impressions of Commented [5(85): l do not believe we can provide I interacted with was rated by an factchecks to original impressions of the impression d>t:, on foct-chc-cks. 

independent fact-checker, demotion of fact-checked content, or other equally 
fact-checked content etc. pertinent metrics 

Number of articles published by 
independent fact-checkers related to the 
cris is, number of labels applied to content 

Estimation of impact of labelling on user 
interactions with, or user re-shares of, 
content/act-checked as false or 
misleading. 

Implementation measures Performance metrics 

Implementation measures Performance metrics 

Actions carried out by the additional Number of additional content 
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resources ded icated to of content moderation teams (per MS resources modera tion octions 
measures rela ted to the and language) 
crisis 

Analysis of each of the below: 

- The moin threats observed, such as crisis related disin£ormotion comeoigns, sereod 0£m1sin£ormotion, coordinated monieulat,ve behaviours, 
malicious use o£odvertising eroducts, involvement ol(oreign state actors, etc. 

- The comeanv's main strategies and actions token to mitigate the 1dent1(jed th reats and react to the cr,sis 

- Learnings and best eroetices ident1(jed for future crisis situations 

/ 1000 1mrd~) 
T, ni.:, of crish mitigation Policil• (including any chancrs to rxisting Trrms 

and Conditions) 
(including an, :1n1ilahlr 11uantitatilr 
information} 

I ntcl!rit\ (with focus on measures 
to tackk manipulative 
bchaviours/fTPs) 

t;~i.:r Em[!imcrmcnt (with focus on 
l'levation of/acCl'ssibility to 
authoritativr sourcrs and 
authoritative information • 

Fact-chl'cking, rcward1, and otlu•r 
ocrtinent rrnrtn(•rshin~ (with focus 
on campaigns and partnrrships to 
tackle disinformation as it pertains 
to the crisis) 
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Adnrfoing (with focus on effort · 
to demonetise disinformation as it 
pl'rtains the crisi ") 

~----------~---------------__._ __________________ ____. 
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AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 
CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

30 November 

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

3. General discussion on the crisis chapter of the monitoring template 

4. Any other business 

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
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AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 
CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

19 October 

16:30-18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Sharing of new actions taken related to fighting disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives - in particular about 
Russian attacks on Ukrainian civilian infrastructure, explosion on the 
Kerch bridge, etc. 

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinfo1mation narratives related to 
COVID-19 and new actions taken by signatories to limit such 
disinformation (including any policy changes) 

Wherever possible, please share input aheatl of the meeting in writing to keep the 
discussion round efficient and concentrate in the oral interventions on new 
developments and priority issues. 

3. Expert Intervention: Clare Wardle, co-founder and leader of First 
Draft 

4. Discussion on pre-emptive actions on emergent crises on the basis of the 
submitted comments and ideas for contributions 

5. Discussion of repeat offender policies on the basis of platforms' response 
to the written question shared ahead of the meeting 

6. Planning the start of the work on subgroup deliverables 

7. Any other business 
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AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE PERMANENT TASK-FORCE 
CRISIS RESPONSE SUBGROUP 

05 October 

16:30-18:00 

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks 

2. Sharing of new actions taken related to fighting disinformation 

a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives - in particular about 
Russian mobi1isation, referendums to annex Russian occupied 
territories - and actions taken by signatories to limit disinformation 
around the war (including any policy changes). 

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinformation narratives related to 
COVID-19 and new actions taken by signatories to limit such 
disinformation (including any policy changes) 

Wherever possible, please share input ahea<l of the meeting in writing to keep the 
discussion round efficient and concentrate in the oral interventions on new 
developments andpriority issues. 

3. Presentation by Meta on its recent disruption of two influence 
operations stemming from China and Russia followed by Q&A 

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

6. Any other business 

a. Update on outreach activity to external experts 

b. Chapters on Covid and Ukraine for the Monitoring Templates 
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